Ararat Rural City

COUNCIL MEETING

Tuesday 25 June 2024

Held in the Council Chambers, Shire Offices

(Livestreamed)

Commencing at 6.00pm

Council:

Cr Bob Sanders (Mayor)
Cr Gwenda Allgood

Cr Jo Armstrong

Cr Rob Armstrong

Cr Peter Beales

Cr Henry Burridge

Cr Bill Waterston

Ararat Rural City Council - PO Box 246, Ararat, Vic 3377 P: 03 5355 0200 E: council@ararat.vic.gov.au W: ararat.vic.gov.au



mailto:council@ararat.vic.gov.au

Ararat Rural City

A recording of this meeting is being made for the purpose of verifying the accuracy of the minutes of the Council Meeting.

The recording is being streamed live via Facebook, to improve transparency between council and the community and give
more people the opportunity to view what decisions are being made. You do not require a Facebook account to watch the live
broadcast, simply enter www.facebook.com/araratruralcitycouncil into your address bar.

Recordings of Council Meetings (excluding closed sessions) are made available on Council’s website.



http://www.facebook.com/araratruralcitycouncil
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PRESENT:

Cr Gwenda Allgood, Cr J Armstrong, Cr Rob Armstrong, Cr Henry Burridge, Cr Bob Sanders, Cr Bill Waterston, Dr Tim
Harrison - Chief Executive Officer, Chandra Willmott - Governance & Risk Lead, Rebecca Rodger- Contracts and
Procurement Lead and Thomas Duncan - Theatre Technical Officer

SECTION 1 - PROCEDURAL MATTERS

1.1 LIVE STREAMING

Council is keen to engage with members of the community and live streams the formal Council Meetings
to make them accessible. The stream is available to view on Council’s Facebook page from 6pm and on
Council’s website following the Council Meeting.

1.2 TRADITIONAL ACKNOWLEDGEMENT/OPENING PRAYER/COUNCILLORS PLEDGE

Traditional acknowledgement — CR WATERSTON
We acknowledge the traditional owners of the land on which we meet today, and pay our respects to their
elders, past, present and emerging.

Opening Prayer — CR J ARMSTRONG

Almighty God, we humbly ask you to help us, as elected Councillors of the Ararat Rural City Council. Guide
our deliberations. Prosper what is your will for us, to your honour and glory and for the welfare and benefit
of the people whom we serve in the Ararat Rural City.

Councillors Pledge- CR BURRIDGE
We will faithfully and impartially carry out and exercise the functions, powers, authorities and discretions
invested in us under the Local Government Act 2020 and any other Act to the best of our skill and
judgement.

1.3 APOLOGIES

RECOMMENDATION

That the apology of Cr Beales be accepted.

MOVED CR J ARMSTRONG
SECONDED CR BURRIDGE

That the apology of Cr Beales be accepted.

CARRIED 4997/24
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1.4 CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES
RECOMMENDATION
That the Minutes of the Council Meeting held on 28 May 2024 be confirmed.

MOVED CR J ARMSTRONG
SECONDED CR WATERSTON

That the Minutes of the Council Meeting held on 28 May 2024 be confirmed.

CARRIED 4998/24

15 DECLARATION OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST

A Councillor who has a conflict of interest in a matter being considered at a Council meeting at which he
or she:

1 is present must disclose that conflict of interest by explaining the nature of the conflict of interest to
those present at the Council meeting immediately before the matter is considered; or
2 intends to be present must disclose that conflict of interest by providing to the Chief Executive Officer
before the Council meeting commences a written notice:
(a) advising of the conflict of interest;
(b) explaining the nature of the conflict of interest; and
(c) detailing, if the nature of the conflict of interest involves a Councillor’s relationship with or a gift
from another person, the:
e name of the other person;
e nature of the relationship with that other person or the date of receipt, value and type of
gift received from the other person; and
e nature of that other person’s interest in the matter,
and then immediately before the matter is considered at the meeting announcing to those present
that he or she has a conflict of interest and that a written notice has been given to the Chief Executive
Officer under this sub-Rule.

The Councillor must, in either event, leave the Council meeting immediately after giving the explanation

or making the announcement (as the case may be) and not return to the meeting until after the matter
has been disposed of.

Cr Allgood advised that she had a conflict of interest to declare in relation to Item 9.1.
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SECTION 2 — PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
2.1 PETITIONS AND JOINT LETTERS

1 Unless Council determines to consider it as an item of urgent business, no motion (other than a
motion to receive the same) may be made on any petition, joint letter, memorial or other like
application until the next Council meeting after that at which it has been presented.

2 Itisincumbent on every Councillor presenting a petition or joint letter to acquaint himself or herself
with the contents of that petition or joint letter, and to ascertain that it does not contain language
disrespectful to Council.

3 Every Councillor presenting a petition or joint letter to Council must:
e write or otherwise record his or her name at the beginning of the petition or joint letter; and
e confine himself or herself to a statement of the persons from whom it comes, the number of
signatories to it, the material matters expressed in it and the text of the prayer or request.

4 Every petition or joint letter presented to Council must be in writing (other than pencil), typing or
printing, contain the request of the petitioners or signatories and be signed by at least 12 people.

5 Every petition or joint letter must be signed by the persons whose names are appended to it by their
names or marks, and, except in cases of incapacity or sickness, by no one else and the address of

every petitioner or signatory must be clearly stated.

6 Any signature appearing on a page which does not bear the text of the whole of the petition or
request may not be considered by Council.

7 Every page of a petition or joint letter must be a single page of paper and not be posted, stapled,
pinned or otherwise affixed or attached to any piece of paper other than another page of the petition

or joint letter.

8 If a petition, joint letter, memorial or other like application relates to an operational matter, Council
must refer it to the Chief Executive Officer for consideration.

There were no new Petitions or Joint Letters received.
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SECTION 3 — REPORTS REQUIRING COUNCIL DECISION
3.1 YEAR 2024 GENERAL VALUATION
RESPONSIBLE OFFICER:  CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

DEPARTMENT: CEO'’S OFFICE
REFERENCE: 15817

OFFICER DIRECT OR INDIRECT CONFLICT OF INTEREST:
Officers providing advice to Council must disclose any conflict of interest.

No person involved in the preparation of this report has a conflict of interest requiring disclosure.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
On 27 May 2024 Council received notification from the Valuer-General, certifying the 2024 General Valuation to be
generally true and correct.

The Valuer-General has reported to the Minister for Planning that the 2024 General Valuation is generally true and
correct with respect to each of the bases of value.

Once the Minister has made his declaration that the valuation is suitable to be adopted and used Council can raise
rates for the 2024/25 financial year.

DISCUSSION
The Valuer-General Victoria is the valuation authority responsible for revaluing all properties in the municipality
each year.

The Valuer-General Victoria appointed Wigg and Partners as the valuer. Mr Peter Wigg has delivered valuations for
rateable and non-rateable leviable properties to Council. The non-rateable leviable valuations are returned to
enable Council to calculate the Fire Services Levy for these properties. The Valuer-General has audited the valuations
to ensure they are generally true and correct. The Minister for Planning will make a declaration under the provisions
of the Valuation of Land Act 1960 that allows the returned valuations to be used to raise rates for 2024/25.

2024 Rateable 2024 Non Rateable Total
Valuations Leviable Valuations
Site Value $5,350,309,500 $59,272,500 $5,409,582,000
Capital Improved Value $6,697,928,000 $473,860,500 $7,171,788,500
Net Annual Value $339,708,000 $35,457,375 $375,165,375

The following table illustrates the change in Capital Improved Valuations (CIV) between each category of property
as a result of the revaluation. The categories included in this table are based on Valuation Best Practice Guidelines
which are not consistent with the classifications used for rating purposes. For example, the rural category includes
urban farm land that may not necessarily be defined as farmland for rating purposes. There are several properties
that are rated at the general rate but are classed as rural for the fire services levy.

Category 2024 CIVS 2023 CIVS % Change

Residential $1,805,175,000 $1,773,948,000 1.76%
Commercial $171,812,500 $165,305,500 3.94%
Industrial $60,840,500 $71,894,500 -15.38%
Rural (including Urban Farm Land) $4,660,100,000 $4,742,680,000 -1.74%
Non Rateable Leviable (including Wind Farms) $473,860,500 $99,425,500 376.60%
Totals $7,171,788,500 $6,853,253,500 4.65%
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Please note, the wind farm properties have been reclassified from industrial to non rateable leviable resulting in a
decrease in the percentage change for industrial properties and a significant increase in the percentage change for
non rateable leviable properties

Residential properties
In comparison to 2023 valuations, residential property valuations have increased by 1.76%.

Commercial and Industrial properties
In comparison to 2023 valuations, commercial property valuations have increased by 3.94%.

Industrial property valuations have decreased by 15.38% due to wind farm properties being reclassified as Non
rateable leviable properties. Removing the effect of this movement, Industrial property valuations have increased
by approximately 5% compared to 2023 valuations.

Rural properties
In comparison to 2023 valuations, rural valuations have decreased by 1.74%.

Non rateable leviable properties
In comparison to 2023 valuations, non-rateable leviable property valuations have increased by 376.60%. Wind farm
properties have significantly increased in Capital Improved Value as a result of the 2024 Revaluation.

Whilst these properties are non-rateable for municipal rates, they are charged the Fire Services Levy. Land in this
category includes properties such as Council owned properties and churches.

The table below outlines the movement in valuations over previous years:

2024 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018
Residential 1.76% 12.18% 33.85% 14.73% 3.07% 4.32% 3.45%
Commerecial 3.94% 12.65% 8.97% 1.17% 0.29% 1.43% 8.69%
Industrial -15.38% 12.69% | -88.83% 0.36% 3.83% 0.09% 0.75%
Rural -1.74% 7.33% 50.23% 39.00% 21.79% 2.72% 24.48%
Non Rateable 376.60% 8.50% 0.18% 5.67% 37.49% 3.06% 1.15%

KEY CONSIDERATIONS

Alignment to Council Plan Strategic Objectives
6.1 Deliver responsible budget outcomes, linked to strategy, that deliver value, innovation and rating fairness

Budget Implications
The Valuer-General Victoria is now responsible for the cost of the annual general revaluation. Council is required to

pay for the costs of supplementary valuations during the year and these costs are included in the budget each year.

Policy/Relevant Law
The Valuer-General Victoria is required to revalue all properties in accordance with the Valuation of Land Act 1960

Sustainability Implications
The report does not raise any sustainability implications.

Risk Assessment
Low

Innovation and Continuous Improvement
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Revaluing properties every year allows current land values to be used for Council Rating purposes and Land Tax
purposes.

Stakeholder Collaboration and Community Engagement

The valuation process is undertaken by the Valuer-General Victoria and widely promoted to ratepayers across
various websites including the Department of Transport and Planning, State Revenue Office and the Council’s.
RECOMMENDATION

That

Subject to Ministerial approval, Council adopts the General Valuation for 2024 conducted by Mr Peter Wigg for:

1. Total Site Value of $5,409,582,000 (rateable Site Value of $5,350,309,500 and non-rateable leviable Site
Value of 559,272,500);

2. Total Capital Improved Value of $7,171,788,500 (rateable Capital Improved Value of 56,697,928,000 and
non-rateable leviable Capital Improved Value of $473,860,500); and

3. Total Net Annual Value of $375,165,375 (rateable Net Annual Value of $339,708,000 and non-rateable

leviable Net Annual Value of $35,457,375)

MOVED CR J ARMSTRONG
SECONDED CR BURRIDGE
That

Subject to Ministerial approval, Council adopts the General Valuation for 2024 conducted by Mr Peter Wigg for:

4, Total Site Value of $5,409,582,000 (rateable Site Value of $5,350,309,500 and non-rateable leviable Site
Value of $59,272,500);

5. Total Capital Improved Value of $7,171,788,500 (rateable Capital Improved Value of $6,697,928,000 and
non-rateable leviable Capital Improved Value of $473,860,500); and

6. Total Net Annual Value of $375,165,375 (rateable Net Annual Value of $339,708,000 and non-rateable

leviable Net Annual Value of $35,457,375)
CARRIED 4999/24

ATTACHMENTS
There are no attachments relating to this item.
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3.2 ARARAT RURAL CITY COUNCIL DRAFT BUDGET 2024/2025
RESPONSIBLE OFFICER:  CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

DEPARTMENT: CEO’S OFFICE
REFERENCE: 15818

OFFICER’S DECLARATION OF INTEREST
Officers providing advice to Council must disclose any conflict of interest.

No person involved in the preparation of this report has a conflict of interest requiring disclosure.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

In accordance with Section 94 of the Local Government Act 2020, Council is required to prepare a budget for each
financial year and the subsequent 3 financial years by 30 June each year, or any other date fixed by the Minister by
notice published in the Government Gazette.

Section 96 of the Local Government Act 2020 requires Council to develop the budget in accordance with the financial
management principles and its community engagement policy.

DISCUSSION

Council's 2024/2025 budget represents a continuation of Council’s financially responsible approach that has been in
place taken over the past six budget cycles. The headlines of the 2024/2025 Budget continue to be returning an
efficiency dividend to the community through a net zero percent rate rise and an ongoing commitment to renewing
the community’s assets through a $15,513,000 investment in capital works.

Council will continue to return a dividend to the community for increased organisational efficiency through a zero
percent rate rise in 2024/2025. This yields an average zero percent rate rise over the seven-year period up to and
including 2024/2025.

Key Budget Influences include:

a. Ararat Rural City Council’s 2024/2025 Budget has a zero percent rate rise that will maintain a zero percent
rate increase for a seven-year average.

In contrast, had Council increased rates to the amount allowable under the State Government’s Fair Go
Rates System, over the seven-year period up to 2024/2025 this would have increased the total burden to
ratepayers by 16.25%, during the same seven-year period Council has delivered a net zero percent rate rise.

b. InJuly 2022, Council adopted key drivers of financial sustainability, which form the basis for developing the
2024/2025 Budget. These drivers of financial sustainability are provided below:

Rating
Maintenance of the “pie model” to provide some form of long-term rating equity and reduce rate shock
across rating sectors based on annual valuation fluctuations.

|Il

Debt
Debt is only used to fund strategic infrastructure outcomes with an emphasis on intergenerational equity.

Asset Preservation
Maintain the asset renewal and upgrade ratio to at least 110% of depreciation.

Surplus Budgets
Maintain cash and operating surpluses in each financial year.
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Managing Expenditure
Managing expenditure is a key driver of financial sustainability at Ararat Rural City Council.

Rate Rises
Rate rises will be kept to a minimum based on seeking organisational efficiency. These efficiencies will be
returned to the ratepayer as a dividend through lower rate rises or rate cuts.

Service Standards
Expenditure savings and ratepayer dividends will not come at the price of lower service standards.

Key elements of Council’s 2024/2025 Budget are:

e  $6,250,000 investment in reconstructing at least six kilometres of Mt William Road — a local road of regional
significance to agriculture and tourism.

e $100,000 commitment to delivery of young people’s programs across primary and secondary schools,
largely through the Crazy Ideas College.

e $500,000 contribution to an ongoing partnership commitment to Ararat Housing Enterprise P/L.

e $230,000 contribution to community infrastructure projects.

e $200,000 to modernise and upgrade the Ararat Library.

e  $400,000 to upgrade footpath network

e $100,000 to support a resident attraction program to support development of an increasingly skilled
workforce for the municipality.

e $2,143,000 to reconstruct an initial two-kilometre section of Buangor — Ben Nevis Road commencing at the
Western Highway.

e $100,000 to support the successful, ongoing business facade program.

e $1,461,000 to reconstruct sections of Webb Street and Churchill Avenue in Ararat.

e $80,000 Council contribution to a $330,000 project to redevelop the Tatyoon sports oval. $250,000 is
provided through the Country Football and Netball funding stream.

e $1,800,000 renewing rural gravel roads through resheeting or sealing treatments such as OTTA Seal.

e $750,000 to fund Year Three of Council’s five-year commitment to improve urban drainage systems.

e $239,000 to renew kerb and channel assets.

e Ongoing commitment to developing key skills areas in the municipality through graduate and cadet
appointments and development of a trades apprenticeship program in 2024/2025.

e Continuing to fund free access to Outdoor Pools.

Revenue
Council’s first considerations in framing the 2024/2025 Budget are on the revenue side. Key considerations are:
e returning efficiency dividends to the community through a zero percent rate rise
e ensuring a commitment to maintaining relativities in rating burden by each identified rating sector
e attempting to ease the impact of rates rises on individual ratepayers
e avoiding where possible “rate shock” experiences of large and unexpected rate increases.

It is proposed that the best mechanism for ensuring this is to propose a rating approach in 2024/2025 that, as far as
possible, provides similar revenue outcomes across each sector as 2023/2024. Council believes that the approach
taken is perfectly consistent with Section 101 (1) (c) where “the financial policies and strategic plans, including the
Revenue and Rating Plan, must seek to provide stability and predictability in the financial impact on the municipal
community”.

In the 2024 valuation there have again been some shifts in valuations across the classes of properties, although these
have not been as significant as 2021/2022 and 2022/2023. The 2024 valuation has again yielded some asymmetry
in valuations compared to the previous year. The table below demonstrates the nature of this uneven distribution
of revaluations between 2023 and 2024:
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Rates Sector Total 2023 CIV Total 2024 CIV Increase/Decrease in Average %
CIV - 2023 to 2024 change in CIV
General $2,024,772,000 $2,025,125,000 $353,000 0.02%
Commercial $147,712,500 $153,962,000 $6,249,500 4.23%
Industrial $47,625,500 $49,899,000 $2,273,500 4.77%
Farm $4,536,156,000 $4,468,650,500 -$67,505,500 -1.49%
Total $6,756,266,000 | $6,697,636,500 -$58,629,500 -0.87%

Ararat Rural City

If the current 0.38 farm differential rate and 1.44 commercial/ industrial differential rates are maintained
there will be a change in relativities in rates burden between farm, commercial/industrial and general rates
between 2023/2024 and 2024/2025 (assuming a 0.0% rate cap increase), as shown in the table below.

Rates Sector Rating 2023/2024 2024/2025
Differential
General 1.00 51.6% 51.7%
Commercial 1.44 5.3% 5.5%
Industrial 1.44 1.7% 1.8%
Farm 0.38 41.4% 41.0%

The mechanism for maintaining relativities in rate burden between rating sectors, created through
asymmetries in valuation movement is through alteration of rating differentials. The table below
demonstrates the impact of a movement in farm rate differential from 0.38 to 0.385 on adjusting the
relative rate burden.

Rates Sector Rating 2023/2024 Rating 2024/2025
Differential Rates Burden Differential Rates Burden
2023/2024 2024/2025
General 1.00 51.3% 1.00 51.6%
Commercial 1.44 5.3% 1.40 5.3%
Industrial 1.44 1.7% 1.40 1.7%
Farm 0.38 41.7% 0.385 41.4%

Council is proposing a change in the farm rate differential from 0.38 to 0.385 in order to ensure relative
burden between rating sectors is maintained from 2023/2024 to 2024/2025.

A zero percent rate increase in 2024/2025
Council has budgeted for a zero percent increase to rates in 2024/2025 in order to ensure that the community
receives a dividend for improved organisational efficiency and cost savings

Expenditure
The key driver of the 2024/2025 Draft Budget expenditure is to continue to deliver long-term, sustainable value to
the Ararat Rural City community. This will be achieved by focussing on the following key areas:

e strategic renewal of Council’s key assets

e driving organisational effectiveness through managing performance and efficiency

e implementing a digital transformation program

e implementation of key projects contained in Council’s adopted advocacy program

e ongoing commitment to service review

The proposed Ararat Rural City Council Budget 2024/2025 document outlines the key expenditure areas, which are
informed by Council’s operational activity, key projects and the Council Plan 2021-2025.

Other considerations

The waste management kerbside collection charges for residential properties will not be increased.

The Municipal Charge will be fixed at $96 for 2024/2025.

8797
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The budgeted operating result for 2024/2025 is a surplus of $8.163 million, compared to a budgeted result of $1.296
million surplus in 2023/2024.

The budgeted cash flow statement indicates an increase in cash & cash equivalents of $2.063 million.

The following written submissions were made to Council’s Budget 2024/2025.

Feedback Notes

This a submission on behalf of Ararat Landcare Group, as a result |Council has existing operational plans to replace
of discussion at their meeting of 10/6/24. inappropriate or damaged street tree stock with
Regarding Strategic Objective Three- 2.3.1 Services- Ararat plantings recommended in the Urban Trees
Landcare Group would like to see a specific budget line to cover |booklet. This will involve in excess of 200 trees in
the costs associated with the planting of 200 street trees per 2024/2025.

annum.
This initiative is supported by the recent study and [This program will replace trees that cause
recommendations of the Urban Trees booklet, which was damage to overhead power or underground
supported by Council and ALG, and water and drainage infrastructure.

Council's Environmental Strategy.

I would like to suggest some improvements to our Barkly St Some operational works can be undertaken to
Street scape and approaches into Ararat. As someone who has [improve Council assets such as garden beds in
travelled Victoria, NSW, and SA extensively and observed how the areas identified.

inviting their approaches and main streets are, | think we could
do much better. A lot of the towns | am thinking of would have a |Larger scale development work of town

much smaller budget than ours but are still able to beautify entrances and Barkly Street will require
these area better than we do. For example, the garden beds extensive community consultation ahead of
around the post office and Westpac leave a lot to be desired, grant applications to state and federal
along with other areas within Barkly St. governments to fund majors works.

| know pedestrians take shortcuts and walk all over these areas,
but in other towns they use low barricades or rocks to prevent [This work can be managed in house through our

this. communication and engagement team and

Our grapevines are an asset, however | think more trees and grants officer.

more colourful plants, for example Nandinas need to be added

rather than just grasses. Rather than being considered as a budget
There was no mention in the budget to improve these areas, amendment this can be subject to consideration

which disappoints myself and many others who | know thinkthe [at the August 2024 Council meeting as an
same. It appears little has been spent here for a long, long time. |ongoing project if Council desires this outcome.

| believe this would encourage visitors to spend more time here if
this was improved, and as ratepayers | believe we deserve
better.

As we are the Gateway to the Grampians let's beautify our
entrances to our city and our main street.

KEY CONSIDERATIONS

Alignment to Council Plan Strategic Objectives

6 Strong and Effective Governance
6.1 Deliver responsible budget outcomes, linked to strategy, that deliver value, innovation and rating fairness
Budget Implications

The Draft Budget has been prepared within the following parameters:

° The Draft Budget proposes the following differential rates - general rate — 100%, commercial and industrial
rate — 140% of the general rate and farm rate — 38.5% of the general rate
° A 0% increase in the total amount received from general rates and charges;



25 JUNE 2024
COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

Ararat Rural City

° No increase in the Municipal Charge which will remain at $96 per rateable property in 2024/2025;

° A balanced budget in terms of a cash result and an operating surplus of $8.163 million in terms of an accrual
accounting result;

° A net increase in cash and cash equivalents of $2.063 million;

° A capital works program of $15.513 million;

° No new loan borrowings; and

° Capital budgets have been prepared in accordance with good asset management principles.

More detailed information is contained in the Budget document.

Policy/Relevant Law

Council is required under Section 94 of the Local Government Act 2020 to prepare a budget for each financial year.
The budget contains the Financial Statements, a description of services and initiatives to be funded in the budget,
service outcome indicators, and major initiatives to be undertaken during the financial year and the performance
measures in relation to each major initiative.

Sustainability Implications
In developing the Draft Budget 2024/2025 all environmental, social and economic impacts have been considered.

Risk Assessment

Council mustimplement the principles of sound financial management, which includes managing financial risks faced
by Council and ensuring that decisions are made and actions taken having regard to their financial effects on future
generations. The reduction in rates and charges are not considered to affect Council’s long term financial
sustainability.

Innovation and Continuous Improvement

The Draft Budget has been prepared over a considerable period of time, with significant input from Council officers
and Councillors. The Draft Budget allows Council to consider all forms of revenue that are required to fund Council
services.

Stakeholder Collaboration and Community Engagement
Councillors and the Chief Executive Officer have discussed the Draft Budget 2024/2025 at briefings held on 9 April,
14 May and 18 June 2024.

Consultation on the Draft Budget 2024/2025 was carried out over a 4-week period, which included:

e Engage Ararat website — Council sought community feedback through this platform; and

e Community information sessions held in Tatyoon, Moyston, EImhurst, Ararat, Willaura, Pomonal and Lake Bolac
between 27 May 2024 and 29 May 2024

e  Drop-in sessions on 30 May 2024 at the Council offices
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RECOMMENDATION

That Council, having considered the draft Budget 2024/2025 and having distributed the budget for community
consultation, resolves as follows:

1 To adopt the Budget 2024/2025, comprising the 2024/2025 financial year plus the subsequent three
financial years 2025/2026 to 2027/2028, pursuant to Section 94 of the Local Government Act 2020

2 To declares Rates and Charges for the 2024/2025 financial year as follows

a. An amount of 517,197,816 be declared as the amount which Council intends to raise by General Rates,

Municipal Charge and Annual Service Charges which amount is calculated as follows:

Amount
General Rates
Residential $7,102,113
Commercial S$755,953
Industrial $245,004
Farm 56,032,678
Municipal Charge 5638,976
Annual Service Charges
Kerbside Collection Charges 52,423,092
TOTAL 517,197,816
b. A general residential rate of 0.3507 cents in the dollar of the Capital Improved Value be declared
for the period 1 July 2024 to 30 June 2025
c. A commercial/industrial differential rate of 0.4910 cents in the dollar of the Capital Improved Value
be declared for the period 1 July 2024 to 30 June 2025
d. A farm differential rate of 0.1350 cents in the dollar of the Capital Improved Value be declared for
the period 1 July 2024 to 30 June 2025
e. Council resolves to adopt a municipal charge of S96 per rateable assessment for the period 1 July
2024 to 30 June 2025
f. Annual Service Charge be declared for the period 1 July 2024 to 30 June 2025 on properties where
the service is provided, as follows:
i. Kerbside collection — 4 bin system 5462
ii. Kerbside collection — 3 bin system S410
jii. Kerbside collection — additional 140 litre garbage 5162
iv. Kerbside collection — additional 240 litre recycling 5139
V. Kerbside collection — additional 240 litre organics 5139
Vi. Kerbside collection — additional 80 litre glass 522
3 To declare the Fees and Charges for the 2024/2025 financial year, contained in Section 6- Schedule of

Fees and Charges of the Budget document.
MOVED CR J ARMSTRONG
SECONDED CR R ARMSTRONG

That Council, having considered the draft Budget 2024/2025 and having distributed the budget for community
consultation, resolves as follows:

4 To adopt the Budget 2024/2025, comprising the 2024/2025 financial year plus the subsequent three
financial years 2025/2026 to 2027/2028, pursuant to Section 94 of the Local Government Act 2020

5 To declares Rates and Charges for the 2024/2025 financial year as follows

a. An amount of $17,197,816 be declared as the amount which Council intends to raise by General

Rates, Municipal Charge and Annual Service Charges which amount is calculated as follows:
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Amount
General Rates
Residential $7,102,113
Commercial $755,953
Industrial $245,004
Farm $6,032,678
Municipal Charge $638,976
Annual Service Charges
Kerbside Collection Charges $2,423,092
TOTAL $17,197,816
b. A general residential rate of 0.3507 cents in the dollar of the Capital Improved Value be declared
for the period 1 July 2024 to 30 June 2025
c. A commercial/industrial differential rate of 0.4910 cents in the dollar of the Capital Improved
Value be declared for the period 1 July 2024 to 30 June 2025
d. A farm differential rate of 0.1350 cents in the dollar of the Capital Improved Value be declared
for the period 1 July 2024 to 30 June 2025
e. Council resolves to adopt a municipal charge of $96 per rateable assessment for the period 1
July 2024 to 30 June 2025
f. Annual Service Charge be declared for the period 1 July 2024 to 30 June 2025 on properties
where the service is provided, as follows:
i. Kerbside collection — 4 bin system $462
ii. Kerbside collection — 3 bin system $410
iii. Kerbside collection — additional 140 litre garbage $162
iv. Kerbside collection — additional 240 litre recycling $139
V. Kerbside collection — additional 240 litre organics $139
vi. Kerbside collection — additional 80 litre glass $22
6 To declare the Fees and Charges for the 2024/2025 financial year, contained in Section 6- Schedule

of Fees and Charges of the Budget document.
CARRIED 5000/24

ATTACHMENTS
The Draft Budget 2024/2025 is included as Attachment 3.2
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Executive Summary

Council's 2024/25 Budget represents a continuation of Council’s financially responsible approach that
has been in place taken over the past six budget cycles, The headlines of the 2024/2025 Budget
continue to be returning an efficiency dividend to the community through a net 2ero percent rate rise
and an ongoing commitment to renewing the community’s assets through a $15,513,000 investment
in capital works.

Council will continue to manage financial, quality, and timely outcomes through focussing service
delivery and capital works programs on in-house service provision.

Council’s commitment to ensuring financial sustainability of the municipality through delivering a
budget result that projects a comprehensive operating surpius of $8,163,000, an underlying operating
surplus of 52,200,000 and a net cash increase of $2,063,000 for 2024/25.

Key things we are funding:

The 2024/25 Budget continues to reflect Council's commitment to support service delivery, economic
development and responsible delivery of community and transport infrastructure during a period of
volatile markets in the construction sector.,

Highlights and new initiatives for 2024/25:

e 56,250,000 investment in reconstructing at least six kilometres of Mt William Road - a local road
of regional Significance to agriculture and tourism.

e  5100,000 commitment to delivery of young people’s programs across primary and secondary
schools, largely through the Crazy Ideas College

o $500,000 contribution to an ongoing partnership commitment to Ararat Mousing Enterprise P/L

o 5$230,000 contribution to community infrastructure projects.

o  $200,000 to modernise and upgrade the Ararat Library,
$400,000 to upgrade footpath network

o $100,000 to support a resident attraction program to support development of an increasingly
skilled workforce for the municipaiity.

e $2,143000 to reconstruct an initial two-kilometre section of Buangor — Ben Nevis Road
commencing at the Western Highway.

e  $100,000 to support the successful, ongoing business fagade program.,

e 51,451 000 to reconstruct sections of Webb Street and Churchill Avenue in Ararat,

o $80,000 Councll contribution to a $330,000 project to redevelop the Tatyoon sports oval
$250,000 is provided through the Country Football and Netball funding stream,

o 51,800,000 renewing rural gravel roads through resheeting or sealing treatments such as OTTA
Seal,

e $750,000 to fund Year Three of Council’s five-year commétment to improve urban drainage
systems.

e  $239,000 to renew kerb and channel assets,

o  Ongoing commitment to developing key skills areas in the municipality through graduate and
cadet appointments and development of a trades apprenticeship program in 2024/2025.

o Continuing to fund free access to Outdoor Pools.
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Key Budget Influences

a)

b)

Ararat Rural City Council's 2024/25 Budget has a zero percent rate rise that will maintain a zero
percent rate increase for a sevenwyear average,

In contrast, had Coundil increased rates to the amount alowable under the State Government’s
Fair Go Rates System, over the seven-year period up to 2024/25 this would have increased the
total burden 10 ratepayers by 16.25%, during the same seven-year period Council has delivered
2 net zero percent rate rise,

In July 2022, Coundil adopted key drivers of financial sustainability, which form the basis for
developing the 2024/2025 Budget. These drivers of financial sustainability are provided below:

Rating
Maintenance of the “pie model” to provide some form of long-term rating equity and reduce rate
shock across rating sectors based on annual valuation fluctuations,

Debt
Debt Is only used to fund strategic Infrastructure outcomes with an emphasis on
intergenerational equity.

Asset Preservation
Maintain the asset renewal and upgrade ratio to at least 110% of depreciation,

Surplus Budgets
Maintain cash and operating surpluses in each financial year.,

Managing Expenditure
Managing expenditure is 3 key driver of financial sustainabiity at Ararat Rural City Council.

Rate Rises
Rate rises will be kept to a minimum based on seeking organisational efficiency. These efficlencies
will be returned to the ratepayer as a dividend through lower rate rises or rate cuts,

Service Standards

Expenditure savings and ratepayer dividends will not come at the price of lower service
standards,

&l
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Key Statistics
2023/24 2024/25
Key Statistics Budget Budget
Smillon Smillion
Total Revenue $28.545 | $36.186
Total Expenditure S27.249. 528.023'
Accounting Result

$1.296 Surplus|  58.163 Surplus|

{Refer income Statement in Section 3)

Underlying operating result:

{Note: Underlying operating result is an important measure of financial $1.196 Surplus|  $2.220 Surplus

sustainability as it excludes income which s to be used for capital from)
being allocated to cover operating expenses)

Cash result:

Lﬂder Statement of Cash Flows In Section 3) $1.294 Defict]  $2.063 Swolus!

This is the net fufs&fng result after considering the funding
requirements to meet foan principal repayments and the reserve

Rransfers. T |
Total Capital Works Program 59,540 $15.513
Councd operations (rates funded) $8.207 $8.209|
External grants $0.SS} §7.304
. Cound reserves $0.800 $0.000|

7
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1 Links to the Integrated Planning and Reporting Framework

The Budget is dlosely linked to three key long term Counal plans; Community Vision 3031, Asset Plan
2021-2031, and the Financial Plan 2021-2031, There are links to the planning window of the current
Coundcil through the Council Plan 2021-2025, Capital Works Plan 2021-2025 and the Revenue and
Rating Plan. It s important to note that Council’s conservative Capital Works investment in 2022/2023

and projected in 2023/2024 is a strategic response 10 market pricing volatility.

1.1 Legislative Planning and Accountability Framework

The diagram below provides a model of local government planning and accountability in Victoria. The
Council budget is a key element of resource planning both for the current financial year and for its
projected impact over a four-year planning cycle, The Councll Budget 2024/2025 will provide the basls
for Council planning across the 2021-2025 window.,
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To provide focus In resource planning Council has developed a local moded, ARCC Planning and

Budgeting Framework, which picks up the key elements of the planning and accountability model. This
is shown on the model provided on the next page.
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1.1.1 Key Planning Considerations

Service Level Planning

Ouring 2018/2019, Council undertook a significant internal review of all services. This provided an
opportunity to evaluate the efficiency and effectiveness of Council services and the process yielded
significant organisational savings.

With the implementation of the Local Government Act 2020, and the adoption by Council of the
Community Engagement Policy and Public Transparency Policy, it Is timely for Council to undertake
more broad-based reviews of Councll services involving higher levels of community engagement and
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participation. It is proposed that three reviews of key community facing services be undertaken in
2024/202S. These reviews will be in Bullding Services, Library Services and Community Safety.

1.2 Our Purpose
Coundils purpose is defined by the Community Vision 2031.

Over the next ten years Ararat Rural City Council will develop into a community characterised by:

o Strong population growth trajectories that buck trends in rural Victoria.

o Continuous and sustainable economic development, which is focussed on job creation, through
value adding in agriculture, advanced manufacturing, and tourism,

o Leadership in pragmatic approaches to local environmental management.

o Sustainable and effective local transport networks underpinned by careful technical and financial
planning undertaken jointly between asset users and asset owners,

o Communities that are enhanced by access to artistic, cultural, sporting, and recreational
opportunities that meet needs and expectations.

¢ Strong and robust democratic processes underpinned by transparent governance, good financial
management and organisational innavation,

1.3 Strategic Objectives
The following table identifies and describes Council's six strategic objectives for the period 2021-2025.

Strategic Obwctive Description

1. Growing our place We wil create the settings to Support growth across our
municipality through an improved planing scheme, actively
pursisng new housing options and exploring models for n

migration
2. Building robust local We will develop strong relationdhios 10 build and strengthen 2
economies diverse loca! econcmyy, focussed on creating jobs and wealth

through adding value to existing strengths in agriculture,
manufacturing toudsmandhospitality,
We will takn pragmatic approaches to ensuring that Asarat
Rwral Cay Councl takes a2 regional lead in responsible
environmental management and engagement with the droufar

3. Presecving our envicoamaent

- SR - eConomy. o W - .
4. Developing and maintaining We will ensure that we plan, fusd, and devweiop mew
key enablng infrastructure infrastructure in ways that delivers strong public value. Existing

Infrastructure will be managed, renewed, and maintained to
ensuce 1At it continues Lo serve identified pubic needs.

5. Enhancing community e We will work with the communities of the Ararat Rural City to
maintain socal cobesion, support community activity and
outural life, and enhance safety

6. Srong and effective Weo will work hard to build models of governance that place

governance delivering public value at the centre through effective finandial
management; well measured risk management; and
implementation of effective communty engagement practices

Ararat Rural City
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2 Services and service performance indicators

This section identifies the alignment between strategic objectives in the Council Plan 2021-2025, key
areas of Councdl service delivery, new initiatives related to strategic outcomes and the budget
allocated 1o the key services and activities, Council is required by legislation to identify major
initiatives and major service outcome indicators in the Budget and report against them in the Annual
Report 10 support transparency and accountability. The relationship between these accountability
requirements in the Coundil Plan, Budget and Annual Report is shown below.

L 4
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Source: Department of Job, Precincts and Reglons

2.1 Strategic Objective One ~ Growing Our Place

We will create the settings to suppoet growth across owr municipality through an improved planning
scheme, actively pursuing new housing options and exploring models for in-mégration,

We will do this through:

. Developing a new planning scheme for Ararat Rural City that is dear in its intention, supports
growth and builds confidence and certainty around land use.

o Supporting innovative housing models that work to overcome market failure and create the
capacity to increase the population of Ararat Rural City

. Working with other levels of government, business, and not-for-for profits to develop programs
Lo increase in-migration to Ararat Rural City to grow our population

2.1.1 Services

2023/24 2024/2%
Budget Budget

ncome Income

Durnets el Description of services provided
Dxpenses Espenses
Surpha/(deficht)  Surpius/|deficit)

$'000 $'000

Planreng The Statutory plasning service s responsible  for 1S 215
administering the Ararat Reral City Countl Planning (5300 626)
Scheme, It comider: tww planning whame amwndment 315) PYET)

¥

1nj
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proposalt and reviews the Murscipal Serategic Statement of
the Ararat Planning Scheme

Bulding Cormtrol  This sanvice provides statutory Buliding service to the n (%]
Council community ncluding processing of bulding permits, 236) (297)
fire safety impections, audits of swimuming pool barriers and (164) 238

Irvvestigations of complaints and Slegal works

Ermvvonmental This service protects the Community’s health and well being &5 &8s
rieakh by cocrdnating food safety programa, Tobacto At 218 (219
Atvities, and oveneoess waltewder Systems  and sy 134)
Iatalitions. The service a0 works 10 rectify any public -
hoalth concems relating to unesasonable noise emitsions,
hosning standards and pest controly,

2.1.2 Service Performance Outcome Indicators and 2024/2025 targets

These indicators are currently based on appropriate LGPRF performance measures with targets set for

2024/2028,
Performance Indicator Expected range 202472025 target
FS1 Time taken to action food complaints 1to 10 days 1.0days
F52 Food safety assessments 50% to 120% 98%
FS3 Cost of food safety service $300 to $1,200 5350
FS4 Critical and major food safety non-compliance 60% to 100% 100%
outcome notifications
SP1  Time taken to decide planning applications 3010 110 days 30
SP2 Planning applications decided within required 40% to 100% 0%
time frames
SP3  Cost of statutory planning service $S00 to 54,000 $2,100
SP4  Coundl planning decisions upheld at VCAT 30% to 100% 100%
CSS Planning and Building Permits - 60

i
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2.1.3 Major Initiatives
Council will undertake the following major initiatives during 2024/2025 to support Growing Our Place:

Initiative Budget 2024/2025
Undertake trunk infrastrucutre study for Ararat East S 80,000
Development Zone
Provide additonal resources to support bullding and planning $150,000
outcomes, including engagement of a Cadet Planner and Cadet
Bulding Surveyor
Partnership in the Ararat Housing Enterprise P/L $500,000
Development of a resident attraction program $100,000
Support further migrant resettiement work commended $ 80,000
through the Workforce Pilat Program.

2.1.4 Strategic Performance Indicators and 2024/2025 targets

Performance Indicator 2021-2025 target 202472025 target
Completion of new planning scheme Review required based on Project targets met
impact of WGT (Windfall
Gains Tax)
Available residential land increase 600 lots 150 lots
Residential housing stock increase 300 propoerties 70 properties
ARCC population increase 750 150
% increase In developable 20% 5%
industrial/commercial land

13
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2.2 Strategic Objective Two - Building Robust Local Economies

We will develop strong relationships to bulld and strengthen a diverse local economy, focussed on
creating jobs and wealth through adding value to existing strengths in agriculture, manufacturing,
tourism and hospitality.

We will do this through:

o Partner with Federation University Australia to deliver the Ararat Jobs and Technology Precinct,

o Work with other levels of government, local business, and private investors to develop a business
park within Ararat Rural City, focused on agricultural value adding and advanced manufacturing,
potentially leveraging “behind the meter” power,

o Engage with Grampians Tourism and local businesses to drive growth in high yield tourist

outcomes,
2.2.1 Services
2023724 2024728
Budget Budget
Income Iacome
Buvness area Description of wervices provided
frgeraes Expenses
Swrplon/ideficht)  Surphun/Ndeficit)
5000 $'000
Economic The economic developmant service st in faciliation of 15 3
Development Dusingss OppOrunity across the municipality. It aims 0 (629) 91

grow the local buniness sector and provide support for

{611} (768)
growth and development in employment

2.2.2 Service Performance Outcome Indicators and 2024/2025 targets

These indicators are currently based on appropriate LGPRF performance measures with targets set for
2024/202S.

Performance Indicator Expected range 202472025 target

Community Satisfaction Survey - 67
Business/community development tourism

")
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2.2.3 Major Initiatives

Coundil will undertake the following major initiatives during 2024/2025 to support Building Robust
Local Economies:

Initiative Budget 2024/2025
Ararat Jobs and Technology Precinct (ongoing support for $ 80,000
equivalent of 2 PhD scholarships)
Contributiuon to Grampéans Tourism $ 75,000
Expansion of business facades program $100,000
Development of a resident attraction program $100,000

2.24 Strategic Performance Indicators and 2024/2025 targets

Performance Indicator 2021-2025 target 2024/2025 target
Percentage increase in jobs in local economy 15% 5%
Number of PhD students engaged at the Ararat Jobs 8 2
and Technology Precinct
Agricultural value add businesses established 4 1
Increase in tourism visitation to Ararat Rural City S0% 10%
Increase in nights stayed in Ararat Rural City 50% 10%
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2.3 Strategic Objective Three - Preserving our Environment

We will take pragmatic approaches to ensuring that Ararat Rural City Council takes a regional lead in
responsible environmental management and engagement within the circudar economy.,

We will do this through:

o  Positioning Ararat Rural City Council as a prime mover in deiving circular economy policy in waste
management, including local processing and management of recyclables, and In use of renewable
energy for Councll purposes.

o Developing innovative energy solutions utilising locally produced waste

o Partnering with local organisations and sclentific experts to develop an appropriate and
pragmatic local government Environment Strategy, focussed on the circular economy, emission
reduction through renewable energy and management of Council assets,

2.3.1 Services

202324 2024/2%
Busget Budget
Income Income

Butnes area Description of services provided
fxpenies Expenses
Swrplon/(deficht)  Surplur/{deficit)

$'000 $'000

Waste This service provides for collection and processing of four 2850 2,848
Management raterials wreams from household collection. General (2915) (3,0800
wante, mized recyclables, glass, and green organcs. Councl 16) T3y
has committed 10 local processing where possible. Counal
has local processing of green ocganics and ghass at the Ararmt
Tramufer Station
antainabibty This service promotes  sovironmentally  sentaimable e M
development poncigies, coordinates and  implements (119} %)
enrdronmentas projects and works with other services 0 49} ]
mprove Counclls esvircamentsl performance. Projects
nchude roaduide pest, plant and animal and renewable
energy projects
Packa £ Gardesa  This service covers 2 range of amess sech as grass and turd Al 4
outting, tree pruming, planting, removal, planning and street (1.365) L5520
tree sarategies, management of comervation and paridand {1362) 'ﬁm‘]"
arwat, creoks, and other arsin of sovironmentad significance
The function is responaiie for playground mantenance and
salety anprovement programs.
Emergency This service inchudes emergency senvices management and % 63
Management fre prevention [151) (145)
i TR [T3))
14|
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2.3.2 Service Performance Outcome Indicators and 2024/2025 targets

These indicators are currently based on appropriate LGPRF performance measures with targets set for

2024/2025.
Performance Indicator Expected range 202472025 target
WC1  Kerbside bin collection requests 10 to 300 30
requests
WC2 Kerbside collection bins missed 1 %0 20 bins 20
WC3  Cost of kerbside garbage bin collection service $40 to $150 $135.00
WC4  Cost of kerbside recyclables collection service $10to $80 $75.00
WCS  Kerbside collection waste diverted from landfill 20% to 60% 40%
CSS Waste management - 68
CSS Appearance of public areas - 78
5SS Disaster and emergency management 80

2.3.3 Major Initiatives
Council will undertake the following major Iinitiatives during 2024/2025 to support Preserving Our

Environment:
Initiative Budget 2024/2025

Increased investment In parks and gardens staffing to manage key new $180,000

assets and improve public presentation

Seck environemntally and economically beneficial outcomes for Existing internal

compost derived from FOGO (Food Organics, Garden Organics) resources and grant

procesing funding

Endorse Council's Environmental Strategy and implement Year One Existing internal

initiatives resources and grant
funding

Finalise rehabitation of remaing landfill sites $100,000

2.3.4 Strategic Performance Indicators and 2024/202S targets

Performance Indicator 2021-2025 target 2024/2025 target
100% of ARCC energy needs met by renewables 100% 85%
Environmental Working Group completes the Ten = Year One initiatives
Year Enconmental Strategy 2021-2031 completed
Environment Working Group holding quarterly 4 mectings per 4 meetings per
meetings annum annum

1)
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2.4 Service Objective Four - Developing and Maintaining Key Enabling
Infrastructure

We will ensure that we plan, fund, and develop new infrastructure in ways that delivers strong public
value. Existing infrastructure will be managed, renewed, and maintained to ensure that it continues
10 serve identified public needs.

We willl do this through:

s Ensuring that asset development and renewal during the planning period matches that identified
in Council’s Asset Plan 2021-2031

o Working directly with asset users to manage and develop new and existing assets.

o  Delivering infrastructure outcomes that support economic growth, promotes community
wellbeing and safety, and aligns with Council's financial sustainabiity

24.1 Services

2023724 2024/25

Dudget Sudget

ncome Income

Business area Description of services provided

xpenue Expenant

Surphus/(deficit)  Surplus/|deficit)
$'000 $'000

Design & Project This service conducts capital works planning for Counciily 0 0
Management man ol infraatructiure assets incloding roads, neways, (anon (1
car parks, foot/Dike patha, deaing, and bridges. This service [on 1129)

undertakes design and supervision of Councll s capital works
program. Most stafing and design costs afe capitalised
within completed projects.

Progerty This serviCe prepares Maintenance Management programs 0 0

Marrtenarce for Councl’s propaerty asets ncluding municipal buldings, (a1 sy
pavilion, and other community buldings. The service alio 321 “s1)
Inchudes emergency bulding and faclity mairgenance :

City Services This service Includes street ighting, aerodrome operations - 7 8
and operatiocs, maintenascce, and deanng of public 930 51
comveniences throughout the municipality 922) 1815
The indrease in Codl & doe 1O increases in walf tise 10
manage increased cleaning servces.

nirastrocture This service Inchudes private works, mantenance of water 3 3

Macelaneous supples and emergency bores 6 %)

[74) 72
18]
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Business area

Rows
ANantenance

Major Pant

Property -
Capetal

nfrastroceure -

Capital

Funded
Infrastrecture

Projects - Capitd

Major  Plam
Capital

At
Management

Description of services peovided

This service provides for management and mantenance on
Councl’s indrastructure  InCOVpOrating  roads,  Dridges,
deainage, foctpaths, kerh and channel, street furmiture, kne

marking and ugnage

This service operates and malntaing Councl's major plant
and eguipment, 10 meet functionality and salety seeds and
10 masdenise the performance and mirumise operational cost
of the feet

Plant used on works penerates plant hire income used o
fund cperations and mantenance and the replacement of
the major plant.

This service purchanes and mantams Councd’s minor pland
and egupment, inchuding tradlers

This service includes capitsl expenditur on Counal’s
Proparty assets 10 optimie their itraegc value ad wervice
potential. Thete nclode municipal bulldings, paviions, and
other communy bulidiags. The SB00k revenue & 2 transfer
from reserve 0o usdertake stige 1 works n the Assest
Leiswre Centre redevelopment

This service provides for capital expenditure on Council’s
miratrotture incorporating  roady,  Bridges,  dralnage,
footpaths, kard and chaonsd, itreeticapes, and Car parks
This budget includes recurtent grasts from Victonan Grants
Commbision and Roads Lo Recovery

This secvice provides for capital expenditure on Councilly
nirstructure  Incorporating  roads,  Brdges,  drainage,
footpaths, kerd and channel, streetscapes, and Car parks

There are 3 sumber of nonTecwrent capital grants for
nfratrcture  projects Induded i the budget for
202472025

This service purchases Councl's major plart and eguipment, i

10 meet functionality and safety needs and to maximise the
periormance and minimise operational cost of the feet

Councd will be exploring lease and hre cption for majer
plact in 20042025

This service pradominantly provides amet management
wrvices.

023/24 2024/25
Budget Budget
Income ncome
frxperaas Fxpenses
Swrphat/(defich)  Surplus/{deficit)
o 0
{332% 3,344)
{3,320 (3,344)
] 0
{1.084) (L,080)
{1.084) 11.080)
(] 0
14% 1,200
1450 1,800
=} 0
%) 17
) 4
00 0
{13504 (550
(5509 (5509
3153 4375
{8,150 (7.5
14.997) 13,155)
o 5843
0 _7.393)
0 (1,550
00 0
0 0
100
14 n
(314) (11
(296) 198)

19
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2.4.2 Service Performance Outcome Indicators and 2024/2025 targets

These indicators are currently based on appropriate LGPRF performance measures with targets set for

2024/2025.
Performance Indicator Expected range 202472025 target
R Sealed local road requests 10to 120 8
requests

R2  Sealed local roads maintained to condition 80% to 100% 100
standards

R3  Cost of sealed local road reconstruction $20 to $200 $85.00

R4 Costof sealed local road resealing S410 530 $5.80
CSS sealed local roads - 60
CSS unsealed local roads . 50
CSS local roads and footpaths - 65

2.4.3 Major Initiatives

Council will undertake the following major Initiatives during 2024/2025 to support Developing and
Maintaining Key Enabling Infrastructure:

Initiative Budget 2024/2025

Urban Road and Laneway Sealing or alternative treatment $ 700,000
Mt Wilkian Road reconstruction (section) $ 6,250,000
Gravel road resheeting or alternative treatment $ 1,800,000
Road resealing $ 1,000,000
Footpath and cycleway improvement program $ 400,000
Urban drainage renewal $ 750,000
Community Infrastructure $ 550,000
Kerb and channel $ 239,000
Increased allocation for maintenance of community facilities $ 240,000

2.4.4 Strategic Performance Indicators and 2024/2025 targets

Performance Indicator 2021-2025 target 2024/2025 target

Staged progress on Aradale Development Strategy Impimentation Plan  Targets met  for

mplementation on target 202472025
Completion of 2024/2025 Capital Work program Complete by 30 June
2025
0|
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2.5 Service Objective Five - Enhancing Community Life

We will work with the communities of Ararat Rural City to maintain social cohesion, support
community activity and cultural life, and enhance safety.

We will do this through:

o  Opening Council's arts and culture assets to greater community participation, ownership, and
engagement in decision-malking.

o Develop models of volunteering that recognise, support, and properly utilise the skills that
community volunteers bring to community life

. Partner with community groups, not-for-profits, and traditional owner organisations to develop
Ararat Rural Cty as a more inclusive and diverse community.

2.5.1 Services

023/24 2024/25
Budget BSudget
Income ncome

Butinels area Deicription of serviie provided
Leemes Lxpenses

Swrplus/{defich)  Surplus/{deficit)
$'000 $'000

Gallery TAMA Thin service includes the operations, projects, exhibitions, 103 103
ACQuistions, and adminstration of the Ararn Gallery TAMA (4504 (446)
(347) (343)
Town Hal This service operates and manages the Acarat Town Mall 170 175
which provedes antitic programs for the region. Savings have 15304 %15)
Been made through projected ncredias in usage and bar ”I 36(), - - 7(4&5) .
ey
Gum San Management of Gum San has been handed over to the (] 0
Chinese Frnds of Gam San. Council has an MOU with the group and (34) 25
Mertage continges to provide fnancial and mamtsnance support 34) 2%
Mseum ’ 2
Communey & This service provides for the employment of community s 75
Everts Suppont development vl who work with communities 80 dewelop () (1
community action plarns and implement other community \SE "[r;'g,"
building intiatives. The co9t 10 community of this senice -
relates 10 stalf redepioymant
Youth Services Thes senvice provides services 1o young pecple ] 0
(1) (114)
{33) (114)
Acarat Fitresy Thin service operates and maiataion & rangs of recraationsl 4K 8 1)
Cenre & fachities indluding aguatic facilties, indoor (1) and outdoor (1.184) (1.180)
Outdoor Pooks wimming pools (3). The Ararat Faness Ceotre provides an |656) (646)

axtarnive rangs of recrestional prograns snd opportuntes
accessibie 10 Indviduals of Ml ages, sewes and abdities which
contrbute 10 the general welibeing of the communty
Usison with sporting culta and managerment of the
Aeanda Oval and Geeat Hall have been included In this
function

Ararat Rural City
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Butines area

Nexandea Oval
Commuanty
Cortre & Geemt
Hall

Ubrary Services

Postive Ageng

Children
Serviim

Community
Safety

Library - Capetal

Description of setvies peovided

Thin service operates aod maintamn the Alexandra Oval
Community Centre and Great Hal. The faclity provides the
Ararat and greater Gramplanm communtty, dubs and
busnesass with a centrally located high guality, modem,
Pexible, and dynamic multipurpase comawunity, and
recreation space. Salanes related 10 this service are now
Inchuded in the Ararat FRness Contre Budget

This service provides public Bbrary services ot the Acarat
Libcary, he Lake Bclac Busimens, and Information Centre and
thvough the mobile Srary outreach service 10 rural
communities. The intredse n comt 20 the community i
related 10 Council amployving » Digital Litecacy Officer,

Thin service now enly iInciudes Senior Otizens wpport

Thas servits provides family-onented support services
Inchuding matemal and child health, immunisation snd sarly
childhood education and support

Thess service mantaing and snproves the hea®h and safety of
pecple, aimaly, and the emvironment i Councll by
providing animal masagement services inclafing a ot
MRpping program, 3 dog and Cat collection service, & pound
service, & reghtration and ademinntration service, and an
after Hours emergency service

Tha service aho ieciudes the operatioma of the xhool
crowings and parking enforcement

Thiss service covers Capitsl works relating 10 Ubrary Services
ng., Ubsary Books

023/24
Budget
Income

frxperaaes
Surphat [(deficn)
$'000

2024/25
Budget
nome

[ 5 penses
Surplus/{deficit)
$'000

110 115
122) (135)
{12) 20
169 169
(846} 419
@2 50

[+] 0

(6) N
(6} ]
I8S i
(410} (384)
(25) 150
137 137
) Qer)
245) (131
0 0
{40} (&0)
404 180

2|
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2.5.2 Service Performance Outcome Indicators and 2024/2025 targets

These indicators are currently based on appropriate LGPRF performance measures with targets set for

2024/2025.
Performance Indicator Expected range 202472025 target
AF2  Health inspections of aquatic faclities 1 10 4 inspections 4 inspections
AF6  Utllisation of aquatic faclities 1 to 10 visits 4 visits
AF7  Cost of aquatic facilities per visit S0t 530 $20,00
AML Time taken to action animal management 1to0 10 days 1 day
requests
AM2  Animals reclaimed 30% to 90% 60%
AMS  Animals rehomed 30% to 90% as%
AMG Cost of animal management service per $3t0 540 $16.00
population
AM7  Animal management prosecutions SO% to 200% 0%
L8l  Physical library collection usage 1105 items 3 Rems
LB2  Recently purchased library collection (< S years 40% to 90% 65%
oid)
L84  Active library borrowers in municipality 7% to 40% 20%
L8S  Cost of Mbrary service per population $10 1o $90 $25.00
MC2 Infant enrolments in the MCH service 90% to 110% 100%
MC3  Cost of the MCH service $50 to $200 $75.00
MC4  Participation in the MCH service 70% to 100% 85%
MCS  Participation in the MCH service by Aboriginal 60% to 100% 85%
children
MCE  Participation in $.week Key Age and Stage visit SO% to 110% 100%
CSS Art centre and Moraries - 80%
CSS Recreational facilities . 5%
CSS Elderdy support services . 5%
CSS Community and cultural - 5%

0|
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2.5.3 Major Initiatives

Council will undertake the following major initiatives during 2024/2025 to support Enhancing

Community Life:
Review Ararat lessure faclities needs $ 40,000
Trainee Town Hall technician $ 65,000
Programs for young people through Crazy ideas College $ 100,000
Support for volunteering development/engagement program $ 50,000

2.54 Strategic Performance Indicators and 2024/2025 targets

Performance Indicator 2021-2025 target 2024/2025 target
Increase in annual visitation to the Ararat At Gallery 30% 10%
Increase in community use of the Town Hall 20% 5%
Increase in audience sizes at commerdal and funded 20% 5%
performances at the Town Hall
Increase in ARCC volunteer numbers 80% 20%
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2.6 Service Objective Six - Strong and Effective Governance

We will work hard to build models of governance that place delivering public value at the centre
through effective financial management; well measured risk management; and implementation of

effective community engagement practices,

We will do this by:

Delivering responsible budget outcomes, knked to strategy, that deliver value, innovation, and
rating fairness.

Ensuring appropeiate risk management is appled 10 Council and organisational decisions,
Council’s internal function is applied to areas of percelved risk

Continuously improving Council's community engagement process and practices in line with
deliberative engagement practices, while acknowledging the need for a range of different
techniques to ensure effective engagement

2.6.1 Services

2023/24 2024/25
Budget Budget
ncome Income

Business aread Description of services provided
Exganies Expensed

Surphs/(deficht)  Surplus/|deficit)
$'000

Corporats This service includes Councils riten and charpet revenus, . 20,556
Lrverue irferest income and general-porpone grant fusds receved 0 0
from the Victoran Local Government Grants Comminsion. 20,105 20,556
Fruncial This service predommantly provides financial based services w ®0
Services & to both intemal aod external customers including the T(L00%) (1,135)
Corporate management of Coundal’s Ninances, procurement practives (9509 (1075)
Spport snd contracting of service, raiuing tates and charpes and the
processing of accounts payable and receivables. This service
Includes coporate openses  InCluding stationery,
telecommurications, revenus collection fees and valustions.
Customar This service inciudes the cuntomer service function Q 0
Services 214 324
214) {324)
Propecty This senvice is rwiponuibie for the cperations of Councills 154 34
Operaton ety ncluding imurances and utilty charges soch ot water o (124
d dlecincity. The service aho inciudes Councls buliding, 1) 1
land and peoperty leases and Icemes
Vehules This service operates and maintans Councd vebicles, 12 l.;

exciuding major plant and equipment, to meet Sanctionalty
ad safety seeds and 10 maximbe the performance and -
miniesise operational cost of the Neet

»)
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N23/24 2024/25

Budget Budget

income Income

Businest aea Description of services provided

lx;-tnws l-;nnxﬂ
Surphut/(deficht)  Surplus/{deficit)

$'000 $'000
Vehicles - Captal  Thes service parchases Councll webiches, sxduding major 100 0
plant and equipment, 10 meet funcionality and safety 0 0
needs and 10 maximise the performance and minmise 00 0

operationsl cont of the Seet. Vehicle ledie opticenn will be
explored during 2024,/2025.

Strategy, This ared Includes Ohiel Esecutive Officer and executive 0 0
Advocaty and  support. It ale incledes commumications, marketing, 942 (1,129)
(ngagement sMrategy, community engagement and  government (42 (2,129)
(CED"s Office) relations ——— —
CEO Projects The funding of A significant Councd funded projects s 0 &5
muanaged from e CEQs Office 0 43
] 22
Commmanty Thes service provides grants O COmmunity Ofgansations for 0 0
Spoort Geants projects, sporsontips, and mincr capital and community (100 {100)
infrastructore (10%) {100)
Human Tha service provides Councd with strategic and cperational 0 0
Revources organisation development support. The tervice develops (e (407)
and  imglements strategies, polcies, and procedures 392 '40;(
Drough the proviion of human resources and induitsial - -
relations senvices. The service Inchudes tralning programs
and business excellence. This service alio ncludes payment
of salaries and wages to Councl employees.
Gowernance Thas service provides support o the Mayer, Councllon, and o 0
acutive support, This service provides statutory and (1.065) (1.234)
Corporate support  services 1o Council  including L065) (1214
coordmation of bustineis papers for mestings of the Council — —
and malstenance of statutory rgistens, This service aho
provides faclmes maintesance grants for recreasion
reserves & pubiic halls and coordinates risk management.
Busneis Tha service Incdlodes service reviews and  Dusiness 0 _0
Tramformation mprovement. Rscrpanination of stalf resowrces hat fed to (497 “92)
an Increase i oMt In this area. This b balanced by 2 o7 92
COnsegQuent decrease in COSE 10 OMhar Service units.
Information Thes service provides, wppcets, and maistaim relialile and 0 0
Serecen costeffuctive communications and computing vystess, (786) (r38)
fackties and infrastructure 10 Council sta enabling them to ( 73(-) r (738)
defiver services In 2 smart, productive, and efficent way
%\
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2.6.2 Service Performance Outcome Indicators and 2024/2025 targets

These indicators are currently based on appropriate LGPRF performance measures with targets set for

2024/2025.
Performance Indicator Expected range 202472025 target

Gl Council decisions made at meetings dosed to the 0% to 30% 15%
public

G3  Councillor attendance at council meetings 80% to 100% 95%

G4  Cost of elected representation $30k to S80K $42,000
CSS Overall performance - 75%
CSS Overall coundil direction . 5%
CSS Customer service - 75%
CSS Informing the community - 75%
CSS Community declsions . 75%
CSS Consultation & engagement - 5%
CSS Lobbying . 75%

2.6.3 Major Initiatives

Council will undertake the following major initiatives during 2024/2025 to support Strong and

Effective Governance:
Initiative Budget 2024/2025
Investment in organisational capacity around strategy, advocacy and $319477
engagement
Developing strong connection with traditional owners $ 100,000
VEC (Victorian Electoral Commission) conduct of 2024 Council Election $ 129,000
Smart Rural Gity Fund = to seek efficiency through technology use $ 100,000

2.64 Strategic Performance Iindicators and 2024/2025 targets

Performance Indicator 2021-2025 target 2024/2025 target
Return  efficdency dividends to Annual rate rise 0.5% less 0% rate rise
community through rate reduction than rate cap

Maintenance of offective sk  Annual approval by Audit  Annual approval by Audt

management regime and Risk Committee and Risk Committee
Growth In participation In Annual growth of 25% Growth of 40%
engage.ararat.vicgov.au
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2.7 Reconciliation with Budgeted Operating Result

Expeniture Revenue

Sarategic Otyectove

§$'000 $ 000
Growang o place (78Y) {(1.142) Ry
Buldeyg robunl local economees (708) M) 2
Presenw'g o erwvwonment (4.224) 4.780) 001
Dwwelcprg and mardanng hey enabing mfrastuciure (12.362) (V9.207) 733
Erhanong comevursty e .12 {(3.704) 1.042
Srong and eMectve governance 15.041) {5.013) a2
L — 2% adn k w1

Lxpenses ackded m

Coptd expendiue 15,512
v 758)
AOrESaton - gt of use assets o)
Wiitien dowm vadue on assets solkd
Loan reparyment 1%
Lease repayment m)
Trarnder fom reserves
Trarster 10 reserves 107
Surplus|Defion) before funding sources (17 2%
Eunding scssces added o,
Rates and charges revenus 1557
Waste charge revenue 140
Gearot il purpose feancisl assatarce orart 7441
Total furxfing sowoes »mn
Operating serplovijdeficit) for the year LR
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3 Financial Statements

This section presents information regarding the Financal Statements and Statement of Human
Resources. The budget information for the year 2024/25 has been supplemented with projections to
2027/28.

This section includes the following financial statements prepared in accordance with the Local
Government Act 2020 and the Local Government (Planning and Reporting) Regulations 2020.

¢  Comprehensive Income Statement
o Balance Sheet

o Statement of Changes in Equity

e Statement of Cash Flows

o Statement of Capital Works

e  Statement of Muman Resources
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Ararat Rural City

Comprehensive Income Statement
For the four years ending 30 June 2028

Dudget Frojectionn
202324 2! 2 200627 2027728
$'000 $000 $000
Income
Rates and charpges 411 17481 1755 15450 w.0n 1058
Statutory fees and fnes 412 02 m 277 253 289
User foes 413 1454 1,515 154 1,008 1,840
Grarts - Operatng 414 770 L v SR BT 8000
Grarts - Capetad 414 53 7304 1481 1,481 1,481
Contriutions - monetary 415 100 100 100 100 00
Net ganifions) on dapoaal of peoperty,
ifrastrctse, plart, and eguprment e 3
Orher ncome 418 a2 T v ) 042
Total Income 28 585 35,186 0875 31,902 12978
Lapeenes
Employee costs 417 11,134 1,30 "I» 2190 12687
Materain and servoes 418 8005 825 8.5990 283 2
Owprecaton 410 TA2 76m 7044 N (R
Depreciaton - nght of use assets 4110 o7 02 02 302 X
Borrowng conts n & 2
Firarce oosn - eases & 7 “% 42 )
COther expecnes 41 0 b » 230 aQ
Total expenses T 7aes men 2805 288 308
Surphusi|defic) for the year T aa% mi® 2010 2080 264
Total comprehersive result 129 8183 2070 208 2064
2|
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Ararat Rural City

Balance Sheet
For the four years ending 30 June 2028

Budget Projectionn

202324

Non-Cuvent assets

Tracde and other receccalien ] 4 < 1 -
n
:"“‘"""‘". At Samnsinies, . jewt 1,001 1.001 1,001 1.001
e —— 205185 308643 308411 3WI2 3
Rigrectone ansety 0% 1071 700 428 o0
rvesament propenty 1400 1,651 1,081 1,081 1,001
Total non-current assets a21 20120 310,280 211,840 313 05 216,001
Total aspets 289,029 313,253 319,530 321,370 323261
Listalites
Current labisties
Trade and cther payaties 2004 22 1.761 1.540 1556
Trust funds and deposits %4 208 305 28 38
Contact and oftwr Rabiites -
Prosncm 1,745 2,004 2004 2,004 2004
ImerestSeanng kabdoes 4213 150 15 .
Loase hatvites 424 "2 m 06 0 e
Total current labdities 422 4)35 == !_-.g). 4_;5{ 4,“1 (mr
Non-curreett habddees
Provisiom 184 123 123 123 23
INere vt Teanng Labines 422 e
A e 124 % "o 02 179 .
Total non-current liabdites 422 M ” Qs e Lrel
Total Kabiles 5244 5,596 5083 4 860 4 587
Net assets 425 292,785 M2 4447 316,510 18674
Equty
Accuredate? supiss 200,384 107 51 110054 112007 134,241
Reserves 12401 204,433 204,433 204 433 204453
Total equity a9 252,785 M2 3447 316,510 318,674
51|
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Ararat Rural City

Statement of Changes in Equity
For the four years ending 30 June 2028

Accunmdated 3 ¢ Other
Surplus s Reverves

$ 000
2024 Forecast
Balance ot beginaing of the feancial yeor 280 2000 100,783 20510
Srpusidedan) for the year (8.065) (8.08%) .
Nt ssset revaloaon gaeny|loas ) - - - -
Trarndery 10 ofher reserves (07 L
Trarsters bom oher reserves - 168 080 - (98.080)
Batance at end of e firancial year 394214 3 383 159 783 458
2025 Budget
Balance at Degining of the Snancial yoor N 214 89 888 159 783 4508
Supiusidetol) for the year LR~ 1183 . .
Net xaset revaluaton gary(loss ) - - ~ -
Traraders 10 other reserves . (o7 . wr
Tracoders bom oer resecves - - - -
Batance 3t end of B financial year 431 3123717 907 244 199 782 4650
2026
Balance ot Degrving of the fnancal year an W7 04 100,783 4050
Swrpiusiidetion) for the yeor 2070 2000
Net asset revaladon Qaenv(ioss) - - - =
Trarsters 10 other reserves

Trarsfers bom Ofher resecves
Batance at end of B firancial year

314447 110014 159 783 4 850

W27

Balance &t begrning of the francal year 314 447 110014 100,783 4 050

Serpiusidedon) for the year 200 2003

Mot mset revaluation ganilions) . - .

Tramsders 10 other reserves

Traesters bom ofher reserves - - - -

Balance at end of B firancial year 316 510 12077 199,783 4850

028

Balance & begreing of the francsl year nesw0 12077 0. 4.0%0

Surpiusidedon) for the year 2.904 2104

Net et revaluation ganions) - - -

Transders 10 other reserves . .

Traesters hom ober resetves - > - >

Balance at end of B firancial yer 318 674 114241 159,783 4,650
2|
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Statement of Cash Flows
For the four years ending 30 June 2028

Budget Budget Projectsons

202324 202425 200508 200627

$'000 $'000 $'000 $°000

Cash flows Hom oper atng activities

Rates and chargen 17808 17500 W0 7".004 wrer
Suttory fees and fres 2 2 77 253 280
User foen 1454 1,515 1501 1,008 1.8%
Grants - operatng 7.7 10,270 8531 8744 8003
Grarts - capital 833 7,304 1461 1401 1.409
Contributions - monetary 100 100 100 100 00
Interest recerved 400 00 400 &0 40
Other receipts 142 w 0 28 243
Net GST refund / paymment %08 - . 8 .
Emgloyee costs (11,154) (11,339 11,72%) (£2.109) (12.887)
Materais and servoes (w.453) 3,206) (7.047) (5.849) {9.228)
L Ay o) 08 8% 300 89
e T . A 9354 13,089 ”rm 9,290 w0572

Canh flows from investing activities

Paymerts for property, ndaatructue

plart, and equpment (0.540) 115,50 0.8y (00,284 (90,550
Proceeds fom sake of propeny
infrastactre, plant and oguprern 200 -

Net caah provided by (used In) 442
nvesting activibes .34 (1551 Bney (0. 284) (90,558)

Cash Nows fom Bnaroing activities

Feance costs 15} ) 2

Repayment of Bormosengn (v48) (159 {108) . -
Interost pams - ase habiaes 144 e %) “2) <)
Hepayment cf leass labdtes (308) [ry + 1) (290) (208) 20)
Net cash provided by (used in) 443

fnancing actvies (3104 51y (5N (350) (350

Net increasadecrease) in cash &

canh equivaients (1296 208 (3an e 06

Cash and cash eguivalents af the beginning of the

frareadl yeor 0.508 573 7.708 T AN 7218

Cash and cash egquivalents at the end of the

foancial year 812 7,798 7451 7,215 6arn
0
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Statement of Capital Works

For the four years ending 30 June 2028

Total propecty

Plant and squapment
Library Dooks
Total plant anvd egapment

Infrastruchre

Hoody

Brdges

Foctpathn and cyclereays
Drmnage

Total nfrassructere

Total capital works expenditure

Represented by

MNew anset eapendiare

Asset rerewd expendtue

Asset upgrade egenditure

Total capital works expenditure

Funding sowrces represented by
Grarts

Counal cash
Counal reserves

Total capital wotks expenditure

NOTES

45

45

Hudget Progections
202426 202627
$000 $000 S0
1.350 550 250 581 572
1,350 550 850 61 812
0 40 14 a7 47
10 0 a ar a
7.000 11630 8243 8,508 AL
. =0 w0 205 n

<00 00 " 1w "we
750 % 750 38 2 328
8,150 149 204 2678 2009
3,540 15513 60 10,784 10,558
08 124 Lk 140 142
7.870 134M B.44 o087 0320
1.9 1541 1000 1007 1.080
9,540 15513 50 19,294 10,558
533 730 1401 1451 1,601
.07 02, 8 s ROST

800 - -
3,540 15513 L35 ) 10,284 10,558

M
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Ararat Rural City

Statement of Human Resources
For the four years ending 30 June 2028

Budget Budget Projections
202V 202425 202508 200027 20271728
$'900 $'000 $000 $°000 $ 000
St expenchture
Emgloyee 00sts - operaling 19134 11,533 17N 12190 12087
Employee costs - captal 1048 100 1130 1174 1.221
Total sta¥ expendture 12,1802 12484 12,8058 933 13,50
FTE FTE FIE FiE FTE
St numben
Emgloyees 10 1244 1284 1284 1284
Total s numbers 7me 1254 1234 1284 1284

A summary of human resources expenditure categorised according to the organisational structure of

Coundil is included below:

Comrprrses
Budget
Part tme
202475
$o00 $'000
Crowing our place raE &85 23
Duddrg robunt iocal econaores 495 > &
Frevenvrg our eoveorrent 1572 18177 7 m
. k

Dwvaiepte g g - S o imm 2870 120 e
Erhanoing comerunity We 2,365 1197 K0 ¥
Stveng and eflactve govemance — 2387 . 2
Total permanent staf expendiure 1120 8.50 1005 FAL
Coptained labour conts 1.0
Total expendture *_'2421

A summary of the number of full time equivalent (FTE) Council staff in relation to the above
expenditure is included below:

Comproes

Hudget
Foll Tume Part tene
Department 2024025

FTE

Erhanang comerurvty e M5 130 7.8 41

Song and e¥ectve govermance 240 190 47 03

Total sta? 3 1284 1040 '507 367
5
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3.1 Summary of Planned Human Resources Expenditure

For the four years ending 30 June 2028

30
e ns an 428
o« 05 o) 7
748 74 805 837
e ) 300 b 74 4
120 135 40 140
479 443 4Rt &79
08 192 10 21
1,500 1002 1024 1,080
e w Q a5
1580 1752 1 1,835
404 o an 542
210 2210 230 2455
@0 48 50 51
&0 83 &0 @0
2800 2,901 1017 3138

|
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Erduncing community ide

Permanent - Full teme
Wormen 20 w2 874 wr
\len 014 0 001 oz
Persons of sell-descrbed gender - -

Permanent - Part trme
Wernen ) ) L 803
Llern 2 P X a
Persons of selt desorbed gender B . S e

Total - Enhancing communty e 1an 3042 2924 2309

Strong and effective governance
Permanent - Full tere

Wernen 1,083 1,742 1812 1,684

Aen [ -<] o7 7% 75

Persorm of sell-descrbed gender - - - -
Permanent - Part brme

Warnen T 2 400 478

Men 47 <9 o 53

Persons of sel.descrbed gender e —
Total - Swrong and effective governance 2880 2 538 3,057 3179
Casuals, tempocary and other espendture R LI 13 e
Cagitalesed Lhbour costs 1,001 1,130 1174 1221
Total staf espendture 12,424 12,858 1331 13 508

)
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Ararat Rural City

Geowing ow place
Permanent - Full e

\en 20 30 30 20
Persons of sell-descrbed gender . - .
Permanent - Part trme

Persons of selt desorbed gender — —
Total - Growing cur place er &7 6&r

Buikang robest loca economies
Permanent - Full trre

Persorm of sell-dencrbed gender - - - -
Permanent - Part tme

Persors of selldescrbed gender -
Total - Buiding robust local ecomdmies 40 40 40 40

Presecving ow envieorment
Permanent - Full tere

\en 180 130 180 150
Persors of sel! desorbed gendes
Permanent - Part time

Pervarm of sed-descrbed gender - - - -
Total - Presecving cwr environment 1m7 "7 mr "nr

and maintaning key enabling
nirastructare

Permanent - Full tere

ey 250 b 240 250
Persorn of sell-dencrbed gender - -
Permanent - Part trme
Warmen or o7 or
Men 12 12 2 12
Persarms of set! Gesirbed gencer

Total - Developing and maintaning key enabling
i astructhare 123 ns 328 2s

Weorren 75 75 7 75
e 03 03 03 03

Total - Enhancing commumty Me 208 Pl ) 208 28
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Strong and effective povernance
Permanent - Full tere

Persorm of sell-descrbed gender
Parmanent - Part tme

Warren

e

Persaors of self destrDed gendes
Total - Srong and effective governance

Casuais and temporary staff
Capitalsed Labowr
Total staf pumbers

200526

FTE

180 1290 160 150
40 40 40 40
43 43 43 43
04 04 04 o4
07 237 237 227
85 48 86 26
120 120 120 120
1284 1284 128 4 128.4

»i
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4 Notes to the Financial Statements

4.1 Comprehensive Income Statement
4.1.1 Rates and charges

Rates and charges are required by the Act and the Regulations to be désclosed In Council's budget

As per the Local Government Act 2020, Coundl is required to have a Revenue and Rating Plan which
is a four-year plan for how Council will generate income to deliver the Council Plan, program and
services and capital works commitments over a four-year period,

in developing the Budget, rates and charges were identified as an impoctant source of revenue,
Planning for future rate increases has therefore been a vital component of the finandal planning
process, The Fair Go Rates System (FGRS) sets out the maximum amount councils may increase rates
in a year. For 2024/25 the FGRS cap has been set at 2.75%. The cap applies to both general rates and
municipal charges and is calculated based on council’s average rates and charges.

The level of required rates and charges has been considered in this context, with reference to Council's
other sources of income and the planned expenditure on services and works to be undertaken for the

community.

Council has prepared the budget based on a nil increase In the amount raised by general rates and
municipal charges

This will raise total rates and charges for 2024/25 of $17.950 milion

4.1.1(a) The reconciliation of the total rates and charges to the Comprehensive Income Statement is
as follows

General rates* 14,006 141% o7 0.5%
Mursopal charge* ax & e 14%
Service rates and charges 2423 2423 . 0.0%
Scpplementary catwy and rate adpntments 00 o - 0%
Inderwst On rides and charges 102 o -7 T
Reverum n bou of tates e 556 - 0%
Total rates and charges 1780 17595 &3 0.4%

“These Davivd ave solject 10 the rate Cap eilabiaded under The GRS

el
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4.1.1(b) The rate in the doflar to be levied as general rates under section 158 of the Act for each type

or class of land compared with the previous financial year:

Unciges et

Type or clans of land 2020724 200425

centw SOV centw$CIV

Gernorsl rate for rateatie gonersd rogetes 02508 03507 0.0%
Gereal rate for rateatie comvrmesal propernies 08052 0.4%% 28%
Ganeral rate for rateatie ndunstu properies 0 5052 0450 2%
General rate for rateadle tarm propertes 09333 0.93%0 1%

4.1.1(c) The estimated total amount to be raised by general rates in relation to each type or class of
land, and the estimated total amount to be raised by general rates, compared with the previous

financial year:

Budget
202324
Type o glass of land

$ 000
Gerecal 7an 7002 M 1.0%
Commercal ran rse 8 1.1%
naustry 229 245 ° 2%
Famn 8,051 €033 18 03%
Total amount 10 be rarsed by gerneral rates 14,000 14,138 L 14 04%

4.1.1(d) The number of assessments in relation to each type or class of land, and the total number of
assessments, compared with the previous financial year.

Nudgee Lhsges
Type or class of land 20274 2004728

Number Number Nurnber
Genenadl 2279 8257 @2 1™
Commercal 7 7 - 00%
ndustral 139 115 - 00%
Fam— 1,800 1,610 w0 0%
Total number of assessments 7.297 7,399 102 1.4%

4.1.1(e) The basis of valuation to be used Is the Capital Improved Value (CIV).

4.1.1(f) The estimated total value of each type or chass of land, and the estimated total value of land,
compared with the previous financial year:

hadiget
Type o elass of land 200425
$000
Genneal 2004 420 2025125 X0 1.0%
Commercal 145 008 153 842 S5000 4.0%
ndustral 4730 o9 B 2579 59
Farm 4539101 4,458 650 J0.451 1.6%
Tetal value of land 0733833 6,697 838 41,247 0.5%
a)
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4.1.1(g) The munidpal charge under Section 159 of the Act compared with the previous financial year:

Por teabde Por Hateable
Property Propecty
2023724 20425
$ $
Muncpal =] 2% - 00%

Type of Charge

4.1.1(h) The estimated total amount to be raised by muniopal charges compared with the previous
financial year

Budget
Type of Charge ‘ 2004725
)
Munaopad €30.3230 32,976

@
>
-

1.4%

4.1.1(i) The rate or unit amount to be levied for each type of service rate or charge under Section 162
of the Act compared with the previous financial year

Per Rateabide Per Rateabie
Property
2004725

Type of Charge

Farbade colecton - 4 Ihn Syviem 482 "2 - 0o%
Kerbside colecton - 3 Ben System 4% 410 0.0%
Farbsude colecton - addtonal 140 itre Gartape %2 162 - oo
Vartsade cobecton - a03t0ona 240 Mre Recycing 129 128 0.0%
Warbside colacton — addtonal 240 itre Organics 129 129 . 00%
Fertrsade cobecton — adstonal 80 e Class 2 2 . 0.0%

4.1.1(j) The estimated total amount to be raised by each type of service rate or charge, and the
estimated total amount to be raised by service rates and charges, compared with the previous
financial year;

[adget

Type of Chavge 2000724
Karbside colecton - 4 Ben System 200420 200 624 1.000 02%
Kertsade collection - 3 Bin System 387 450 387,040 430 0.1%
Fartside colecton - adatonal 140 Mre Gartape 12770 19,252 2562 18.9%
Farbaide collection - sddtional 240 Mre Recyding 5838 7,508 1,008 206%
Kerbside colecton - adational 240 WMre Organics 47 81 497 100 0%
Karbsdde colecton - adatonad B0 Wre Glass o 726 1% 17.9%
Total JA224M 2423002 o oo%

@)
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4.1.1(k) The estimated total amount to be raised by all rates and charges compared with the previous
financial year:

Genotal Rates 14,000 14,136 o7 0%
Muncpal Charge &30 s . 14%
Service rtes and charges 2423 2423 . 0.0%
Seppiementacy rates and rale adpatmects 100 100 - 00%
Irderest on rades and chames 103 96 7 J.0%
Revence 0 by of tates L) %6 - oo
Total Rates and charges 17,6881 17,950 L] 0.4%

4.1.1() Fair Go Rates System Compliance

Ararat Rural City Council is required to comply with the State Government’s Fair Go Rates System
(FGRS). The table below details the budget assumptions consistent with the requirements of the Fair
GO Rates System

Tetal Arrvabned Gereral Rates & Murvopal Charges $14.775420

Numter of rateatie propertes 7.59% 7.5
Base Average Rate $1.00005

Maviesum Rate Increase (sef by e State Govermment) 3 50% 2.75%
Copped Average e 205188
Mavisum Generd Rates and Murscpal Chavges Reverue $15,181,74¢
Bucigeted General Rates and Munopal Chamges Revenus ST 28
Budgeted Suppleme~tary Fates $100,000
Ducigeted Total Rates and Muncipal Charges Revence $1A T4 T8

4.1.1({m) Any significant changes that may affect the estimated amounts to be raised by rates and
charges.

There are no known significant changes which may affect the estimated amounts to be raised by rates
and charges. However, the total amount to be raised by rates and charges may be affected by: W

o The making of supplementary valuations

o The variation of returned levels of value (e.g., valuation objections and appeals).

o Changes of use of land such that rateable land becomes non-rateable land and vice versa

o  Changes of use of land such that farm land becomes general land and vice versa

o Granting single farm enterpeises, the exemption from payment of the municipal charge.

4.1.1(n) Ovfferential Rates

Rates are essentially property taxes that allow Coundl to raise revenue to fund delivery of a range of
services 1o thelr municipal community, importantly, it is a taxation system that indudes flexibility for
councils 1o utilise different tools in its rating structure to accommaodate issues of equity and to ensure

fairness in rating for all ratepayers. Coundils can use these tools in different ways to yield results seen
s fair by thelr communities

&)
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Council utilises a rating structure comprised of three key elements, These are:

¢  Generol Rates ~ Based on property values (using the Capital Improved Valuation methodology),
which are indicative of capacity to pay and form the central basis of rating under the Local
Government Act. Within the general rating model ARCC has four differentiated rating sectors
general, industrial, commercial and farm,

o Service Charges - A ‘user pays’ component for councll services to reflect benefits provided by
Council to ratepayers who benefit from a service. The only service charge applied by ARCC is the
Waste Charge, applied 10 domestic waste management,

e Municipol Charge -~ ARCC applies a municipal charge, currently $96, as a “fixed rate” portion per
property or farm enterprise to cover some of the fixed administrative costs of Counal

impact of 2024 Valuation

The expected final outcome of the 2024 general revaluation has been a 0% increase in valuations for
general/residential properties, a 4.2% Increase in commercial valuations, a 4.8% increase in Industrial
valuations and a 1.5% decrease in farming valuations.

The following table illustrates the expected changes in capital improved valuations for each dass of
property as a result of the revaluation,

2024 Capnd

rrgroved Value

o) 8
Geners 200772000 2.029.929.000 00%
Corvrwrsal 147,712 500 153 082 000 42%
Indusina 47.0205.500 40,856 000 42%
Farm 4,500 128 000 4,422 020 900 1%
Totals 6,756 266 000 A §,597 635 500 i 0% y

A revaluation does not result in additional rate income for Council - even with no increase in the total
amount raised by rates and municipal charges, some ratepayers may pay more in rates and others
may pay less than the previous year, depending on the percentage change in the value of the individual
properties,

General Rates
The formula for calculating General Rates, excluding any additional charges, arrears or additional
supplementary rates Is:

Valuation (Copital improved Value) x Rote in the Dollor [Differentiol Rote Type)

The rate in the dollar for each rating differential category ks included in Counol’s annual budget and
represents Council’s key mechanism for building a rating model that shares rating burden predictably
and fairly between the four rating sectors.

Rates and charges are an important source of revenue, accounting for 49.6% of the budgeted
operating revenue expected to be received by Council in 2024/25, The collection of rates & an
important factor in funding Coundil services, Planning for future rate increases is therefore an essential
component of the long-term financial planning process and plays a significant role in funding both
additional service delivery and the increasing costs related to providing Councll services.

Council makes a further distinction when applying general rates by applying a rating differential based
on the purpose for which the property is used. That is, whether the property is used for general,

|
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commercial, industrial, or farming purposes. This distinction is based on the concept that different
property categores should pay a fair and equitable contribution, considering the benefits those
properties derive from the local community,

Ararat Rural City Councd has made a dear decision, supported by the outcomes of the RSAG and
Citizen's Jury, and by the community more generally, that rating faimess s measured by a consistent
sharing of “rates burden” between rating sectors from year to year, It has become known as the “pie
model” through the RSAG process. It means that each year, each rating sector should contribute a
very similar amount of the rating “ple®. This reflects the intent of Section 101(1K¢c) of the Local
Govemment Act 2020 which requires that Council's "seek to provide stability and predictability in the
financial impact on the municipal community™,

To maintain consistency in the percentage of rating burden across the four rating sectors, it is critical
to understand that the differential is not a “discount” or a fixed element that underpins rating fairness,
rather that it is an economic lever to be used to ensure that the current rates burden is maintained
between rating sectors.

This equilibrium in burden between rating sectors is often disturbed through asymmetric changes in
property valuations between rating sectors. If valuations in one sector increase or decrease
disproportionately to the overall movement in valuations it will skew the proportion of rates paid by
one sector and this needs to be adjusted through alteration of one or more differentials.

Council will continue to attempt to minimise the impact of rating burden on the whole municipal
community through secking ongoing organisational effickencies during the life of this Revenue and
Rating Plan. These savings will be returned as a dividend to community,

There is a general “understanding” in the local government sactor that forgoing the opportunity to
Increase rates to the maximum allowed under the FGRS results in significant losses in future revenue
which undermines ongoing organisational sustainabllity, particularly in small rural Councils. ARCC
challenges this thinking as defivering ongoing and sustainable efficiencies has the same impact on long
term sustainability as increasing the rate base. There may be rate increases in the period 20212025,
10 meet increased costs, but the first option to be exercised will always be efficency dividends.,

Valuation Methodology

Ararat Rural City Council applies Capital Improved Value (CIV) to all properties within the municipality
to take Into account the fully developed value of the property. This basis of valuation considers the
total market value of the land plus buildings and other improvements, The CIV approach also provides
the most effective mechanism for Council to raise differential rates under the Ministeriol Guidelines
for Differential Rating, 2013.

Rationale for Differential Rating Sectors

The council believes each differential rate will contribute to the equitable and efficient carrying out of
council functions. The application of the “ple model” in terms of a generally accepted community
measure of rating equity has been discussed previously as a key driver of the rating sectors developed
under Coundil’s Revenue and Rating plan 2021-2025,

Detalls of the objectives of each differential rate, the classes of land which are subject to each
differential rate and the uses of each differential rate are set out below,

&)
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Definition:

General land is any rateable land which does not have the characteristics of Farm Rate
land and Commerdial/Industrial Rate land.

Objectives: To ensure that Council has adequate funding 10 undertake its strategic, statutory,
service provision and community services obligations and to ensure that the
differential rate in the dollar declared for defined general rate land properties is fair
and equitable, having regard to the cost and the level of benefits derived from
provision of Council services,

Characteristics: The characteristics of the planning scheme zoning are applicable to the determination
of vacant land which will be subject to the rate of residential land. The vacant land
affected by this rate is that which is roned residential under the Ararat Rural City
Council Planning Scheme. The dassification of the land will be determined by the
occupation of that land for its best use and have reference to the planning scheme
zoMing.

Types and

Classes: Rateable land having the refevant characteristics described below:

a) used primarily for residential purposes; or
b) any land that is not defined as Farmland or Commercial/industrial Land.

Use of Rate:  The General Differential Rate is the default rate In instances where land does not meet
the characteristics of any other differential rate. It will be used to fund items of
expenditure described in the Budget adopted by Coundal. The level of the differential
rate is the level which the Coundll considers is necessary 1o achieve the objectives
specified above,

Level of Rate:  100% of General Rate.

Use of Land:  Any use permitted under the Ararat Rural City Council Planneng Scheme,

Geographic

Location: Wherever located within the municipal district,

Planning Scheme

Zonming: The oning applicable to each rateable land within this category, as determined by
consulting maps referred to in the relevant Ararat Rural City Coundll Planning Scheme,

Types of

Buildings: All buildings which are already constructed on the land, or which are constructed prior
to the end of the financial year.

FARM RATE

Definition: Farm Land means any rateable Land within the Council’s municipal district defined as

farm land under Section 2 of the Valuation of Land Act 1960, on the condition that the
owner or occupier of the land is a person carrying on the activities defined by the
Valuation of Land Act 1960, and who is regarded as a Primary Producer by the
Australian Taxation Office.

Section 2{1) of the Viluation of Land Act 1960 states:

Ararat Rural City
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Objectives:

a) Farm Land means any rateable land that is 2 or more hectases in area.

b) used primarlly for primary producing purposes from its activities on the kand;
used primarily for grazing (induding agistment), dairying, pig-farming, poultry
farming, fish farming, tree farming, bee keeping, viticulture, horticulture, fruit
growing or the growing of crops of any kind or for any combination of those
activities; and

That is used by a business -

o That has a significant and substantial commercial purpose of character,

e That seeks to make a profit on a continuous or repetitive basis from its activities
on the land; and

e That is making a profit froen its activities on the land, or that has a reasonable
prospect of making a profit from its activities on the land if it continues to operate
in the way that it is operating.

To ensure that Council has adequate funding to undertake its strategic, statutory,
service provision and community services obdigations and to ensure that the
differential rate in the dollar declared for defined Farm Rate land properties is fair and
equitable, having regard to the cost and the level of benefits derived from prowvision
of Councdl services with considerations to maintain agriculture as a major Industry in
the municipal district, to facilitate the longevity of the farm sector and achieve a
balance between providing for munkipal growth and retaining the important
agricultural economic base,

Characteristics: The characteristics of the planning scheme zoning are applicable to the determination

of farm land which will be subject to the rate of Farm land. The dassification of the
land will be determined by the occupation of that land for its best use and have
reference to the planning scheme oning.

Types and

Classes: Farm land having the relevant characteristics described below:

a)  used primarily for primary production purposes by an owner or occupier who is
regarded as a Primary Producer by the Australian Taxation Office; or
b) any fand that is not defined as General Land or Commercial/industrial Land,

Use of Rate:  The differential rate will be used to fund items of expenditure described in the Budget
adopted by Council. The level of the differential rate is the level which the Council
considers is necessary to achieve the objectives specified above.

Level of Rate: The level of the rate will be determined annually by Coundcl and the community in
preparation and adoption of Council's budget. The Farm differential is an economic
lever required to maintain consistency In rating burden between rating sectors. It is
proposed to be 38.5% of the General Rate in 2024/2025.

Use of Land:  Any use permitted under the Ararat Rural City Council Planning Scheme.,

Geographic

Location: Wherever located within the municipal district.

Planning Scheme

Zoning: The zoning applicable to each ratable land within this category, as determined by

consulting maps referred to in the relevant Ararat Rural City Coundil Planning Scheme.,

Ararat Rural City
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Types of

Bulldings: All buildings which are adready constructed on the land, or which are constructed peior
to the end of the financial year,

COMMERCIAL/INDUSTRIAL RATE

Although acknowledged as two separate rating sectors the rationale for striking a
Commercial/industrial differential rate is the same and will be described as a single class in the
Revenue and Rating Plan 2021-2025.

Definition: Commercial/industrial Land is arry land, which is:

a) Used primarily for carrying out the manufacture or production of, or trade in
goods or services (induding tourist facilities and in the case of a business providing
accommodation for tourists, is prescribed accommodation under the Publc
Heolth and Wellbeing Act (Vic) 2008; or

b) Unoccupied building erected which is 2oned Commercial or Industrial under the
Ararat Rural City Council Planning Scheme; or

c) Unoccupied land which is zoned Commerclal or Industrial under the Ararat Rural
City Council Planning Scheme,

Objectives: To ensure that Coundl has adequate funding to undertake its strategic, statutory,
service provision and community services obligations and to ensure that the
differential rate in the dodlar declared for defined Commercial/industrial Rate land
properties is fair and equitable, having regard 1o the cost and the level of benefits
derived from provision of Councll services.

The commercial businesses of Ararat Rural City Councll benefit from ongoing
significant investment by the Council in services and infrastructure. Council also notes
the tax deductibility of Councll rates for commercial properties which is not avallable
to the residential sector, and the income generating capabiity of commercal based
properties,

The Commercial differential rate is applied to promote the economic development
objectives for the Ararat Rural City Council as outlined in the Counal Plan, These
objectives include an ongoing significant investment to create a vibrant economy and
includes the maintenance and improvement of tourism infrastructure. Construction
and maintenance of public infrastructure, development and provision of health and
community services and the general provision of support services and promotion of
business in the municipality.

Characteristics: The characteristics of the planning scheme zoning are applicable to the determination
of vacant land which will be subject to the rate applicable to Commercial/industrial
Land. The classification of the land will be determined by the occupation of that land
for its best use and have reference to the planning scheme 2oning.

Types and

Classes: Commercial/industrial having the relevant characteristics described below:
a) used primanily for commercial purposes; or
b} any land that is not defined as General Land or Farm Land,

Use of Rate:  The differential rate will be used to fund items of expenditure described in the Budget

adopted by Council. The level of the differential rate is the level which the Council
considers is necessary to achieve the objectives specified above
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Level of Rate: The level of the rate will be determined annually by Councll and the community in
preparation and adoption of Council's budget. The differential rate is an economic
lever required to maintain consistency In rating burden between rating sectors. It i
proposed to be 140% of the General Rate in 2024/2025, It is less likely that the
Commercial/Industrial differential will need to be altered significantly from budget to
budget as there are much less volatile property markets in these two rating sectors.

Useof Land:  Any use permitted under the Ararat Rural City Coundil Planning Scheme,

Geographic

Location: Wherever located within the municipal district.

Planning Scheme

Zoning: The roning applicable to each rateable land within this category, as determined by
consulting maps referred to in the relevant Ararat Rural City Councll Planning Scheme,

Types of

Buildings: All buildings which are already constructed on the land, or which are constructed prior

to the end of the financial year,

o)
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4.1.2 Statutory Fees and Fines

Budget Fasdge
202324 2024725
$'000 $000

Infangements and costs a 2 - Q0%
Town plansng fees 215 215 - Q0%
Land informasion certfcates 18 " . 00%
Permts v " 10 111.1%
Tetal statutocy foes and fines %2 w2 10 18%

Statutory fees relate mainly to fees and fines levied in accordance with legislation and include town
planning fees, and animal and parking fines. Increases in statutory fees are made in accordance with
legislative requirements.

Statutory fees are forecast to increase by 3.8% or 50.010 million compared to 2023/24,

A detailed listing of statutory fees is induded in Section 6.

4.1.3 User Fees

Budget Buadget

202324 2024725
$'000 $000
Lasure corden 453 e <8 4%
Childcareschvidren’s progranms e [3 0.0%
Regnt-aton and cther perrat %0 160 10 AT
Buldrg servoes 70 [ <10 5%
Wasts maragement services <7 05 -2 Q%
Acarat Town Hall charges 120 126 5 4A2%
Viadtor Information Centre 10 S 4 20 0%
Muxandra OvaliCrest Hall churgen 10 115 5 4.5
Road occupancy L) "0 2 20.0%
COrher fees and charpes os 75 10 15 4%
Total user foes 1454 1,595 L3 42%

User fees relate mainly to the recovery of service delivery costs through the charging of fees to users
of Council's services. These include use of leisure, entertainment and other community facilities and
the provision of waste management services,

User fees are projected to Increase by 4.2% or $0.061 million compared to 2023/24, Ararat Fitness
Centre charges are forecast to increase by $0.046 milion with increased patronage occurring.

A detailed listing of user fees is inchuded in Section 6

20|
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4.1.4 Grants
Grants are required by the Act and the Regulations to be disclosed in Council’s budget.

Budget
Change

202024

$000

Grants were recerved in respect of the lollowng

Summary of grants

Commanmealt funded grantsy e =) 14,746 b 0%
State funded grans 830 L] ! 1%
Total grants received 2 “er 734 LR
B} Operating Grants

Recurrent - C aith Gover

Frarcial Assistance Grants 0.500 740 579 %
Recurrent - State Government

Ages core k} 3 00%
Shooh CroRsng SUpenasors 13 " 0%
Libvanes "wr 157 . 0.0%
Matecral and chis heakh Ns pre) 19 4%
Culture 40 130 00%
AGTresration 44 EXS Q0%
Emergency Managerre-t 73 w0 -13 17.5%
Erweorwrent 70 ™ 00%
Total recurrent grants 1683 8,758 575 7.5%
Non-recerrent - Commonwealth Government

Communay development

Non-recurrent - State Government

Matermad and chis heatn a0 L 2 32%
Total non-recasrent grants &) 6% 2 3%
Total opecating grants 1184 [ s st Ta%
) Capaal Ceants

Recurrent - Commonwealth Government

Roads % recovery 833 1451 ) 1T41%
Total recurrent grants 213 1451 a8 174N
Non-recerrent - Commonweal®h Govermment

Traragon - 5843 5,843 100.0%
Total non-recwrrent grants 580 0,543 100.0%
Total capitd grants 53 7,304 8N 1270.4%
Total Grants anzn "y 7, s

Operating grants indude all mondes received from State and Federal sources for the purposes of
funding the delivery of Council’s services to ratepayers. Overall, the level of operating grants is
projected to increase by 7.4% or 50.577 million compared to 2023/24.

Capital grants include all monies received from State and Federal sources for the purposes of funding

the capital works program. Overall, the level of capital grants is projected to increase by 1270.4% or
$6.771 million compared to 2023/24,
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4.1.5 Contributions

Budget Fasdge
202324 2024726
$'000 $000
Maoneticy % 100 . 2.0%
Total cortributons " 100 v 0.0%

Contributions relate to monies paid by the community in regard to community projects.

Contributions are projected 1o remain consistent at $0.100 milkon for 2024/25

4.1.6 Other Income

Budget Badiget
202324 2024725
$'000 $000
Inderest 420 00 100 250%
rvesiment proparty rental “2 2 Y 56%
Total other income s Tz 180 3%

Other income refates to a range of items such as property rentals and other miscellaneous income
items. It also indudes interest revenue on investments.

Other income is forecast to increase by 33.2% or $0.180 million compared to 2023/24 due to the
higher market interest rates and the leasing of additional Council property,
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4.1.7 Employee costs

Budget Fasdge
202324 202472%
$'000 $000

Wages and salares 0.2 1052 30 1.2%
Less captabsed wages and salawes 1.048 4001 43 41%
WearkCover " 245 40 231%
Superarnuaton 1,135 .m 4 s
Friege benefits tax & 56 -10 A52%
Tetal employee costs 1434 1,333 159 1.5%

Employee costs include all labour refated expenditure such as wages, salaries, and on-costs such as
allowances, leave entitliements, employer superannuation, etc.

Employee costs are forecast to increase by 1.8% or 50,199 million compared to 2023/24,

Movements in employee costs are influenced by a number of factors

s Renegotistion of Council's Enterprise Agreement (EA).

e  Anincrease in Counal’s WorkCover premiums

s Movement of some stalf in ine with the Local Government Award upon their work anniversary.,
o Various externally funded positions impact on employment staff costs from year to year,

o Anincrease in the Superannuation Guarantee percentage from 11% to 11 5%

Refer to Section 3 for the Statement of Human Resources, along with a summary of human resources
expenditure categorised according to the organisational structure of Coundl and a summary of the
number of full time equivalent (FTE) Council staff in relation to the expenditure,

4.1.8 Materials and services

Brxdget
Q825
0 $000 >

Materads and servoes 4402 481 420 '
Conteact Payrects 77 L] X 19%
Flart and equipment mardenance 1.5 148 -340 4%
Utdters oa7 e or w5
Consaftants oo 4495 %0 J1.48%
Total matenals and servicen 103 .25 25 20%

Materials and services include the purchases of consumables, payments to contractors for the
provision of services and utility costs

Materials and sarvices are forecast to increase by 2.8% or $0.223 million compared to 2023/24.

53
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4.1.9 Depreciation

Budget Fasdge
202324 2024725
$'000 $000
Property 1212 1,243 3 26%
Flart & equpment 750 s w 29%
Intasiruchse 5530 5 65% 1% 2.5%
Total degperciation 1,452 761 155 2.5%

Depreciation is an accounting measure which attempts to allocate the value of an asset over its useful
life for Council's property, plant and equipment induding infrastructure assets such as roads and
drains. The increase of S$0.189 million for 2024/25 is due mainly to the completion of the 2024/25
capital works program and the full year effect of depreciation on the 2023/24 capital works program.,

4.1.10 Amortisation - Right of Use Assets

Dudget Maadgee
202324 2024725
$000
Right of une svsets wr 2 135 B0
Total amortination - right of use aasets wr a2 15 80N

Amortisation is an accounting measure 1o allocate the value of the right of use asset across the life of
the asset. Councll has entered Into leases for several major plant items with the right to use the
vehicles amortised over the term of the leases

4.1.11 Other Expenses

Bextiget Chaiis
2004728
000 $000
l_;:::;mnm-lnwwmm- 0 0 0.0%
Acions’ rermunetaton - Inteenal 25 5 0.0%
Counaliory” alowances %0 Fo s ) 3 1.2%
Total other expennes 35 b - | 3 o

Other items of expense refate to a range of unclassified items including Councillors allowances,
Mayoral allowance, and audit fees. Other expenses are forecast to increase by 0.8% or $0.003 million
coenpared to 2023/24.
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4.2 Balance Sheet
4.2.1 Assets

Cash and cash equivalents include cash and investments such as cash held in the bank and in cash on
hand and the value of investments in deposits or other highly liquid investments with short term
maturities of theee months or less. These balances are projected to decrease by $0.806 million
compared to 2023/24

Trade and other receivables are monies owed to Coundl by ratepayers and others. Short term debtors
are not expected to change significantly in the budget,

Prepayments are expenses that Council has paid in advance of service delivery.,

By 2024/2% Council will have Invested $1.000 million in a joint venture with a private investor to
address the availability of affordable housing for the growing labour force within the municipality, The
venture will sae four new houses constructed per year over the next 15 years, for a total of 60 new
homes, to be leased for a period of four years and then sold.

Property, infrastructure, plant, and equipment is the largest component of Coundl’s worth and
represents the value of all the land, buildings, roads, vehicles, equipment, etc which has been built up

by Coundil over many years.

A right of use asset has been induded in the 2024/25 budget due to Councll entering into four leases
for major plant iterns. The right of use asset will be amortised over the term of the leases.

4.2.2 Liabilities

Trade and other payables are those to whom Coundl owes money a3 at 30 June. These liabilities are
budgeted to remain consistent with 2023/24 |evels,

Provisions Include accrued long service leave, annual leave and rostered days owing to employees.,
These employee entitiements are expected to remain consistent during 2024/2S,

Interest-bearing loans and borrowings are borrowings of Coundil. Coundll is budgeting to take out no
new loans in 2024/25 and loan prindpal repayments of $0.150 million will become due.

Council has entered into four leases for major plant. Balances are separated into current and non-
current lease Rabilities.

s
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4.23 Borrowings

The table below shows information on borrowings specifically required by the Regulations.

Budget 3 J Frojectioon
202324 > 202425 22
$'000 N $000 §
Acmcurt borrowed as ot 30 Jure of e poor yeur 454 Wy "y
Amount proposed 10 be borrowed
Aot pragecied 1 be redesmed .48 15 57
Amount of borrowings as at 39 June W7 1w

424 \Leases by Category

As a result of the introduction of AASB 16 Leases, right-of-use assets and lease liabilities have been
recognised as outlined in the table below

Budget
202W24
$
Right of use assets .
Fra~t and equpment 805 313 1,208 383
Total right of we assets 603,312 1,206,393

Leanve labities
Cument lease Labdities

Flart and equpment 1nmm V0 454
Total current lease labilites AAFALL 790,454
Non-Gatent leave Labdties

Flart and equpment o0 200,045
Total non-carrent lease lubitties 51 06 803 645
Total loase babdities €91.2% 1,100,098

4.2.5 NetAssets

This term is used to describe the difference between the value of total assets and the value of total
Habilities. It represents the net worth of Council as at 30 June,

The increase In net assets of $19.592 million results predominantly from the operating surplus, asset
revaluations and the net movement of non-current assets.
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4.3 Statement of Changes in Equity

431 Equity

Total equity is projected to increase by $19.592 milion during the year. Total equity always equals net
assets and is made up of the following components:

o Asset revaluation reserve which represents the difference between the previously recorded value
of assets and their current valuations

o Other reserves that are funds that Council wishes to separately identify as being set aside 1o meet
a specific purpose in the future and to which there is no existing labllity, These amounts are
transferred from the Accumulated Surplus of the Councll to be separately disclosed.

o Accumulated surplus which is the value of all net assets less Reserves that have accumulated over
time. $8.163 million of the increase In accumulated surplus results directly from the surplus for
the year. An amount of 50,107 million (net) is budgeted to be transferred from accumulated
surplus to other reserves as an allocation towards future plant replacement. This Is a transfer
between equity balances only and does not impact on the total balance of equity.

4.4 Statement of Cash Flows
4.4.1 Net cash flows provided by/used in operating activities

Operating activities refiers to the cash generated or used in the normal service delivery functions of
Council. Cash remaining after paying for the provision of services to the community may be available
for investment in capital works, or repayment of debt.

The increase in net cash flows from operating activities of $9.735 million is mostly due to an increase
in operating grants of $2.524 million and an Increase in capital grants of 56,771 million,

The net cash flows from operating activities does not equal the surplus (deficit) for the year as the
expected revenues and expenses of the Coundil indude non-cash items which have been excluded
from the Cash Flow Statement.

4.4.2 Net Cash Flows Provided by/used in Investing Activities

Investing activities refers to cash generated or used in the enhancement or creation of infrastructure
and other assets. These activities also include the acquisition and sale of other assets such as vehicles,

property, and equipement.

The payments for investing activities represent the proposed capital works program disclosed in
Section 45. The payments for property, infrastructure, plant, and equipment are budgeted to
increase by $5.973 million.

4.4.3 Net Cash Flows Provided by/used in Financing Activities

Financing activities refers to cash generated or used In the financing of Council functions and Include
borrowings from financial institutions, These activities also Inchude repayment of the prindpal
component of loan repayments for the year.

For 2024/25 the total principal repayments will be $0.150 million and finance costs will be $0.006
million. Councll is budgeting to take out no new loans in 2024/25,
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Ouring 2023/24 Councll has entered Into four leases for major plant items. For 2024/25 the interest
for the lease abilities will be $0.074 million and the lease repayments will be $0.283 million.
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4.5 Capinal Works Program
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4.6 Sumemary of Planned Cagital Works Expendture

For the S yeans ended 30 Juoe 2028
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Ararat Rural City

Notes to Indicators

52

1. Asset Renewal

This percentage indicates the extent of Council's renewal and upgrade of assets against its depreciation charge (an
indication of the decline in value of its existing capital assets). A percentage greater than 100 indicates Council is
maintaining its existing assets, while a percentage fess than 100 means its assets are deteriorating faster than they
are being renewed and upgraded and future capital expenditure will be required to renew and upgrade assets. The
total capital works program for 2024/25 is $15.513 million.

2. Rates Concentration

Reflects extent of reliance on rate revenues to fund all of Counal’s on-going services. This indicator demonstrates
Council relies beavily on rates as a source of income. The trend indicates Councl will continue to be reliant on rate
revenue compared to all other revenue sources.

sb

3. Adjusted Underlying Resuit

An indicator of the sustainable operating result required to enable Council to continue to provide core services and
meet its objectives, The adjusted underlying result calculation includes recurrent capital funding such as Roads 1o
Recovery funding

4. Unrestricted Cash

Councils cash and cash equivalents are subject to external restrictions that limit amounts avadable for discretionary
use, which includes trust funds and deposits. This indicator measures the proportion of current liabilties
represented by unrestricted cash,

5. Debt Compared to Rates
This indicator measures the level of Council's total debt as a percentage of rate revenue. 36

68
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5 Schedule of Fees and Charges

Counci| provides a range of services, The main sources of income are Rates and Charges and Government Grants.,
Costing services is complex. The full cost of delivering services or providing a facility incdludes the direct cost, such
as the cost of labour which could incdlude part of the supervisor's wage, materials, and plant hire 1o provide that
service, and indirect costs such as a range of "back office”™ operations that are not directly tied to the service, such
as payroll processing, information technology costs.

Pricing services (s also complex as Council provides numerous “public™ services (e.g. public parks) as well as
“private” services (e.g. waste collection, leisure centres and pools). ideally full cost recovery should be apphed to
“private” services. In reality, recipients of the service may not be able to afford the full cost recovery. As full cost
recovery Is not possible for a number of services, Councd s required to use rate income and other sources of
income, such as the Victorian Grants Commission general assistance grant, to subsidise the cost of providing these
services.

Council reviews the income generated from fees and charges every year as part of the budget process. Council
recognises statutory fees are set by legislation/regulation but attermpts to maximise the amount of income
generated from other user fees.

This schedule presents the fees and charges of a statutory/non-statutory nature which will be charged in respect
to various goods and services during the finandal year 2024/25.

Fees and charges are based on information available at the time of publishing and may vary during the financlal
year subject to any changes in Council's policy or legislation.

PRICING BASSS

Tha geod'senices & provided o no cosl The costs are met entrely bom rates and general purpose
{Z) Zaro Cont Recovery income. Cecerally, whete there is no fee or charge, e service provided & not menSioned in he fees
and charpes bat — S —
The grice for Tes QOOd'senvice 15 st 10 Make 3 SONICANE CONTRAUGON wards Te 0081-0f Sorvioe
provison. The remainder of the costs are met rom rate and general pUrposs INCome

(P) Partal Cost Recowery

(F) 7t Cost Recovery The prce for Tws QOOGSONIOR 5 Sa% 10 NeCover T 0083-Of S&ri0e PrOVson
(R) Regulatory The prce for P Qood'senrion = & statulcry charge st By government teguiation

The price for thas goodsenvos i set By reference 1o grices charped for smdar gooda/senrvices by
s = e Councih or compettors
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25 JUNE 2024
COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

Ararat Rural City

3.3 NORFOLK ISLAND PINE TREES ON BARKLY STREET, ARARAT

RESPONSIBLE OFFICER:  CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
DEPARTMENT: CEOQ'’S OFFICE
REFERENCE: 15819

OFFICER DIRECT OR INDIRECT CONFLICT OF INTEREST:
Officers providing advice to Council must disclose any conflict of interest.

No person involved in the preparation of this report has a conflict of interest requiring disclosure.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Following the Council resolution at the February 2024 Council Meeting, community consultation has been
undertaken through the Engage Ararat platform regarding the Norfolk Island pine trees along Barkly Street, Ararat.
The feedback overwhelmingly endorses the removal of the current trees, along with a few suggestions on
replacement species selection.

Council have previously worked with the Ararat Landcare Group to identify a list of suitable species for planting
throughout urban Ararat. The species included in the Ararat Landcare Group Urban Trees booklet are indigenous,
climate appropriate and will not impact utilities. Replacements for the Norfolk Island pines, where appropriate for
the urban landscape, are proposed to be drawn from this booklet.

This report seeks Council’s endorsement to remove the Norfolk Island pine trees on Barkly Street to enable the
process of re-landscaping to commence.

DISCUSSION

The table below contains the feedback received from the community in relation to the Norfolk Island pine trees on
Barkly Street, Ararat. Information that relates to potentially personal information as been removed.

Submissions Received (edited to remove personal information)
The Norfolk Island pine trees look dead and don't provide a welcoming aspect to the town. They need to be
replaced by native trees adapted to the new climate ie climate change.

Perhaps it’s time to get rid of these trees as they are dangerously and often drop large limbs.

Also get rid of the trees in Barkly Street West as they drop large and unsightly leaves.

Replace all these trees with something safer and more practical.

There are replacement trees already growing on the nature strips. Remove the Norfolk pines and let the other
trees thrive.

I have only lived to the region as of last year. In my honest opinion Ararat isn't the most aesthetic town. The grape
vines and fairy lights are the saving grace.

It's a big suggestion but what about installing a median strip along Barkly Street? With the possibility of High and
Moore streets also.

This could be lined with trees which provide autumn colour and provide shade in the summer.

Suggestions such as pin oak, sawtooth oak, red maple, alder, liquidambar.

As long as the plantings are consistent it should look very colourful.

Due to the condition of the Norfolk Pines they need to be replaced with an attractive deciduous tree. If it is
possible a Norfolk Pine seedling could be planted at the gardens with a plaque to show where they once were
and why the shift.
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The council need to engage someone with the knowledge of what would look the best, what would be most
suitable for the area, and not just rely on locals who may not have the expertise as the professionals, would be
money well spent in the long run.

This a submission on behalf of Ararat Landcare Group, as a result of discussion at their meeting of 10/6/24.
Regarding Strategic Objective Three- 2.3.1 Services- Ararat Landcare Group would like to see a specific budget
line to cover the costs associated with the planting of 200 street trees per annum.

This initiative is supported by the recent study and recommendations of the Urban Trees booklet, which was
supported by Council and ALG, and Council's Environmental Strategy.

The Norfolk Island Pine in front of our house has been dead a considerable time. We have alerted council officers
of this. There have been a number of inspections and numbers left on the trees meaning what we are not sure. It
is our opinion that the tree in front of our house needs removing as do a number of others. It offers a risk with
fallen limbs. The trees are not suitable for Ararat with the changing climate. It will be an expensive exercise but
needs to be done. There are more suitable trees already planted in Barkly Street nature strip. More may be
required.

These trees provide home to many magpies (a family which have lived in them for 15+ years), crows, cockatoos,
black birds and starlings just to name a few. Removal would no doubt upset the life span of these birds that rely
on them for living. Would new trees be planted in their place to accommodate this?

(Instead focus on doing something about the crime rate and youth gangs that are forming in town causing chaos)
Maybe dig back all the asphalt, mulch and give them a really good drink with some seaweed solution! Easy
Unfortunately | think they are beyond saving and now need to be replaced with a more appropriate indigenous
option to the area that is suitable to the local climate.

Perhaps the Norfolk Island Pines were not the best choice in the first place and it certainly seems time to choose
a new species. Many of the Oaks around Ararat are doing well and certainly there are many Quercus species
which are drought and heat tolerant. Above all there just needs to be lots of trees planted. There are some streets
which look not only beautiful (like the lower end of Barkly with its overarching EIms) but benefit from the heat
reduction that trees bring. There are however, many streets which are underplanted. Fast growing, heat resistant
trees of varied species is what is needed - the bigger the better. it is a race against climate change. The council
needs to be prepared to water the trees -heat resistance is more important then drought resistance. Eucalypts
which close their stomata early do not do a great job of cooling. | would recommend Quercus palustris,
Koelruteria, Ginkgo, Lagerstroemeria, Fraxinus, Gleditisia, Pyrus ussuriensis, Pistacia chinensis and Ulmus
parvifolium.

Ararat is a beautiful town and could be more beautiful still plus be a shelter for our future summers if many more
trees could be planted.

KEY CONSIDERATIONS

Alignment to Council Plan Strategic Objectives
4.3 Deliver infrastructure outcomes that support economic growth, promote community wellbeing and safety, and
align with Council’s financial sustainability.

Budget Implications
The removal of the Norfolk Island pine trees is expected to have a minimal impact on the overall Council Budget,
and will eliminate the public safety risks associated with trees that are already deceased or in poor condition.

Policy/Relevant Law
The Road Authority for Barkly Street, Ararat, where the Norfolk Island pine trees are located is VicRoads.

The Council’'s Tree Asset Management Plan excludes roadside trees pursuant to Section 107 of the Road
Management Act 2004, which states that Council does not have a statutory duty or a common law duty to perform
road management functions in respect of a public highway which is not a public road or to maintain, inspect or repair
the roadside of any public highway (whether or not a public road).
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Sustainability Implications
The potential replacement tree species will be better adapted to the local climate and deliver improved
environmental sustainability outcomes for the community.

Risk Assessment

The removal of the existing trees will support a reduction in risk from falling branches and other potential hazards
associated with trees in poor or very poor condition. The replacement of trees that are better suited to urban Ararat
will reduce future risks and provide environmental and amenity benefits.

Innovation and Continuous Improvement

The process of consultation with the community has seen an increase in engagement with the Engage Ararat
website. This will contribute towards continued innovation and improvement of the Council’s community
consultation and engagement processes into the future.

Stakeholder Collaboration and Community Engagement

Community and stakeholder consultation and engagement has occurred following the Council resolution at the
February 2024 Council Meeting. Notification of this engagement was shared via social media, media release, and the
Council’s Focus Page in the local newspapers. Feedback was collected via the Council’s Engage Ararat platform,
which provided a simple and easy to use form for respondents to have their say.

Twelve submissions were received between 24 May and 14 June 2024. It is noted that this topic has received the
highest volume of responses to an issue on Engage Ararat thus far. It is hoped that this represents an overall greater
use of the platform by the community.

RECOMMENDATION

That:

1. Council endorse the removal the Norfolk Island pine trees on Barkly Street; and

2. Replacement trees, where appropriate, will be sourced from the Ararat Landcare Group’s Urban Trees

booklet.

MOVED CR WATERSTON
SECONDED CR R ARMSTRONG

That:
1. Council endorse the removal the Norfolk Island pine trees on Barkly Street; and
2. Replacement trees, where appropriate, will be sourced from the Ararat Landcare Group’s Urban Trees

booklet.

CARRIED 5001/24

ATTACHMENTS
There are no attachments in relation to this item
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3.4 DRAFT ENVIRONMENTAL SUSTAINABILITY STRATEGY 2024-2035

RESPONSIBLE OFFICER: GOVERNANCE AND ADMINISTRATION
DEPARTMENT: CEOQ'’S OFFICE
REFERENCE: 15820

OFFICER DIRECT OR INDIRECT CONFLICT OF INTEREST:
Officers providing advice to Council must disclose any conflict of interest.

No person involved in the preparation of this report has a conflict of interest requiring disclosure.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Council’s most recent Environmental Sustainability Strategy became outdated as of 2020. An updated Environmental
Sustainability Strategy is proposed to provide a clear direction for the sustainable development and environmental
management of the Ararat municipality. This report presents the new draft 10-year strategy for acceptance by
Council prior to release for community consultation.

DISCUSSION

The environment of the Ararat Rural City is vast and diverse, encompassing the agricultural land which is a pillar of
the local character and economy, the parks and gardens that provide space for recreation and connection, and the
natural reserves and corridors which home many iconic and threatened species and ecological communities.

Council has undertaken significant work in recent years towards environmental sustainability:
e Increasing local renewable energy production through the development of the biofuel plant.
e Updating data on threatened species and communities and revising protection measures in the planning
scheme.
e Reducing waste and improving local recycling and reuse through the implementation of the 4-bin system,
and local green waste and glass recycling facilities.

However, a comprehensive and unified strategy is required to ensure that environmental actions are informed by
the most up-to-date scientific information available, are consistent across all facets of Council functioning, and
progress towards objectives and targets that reflect local, state, and national targets. The proposed strategy details:
e  Council’s objectives for the municipality’s environment and natural resources.
e The risks posed to the municipality from environmental threats (such as climate change, land-use practices,
and pollution) and how Council seeks to mitigate them.
e  Council’s capacity and role in meeting these objectives, and how they are prioritised.

The proposed strategy contains ten objectives, pertaining to three key themes of environmental sustainability:

Theme 1: Climate change
1.1 We will contribute to climate change mitigation.
1.2 We are prepared for the impacts of climate change.
1.3 Council infrastructure, businesses and the community are adaptive and resilient to a changing climate.

Theme 2: Natural Landscapes and Biodiversity
2.1. The environment is well monitored and understood, and conditions are maintained above legislatively
required standards.
2.2. Threats to our environment are identified and controlled.
2.3. Native species, populations, and communities are enhanced.

Theme 3: Sustainable living
3.1. The municipality is energy efficient, supported largely by renewable sources.
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3.2. Water is used and reused effectively.
3.3. Waste generation is avoided. Reusable, recyclable and compostable products are diverted from landfill.
3.4. Our waste and energy needs are managed locally.

The proposed strategy will be supported by measures of success to ensure continual alignment and progress towards
these objectives.

In addition to providing greater clarity and consistency within Council’s internal functioning, the proposed
Environmental Sustainability Strategy will also communicate Ararat Rural City’s priorities for future State and Federal
funding across the municipality.

KEY CONSIDERATIONS

Alignment to Council Plan Strategic Objectives
This strategy directly addresses the Council Plan 2021-2025 objective to:

3. Preserving out natural environment:
We will take pragmatic approaches to ensuring that Ararat Rural City Council takes a regional lead in responsible
environmental management and engagement with the circular economy.
3.3 Partner with local organisations and scientific experts to develop an appropriate and pragmatic local
government Environment Strategy, focussed on the circular economy, emission reduction through
renewable energy and management of Council assets.

This strategy also assists in addressing the other objectives of theme 3:

3.1 Position Ararat Rural City Council as a prime mover in driving circular economy policy in waste
management, including local processing and management of recyclables, and in use of renewable
energy for Council purposes.

3.2 Develop innovative energy solutions utilising locally produced waste.

Budget Implications

Implementation of the Environmental Sustainability Strategy 2024-2034 will be incorporated into the Council’s
annual budget development and forecasting processes to ensure the measures of success are achieved whilst
ensuring Council’s financial position.

Policy/Relevant Law

The development of the Environmental Sustainability Strategy 2024-2034 aligns with the Local Government Act
2020, section 9 (2) (c), which states “the economic, social and environmental sustainability of the municipal district,
including mitigation and planning for climate change risks, is to be promoted”.

The proposed strategy aligns with several internal documents which are currently adopted, as well as State and
Federal environmental legislation. Key examples include:

Internal policies:

e  Municipal Health and Wellbeing Plan 2021-2025: Develop environmentally positive health and wellbeing
initiatives.

e Waste and Resource Recovery Plan 2021-2025: Reduce community waste production and increase in waste
diverted from landfill.

e Ararat Residential Land Use Strategy 2005-2035: Ecologically sustainable design is a base position, and
housing will be integrated consistently with the protection of the environment.

e AraratSustainable Growth Future Strategy 2014: Protect and enhance environmental and landscape values.

e Flora and Fauna Guarantee Act 1988
e Local Government Act 1989 & 2020
e Catchment and Land Protection Act 1994



25 JUNE 2024
COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

Ararat Rural City

e Climate Change Act 2017

e Environmental Protection Act 2017

e Planning and Environment Act 2018

e  Circular Economy (Waste Reduction and Recycling) Act 2021
e Victorian Planning Provisions

Federal:
e Environmental Protection and Biodiversity Act 1999
e Renewable Energy (Electricity) Act 2000
e Recycling and Waste Reduction Act 2020
e  Nature Repair Act 2023

Sustainability Implications
As detailed above, the proposed strategy will guide positive environmental, economic, and social sustainability
impacts across the municipality.

Risk Assessment
The strategy seeks to mitigate risks incurred through inconsistent approaches to sustainability across all areas of
Council, and the risk of environmental harm caused by Council activities.

Innovation and Continuous Improvement

In implementing the proposed strategy and monitoring the measures of success, Council will better align with best-
practice recommendations for environmental sustainability and ensure greater accountability to the community.
The measures of success will also ensure actions and targets are continually reviewed and aligned with scientific
consensus, the needs and values of the community, and state and national targets.

Stakeholder Collaboration and Community Engagement
The Environmental Working Group, comprised of representatives from local Landcare, scientific experts, and land
developers, was engaged with at with at all stages of this strategy’s development. The composition of the
Environmental Working Group was as follows:

e  Ararat Rural City Council Chief Executive Officer, or Nominee (Chair)

e Dr Anthea Nicholls

e DrAyesha Burdett

e Marion Da Costa

e  Russell Pearse

e  Martin Purcell

e Janene Trickey, Regional Manager Community and Partnerships Programs, Department of Energy,

Environment and Climate Action
e  Prof Peter Gell, Professor of Environmental Management, Federation University
e lLauren Jakob, Ecology PhD Candidate, Federation University

Upon acceptance of this draft strategy, both will be made available for broader community comment using the
Engage Ararat Portal.

RECOMMENDATION
That

1. Council accepts the draft Environmental Sustainability Strategy 2024-2034 and releases these for consultation
purposes and review the feedback at the September 2024 Council meeting.
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MOVED CR BURRIDGE

SECONDED CR J ARMSTRONG
That
1. Council accepts the draft Environmental Sustainability Strategy 2024-2034 and releases these for

consultation purposes and review the feedback at the September 2024 Council meeting.
CARRIED 5002/24

ATTACHMENTS
The Draft Environmental Sustainability Strategy 2024-2034 is provided as Attachment 3.4
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ARARAT RURAL
CITY COUNCIL
ENVIRONMENTAL
SUSTAINABILITY
STRATEGY

2024 - 2034

Climate Change

Proactively addressing the current and potential

effects of climate change is a central tenet of Council's
strategy. We will work to mitigate and ultimately reduce
our municipality’s environmental impact, and ensure the
community is prepared for the emergencies a changing
climate may bring. We will cultivate adaptation and
resilience across Council operations, infrastructure
development, and by working collaboratively with
businesses and residents.

Natural Landscapes and Biodiversity

Council is committed to enwironmental stewardship
axceeding legislative requirements. We will actively
monitor and manage our local environment, prioritising
the health of native species, waterways, and our unique
landscapes. We will encourage and maintain a thriving
ecosystem through sustainable and environmentally
conscious land-use practices

Sustainable Living

A sustainable future for everyone in cur community is
of core priority for Council. We will promote energy
efficiency, renewable resources, water conservation and
responsible waste management. Through minimising
waste generation and maximizing reuse, we will cdlose
the economy loop and bring management of our
resource needs badk to a local level.

Acknowledgement of Traditional Owners

Wergaia and

spiritual conne

8897
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ARARAT RURAL
CITY COUNCIL
ENVIRONMENTAL
SUSTAINABILITY
STRATEGY

2024 - 2034

1. Climate Change

Chmate change poses many risks to our community, including damage to infrastructure, disruption

to operational services and processes, reduced or prevented access to vital products and services,
and threatening the health and safety of people, domestical animals and wildlife, Vulnerable people
are the most impacted by these risks, including people with a disability, who representad 24% of the
municipality’s population in 2018, and elderly people (75+), whose percentage Is expected to increase
from 10% to 16% of the municipality by 20346

We will inform the community of the Jocal risks of climate change, and we will grow resilience by
implementing and supporting adaptation and mitigation strategiles.

Objectives:
1.1 We will contribute to climate change mitigation.
12  We are prepared for the impacts of climate change
1.3 Councll infrastructure, businesses and the community are adaptive and resilient
to a changing climate.
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2. Natural Landscapes and Biodiversity

Ararat muniapality boasts several unique and diverse natural landscapes that are home to a number of
iconic and rare Australian species. Important species include endangered plants and animals such as
the Yarra gum, brolga, golden sun-moth and fat-taded dunnart. important landscapes include rare and
endangered ecological vegetation classes (EVCs) including sandy forest, freshwater lake wetlands, and
the western basalt plains grasslands. The municipality also hosts wetlands dassed as significant due

to use for breeding and habitat by threatened species, high biodiversity value, or their role as a link
between other crucial habitat patches. Thesa sites include Lake Buninjon, the Nerrin Nerin wetland
system, and the Woormndoo-Hopkins wetlands.

We will value, protect, and enhance our natural environment through effective monitoring, community
engagement, and the implementation and incentivisation of protection measures.

Objectives:
2.1.  The environment i well monitored and understood, and conditions are
maintained above legidlatively required standards.
2.2.  Threats to our environment are identified and controlled.
23,  Native spedies, populations, and communities are enhanced,

3. Sustainable Living

The consumption of resources must be managed to ensure that the health of the environment

is protected, and that those resources are safeguarded for future generations. Ineffective use of
products, water and electricity can also prevent economic growth, and is costly for Council, individuals,
and businesses. The federal and Victorian governments are encouraging transition to a "circular
economy’ framework of waste management and resource use, which is underpinned by the key
principles of avoiding waste; designing to last, repair, recycle and reuse; using products to create more
value; recycling more resources; and reducing harm from waste, Council aims to continue progressing
towards effective circular economy and sustainable resource use with four key objectives.

We will reduce consumption of our limited resources, and we will develop infrastructure and processes
to increase the sustainable and dircular use of resources.

Objectives:
3.1.  The municipality is energy efficient, supported largely by renewable sources.
32,  Wateris used and reused effectively.
33, Waste generation is avoided. Reusable, recyclable and compostable products
are diverted from landfill
34, Ourwaste and energy needs are managed locally

\‘;"

<%

Ararat Rural City
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MEASURES
OF SUCCESS

CLIMATE CHANGE

e  Municipality at net zero emissions.

e 50-54% reduction in emissions produced
(from 2005 level).

o Canopy cover of at least 30% within all
townships.

o 50% of municipality's electricity needs
collected from renewable sources.

* Increase in native vegetation cover on
public and private land.

NATURAL LANDSCAPE
AND BIODIVERSITY

e Plant diversity at <5% single species, <10%
single genera, <20% single family (of
Recommaended Species list)

e Increased vegetation, biodiversity and
connectivity between habitat patches;
more protection measures along riparian
areas, waterways, and wetlands,

* Maintenance o increase in significant
roadside vegetation, extent and
condition of protected grassland EVCs, and
populations of threatened species.

* All priority pest animal and weed populations
contained or eradicated.

o Landfill sites and quality of stormwater to
meet EPA requirermnents.

e Deaease in number and severity of
environmental hazard incidents.

Ararat Rural City

*  Majority of primary production

properties maintain 70% of groundcover
in paddocks all year, and native vegetation
pemitted to be removed is offset locally.

SUSTAINABLE LIVING

All new homes to have minimum 7-star
building standard under National
Construction Code.

0% of organic waste from agriculture
diverted to biofuel plant.

72% of waste diverted from landfil by 2025
and 80% by 2020 (from 2020).

Waste generation per capita cut to 15%.

20% reduction in volume of organic material
to landfill by 2025, and halved by 2030 (from
20209

All glass and organic material collected,
aggregated, sorted and processed within the
region/municipality.

Contaminated recyclable or

compostable waste sent to landfill is
halved, and litter collected reduced by 40%
(from 2020).

Amount of wastewater recycled for
reuse is doubled, with no net increase in
potable water consumption (from 2020).

10% of all open space krigation requirements
met with non-potable water sources.

Decease in potable water consumption in all
Council buildings.

Ararat Rural City
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3.5 PUBLIC TRANSPARENCY POLICY
RESPONSIBLE OFFICER: GOVERNANCE AND RISK LEAD

DEPARTMENT: CEOQ'’S OFFICE
REFERENCE: 15822

OFFICER DIRECT OR INDIRECT CONFLICT OF INTEREST:
Officers providing advice to Council must disclose any conflict of interest.

No person involved in the preparation of this report has a conflict of interest requiring disclosure.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The Local Government Act 2020 Act requires all Councils in Victoria to adopt and maintain documents to give effect
to good governance and transparency principles.

In accordance with the section 57 of the Local Government Act 2020 Council is required to adopt re periodically
review the Public Transparency Policy.

DISCUSSION

The Public Transparency Policy formalises Council’s commitment to open and transparent decision making. A Public
Transparency Policy covers both documentary information, process information and how information will be made

available to the public and is an integral part of Council’s Governance Framework.

The Policy follows the public transparency principles of:

(a) Council decision making processes must be transparent except when the Council is dealing with
information that is confidential by virtue of this Act or any other Act;
(b) Council information must be publicly available unless—
(i) the information is confidential by virtue of this Act or any other Act; or
(ii) public availability of the information would be contrary to the public interest;
(c) Council information must be understandable and accessible to members of the municipal community;
(d) public awareness of the availability of Council information must be facilitated.

The changes made were to section 5.1 to better define what “Information” represents and some minor
administrative changes

KEY CONSIDERATIONS

Alignment to Council Plan Strategic Objectives

6. Strong and Effective Governance

6.2 Ensure appropriate risk management is applied to Council and organisational decision. Council’s internal function

is applied to areas of perceived risk

Budget Implications
There are no budget implications in relation to the development of the Public Transparency Policy.

Policy/Relevant Law
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Council must adopt and maintain a Public Transparency Policy under section 57 of the Local Government Act 2020
(the Act). This policy gives effect to the Public Transparency Principles outlined in section 58 of the Act

Sustainability Implications
Environmental, social and economic impacts have been considered in the development of the Public Transparency
Policy.

Risk Assessment
The development of the Public Transparency Policy provides clarity and transparency for Councillors and delegated
committee members.

Innovation and Continuous Improvement
The development of the Public Transparency Policy will ensure public transparency, good governance and
community engagement is consistent.

Stakeholder Collaboration and Community Engagement
This policy was presented to the Audit and Risk Committee on the 4 June 2024 and the Councillor briefing held on
18 June 2024

RECOMMENDATION

That Council:

1. Adopt the Public Transparency Policy; and

2. Place the Public Transparency Policy on the Council website.
MOVED CR ALLGOOD

SECONDED CR R ARMSTRONG

That Council:

2. Adopt the Public Transparency Policy; and

3. Place the Public Transparency Policy on the Council website.

CARRIED 5003/24

ATTACHMENTS
The Public Transparency Policy is provided as attachment 3.5
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Public Transparency
Policy
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Community
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1. PURPOSE

This policy supports Coundl in £5 ongoing drive for good governance and the importance of open and
accourtable conduct and how coundil information is to be made publicly avaiable. Councll must
maintan a public transparency policy under section 57 of the Local Government Act 2020 (the Act)
This policy gives effect 1o the Pubiic Transparency Principles outined in section 58 of the Act and as
provided In Appendix 1

2 OBJECTIVES

The objective of Council's Publc Transparency Policy is 1o formalise its support for transparency in its
decision-making processes and the public awareness of the availabiity of Council information. As a
result, this policy seeks 10 promote

a)  Greater clarity in Council's decision-making processes,

b) Increased confidence and trust in the communly throwugh greater understandng and awareness,
c) Enhanced decision making by the commundy,

d)  improved Council pesformance,;

@)  Access o mformation that is curment, easdy accessibie and disseminated In a Smely manner,

f Reassurance to the commaunity that Council is spending public monies wisely

A transparency policy needs o cover both documentary information, process information and how
information will be made avaltable 10 the public and is an integral part of council's Good Govermance
Framework

3 SCOPE
This policy appiies %o Counciliors and Councl employoes

4 WHAT WILL COUNCIL BE TRANSPARENT WITH

4.1 Decision Making at Councll Meetings

«  Will be undertaken in accordance with the Actf and the Govemance Rules

« Wil be conducted In an open and ransparent forum, unkass iIn accordance with the
provisions in the Act and Govermnance Rules.

* Wil be nformead through community engagemeant, in accordance with the Community
Engagament Principles and the Community Engagement Policy

« Wil be made fairly and on the ments

« Where any person whose rights will be directly aflected by a dectsion of the Council, that
person will be entitied %o communicate their views and have their interests considered
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42 Council Information

A list of avallable mformation Is provided in the Part il Statement published In accordance with
the Freedom of informadion Act 1962. Part Il of the Freedom of Informabon Act 1962 requires
govemment agences and local councls 1o publish a number of statements designed 10 assist
members of the pubic in accessing the informabion it holds. This information includes but is
not imited 10

Documents such as

Plans and Reports adopted by Coundl;

Polices,

Project and service plans,

Grant application, fenders and tender evaluation materal,

Service agreements, contracts, leases and icences,

Council leases, parmits and notices of building and occupancy,; and
Redevant technical reports and / or research that informs decision makng

Process information such as

Practice notes and operating procedures,

Application processes for approvals, permils, grants, access o Councll services,
Decsion making processes,

Guidelines and manuais,

Community engagement processes,

Compiaints handiing processes

Councii records will, at a minimum, be availlabie on Councl’'s website

Council meeting agendas;

Minutes of Councl meetings,

Reporting from Advisory Commuttees 0 Councll through reporting 1o Council,

Audit and Risk Commitiee Performance Reporing,

Terms of Reference or charers for Agvisory Committees;

Registers of gifts, benefits and hospiality oered o Counciliors or Councl Employees,
Registers of travel undertaken by Counciiors or Council Employees,

Registers of Conflicts of Interest disclosed by Councliors or Council Employees,
Submissions made by Council,

Registers of donations and grants made by Counc;

Registers of kkases entered into by Councl, as lessor and lessee;

Register of Delegations,

Register of Authorised officers,

Register of Election campaign donations

Summary of Personal interests

Any other Regisiers or Records required by legisiasion or desermined to be in the public
interest

Consistent with the Part Il statement, Council will make avatlable the following records

for inspection. Examples include but are not limited to:

*  Summary of Personal interests (Register of interests’ until 24 October 2020); and

« Submissions recesved under section 223 of the Local Government Act 1589 until &s
repeal or received through a community engagement process undeartaken by Councll
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Publications

Council publishes a range of newsletiers, reports and handbooks for residents, businesses
and visitors %0 councll. You can download them from the webs#e or call Councll for a copy
Some of these publications are avalable at Counal's Library

5 ACCESS TO INFORMATION

5.1 Information in accordance with the Part Il statement made under the Freedom of
Information Act 1532 will be made avallable on the Councll websie, from Council ofices, of
by request 20 the relevant business unt

5.2 Members of the public can make different kinds of information request to the appeopriale
business unit within councll (e.9. Informal requests for documents and information or formal
Freedom of Information request)

5.3 Consideration will be given 1o accessibiity and cultural requirements in accordance with
the Charter of Human Rights and Responsidiibes At 2006

5.4 Consideraton will be given fo confidentiality in accordance with the Act and public mlerest
tost where appropriate

Council will respond 1o requests for Information in alignment with the Act Inchuding the Pubiic
Transparency Principles, and this policy

6. INFORMATION NOT AVAILABLE
6.1 Some Council information may not be mace publicly available This will only occur f the

information is confidential information of if its release would bé contrary 10 the public interest
of in compliance with the Privacy and Data Protection Act 2014

“Confidential information” is defined in section 3 of the Local Government Act 2020 It
nchudes the types of information sted in the following table

___| Descriptio

business h! wousd umoo cts POSIBOn

ot

indormaton commercial negoations If prematurely released

Security information Information that is iiely 1o endanger the security of Council
property of the safety of any person if released

"Land use planning | informiation that is ikely 10 encourage speculation in land vaes i |

Informaton prematurely reloased

Law enforcement Information wihich would be reasonably Ekedy to prejudice the

information Investgation into an alleged breach of the law or the fair trial o
hearing of any person ¥ released

Legal prvileged information 10 which legal profiessional privilege or chent legal

Informaton priviege apphes

eyt

Porsona iInformation | information winch would result in the ureasonabie disclosure
information about any person or ther personal affass If released
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Private commercial Information provided by a business, commercial of fnancial
indormaton undertaking that relales to frade secrets or that would
unreasonably expose the business, commercial or financal
undertaking o disadvantage if released

" Confidential meeBing | Records of a Councl and desegated commitiee meetings that are

Informaton closed to the public to consider confidental Information
internal arbdration Confidential informasion refabing internal arbera®on about an
information aleged breach of the Councilior Code of Conduct

Counciior Conduct Confdential informadon relating to 3 Councilior Conaduct Panel
Panal confidental matter.

informaton

" Confidential informabon | information that was confidential information 1or the purposes of
under the 1539 Act section 77 of the Local Government Act 1989

6.2 The Councll may decide, In the Interests of transparency, 10 release information 10 the
public even though 1t Is confidential under the Act. However, this will not happen If release Is
contrary to law or If releasing !e information s likely %o cause harm %o any person of Is not In
the pubic iMerest 10 60 sO

6.3 Where information is not confidental, and not already availabde, Council will apply the
principles of a public inlerest 1est with consideration aiso of the resources required o respond
10 he request

7. RESPONSIBILITIES

artyiporties | Roles and responsibilitios
! Do JE e L P AN . S

O30 o+ Y vme v s————

Council Champion the commiiment and prnciples for public Ongoing
transparency through leadership, modeling practice and
decsion-making

Leaders Champion behaviours that foster transparency and dnve | Ongoing

the principies through policy, process and leadership
Monitor iImplementation of this policy and manage areas
of responsbifity 10 ensure pubiic transparency, good
govermnance and communty engagement Is conssstent
with this policy

A% Employees Public transparency Is the responsibdity of all employees | Ongoing
a5 appropnate %o their role and funciion

All employees respond to requests for information and
faciitate provision of information in consultation with
thalr manager and in algnmeant with the Polcy
Govemnance Unit | To monor implementation of this policy and conduct Ongoing

8. HUMAN RIGHTS CHARTER

This policy has been reviewed aQainst and complies with section 13 of he Charter of Muman
Rights and Responsidiies Act 2006, as this Policy aligns with and provides for the protection
of an indivicdual’s fight not 10 have heir privacy untawlully o antxtrarily nterfered with 1t is also
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n Ine with section 18 which recognises a person's nght to participate in the conduct of public
aftars

9. NON-COMPLIANCE WITH THIS POLICY

If a person wishes 1o question 3 decision about the redease of information, this should be
raised drectly with the officer handiing the matier in the Srst instance. i sl not satisfied and
would like to contest the decsion, this can be reporied 10 the Govermnance Unit on 5355 0261

i not satssfied with Council's response, the concems can be raised droctly with the Viclortan
Ombudsman’s office on (03) 9613 6222, or via the website — www ombudsman vic Qov au

10. OTHER WAYS TO ACCESS INFORMATION

a_ The Freadom of Informabon Act 1982 gives a person right of access to documents that
Coundil hold. Council s committed to, where possible, proactive and informal release of
information in accordance with the Freedom of Informasion Professional Standards issued
by the Victorian Information Commissionés. Read more at www, ovic vic gov au,

b Alist of available information is provided in the Part Il Statement (Statement) pubished
on Council's website in accordance the Freedom of Information Act 1982 This Statement
requires government agencies and local coundils to publish a number of statements
designed 10 assist membaers of the public in accessing the indormation it holds

If you can’t find the information you require, call us drectly 50 we may assist you

11. MONITORING, EVALUATION AND REVIEW

Council commits o monitoring processes, information sharing and decision making 10
understand the overall kevel of success of the implementation of this Policy

A penodic review of this policy will be undertaken 10 ensure any changes requred 1o
strengthen o update the policy are made in 3 timely manner
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12.  DEFINITIONS
For the purpases of this policy, Councl adopts the following definitions. _
TERM [ DEFINITION

Closed Meetings | 'When Council resolves 10 ckase the meeting 10 the general public, in
| order to consider a confidental matter regarding issues of a legal,
contractual or personnel nature and other ssues deemead not n the

public inferest

Comemunity | People of a municipality genecally, including individuals of groups who
live, work, plary, study, visit, nvest in of pass through the municipalty
More speciically, # can refer o evenyone afiated with the
municipality, or smaller groups defined by nlerest, Kendty or location,
and not necessanly homogenous in composition or views. Different
types of communibes often overap and extend beyond muricipal
boundanes. Communities may be structured, as iIn Cuds or
associations or unstructured, such as teens. Communes are flecdble
| and lemporary, subject individual icensty and location

Consultation | The process of seeking input on a matier

Public Interest Council may refuse 10 refease informabon ¥ it determines that the
ham likely 10 be
created by releasing the information will éxceed the pubkic beneflt in
being transparent. When considering possible ham from releasing
information, the Coundl will only concern itsell with harm 10 the
community or members of the community. Potential harm 1o the
Council wil only be a factor if it would also damage the community,
such as where it involves 3 loss of pubiic funds or prevents the council

from performing s functions
Public ]Cwmmmwawumemnmmswpmmwl
Participation delberation and decsions around ssues affecting the municipalty

now and Into the future

Stakeholder An individual or group with a strong interes! in the decsions of
Council and are directly mpacied by their outcomes

Transparency A lack of hedden agendas of conditions, and the availability of all
information needed in order 10 collaborate, cooperate and make
decisions effectively. importantly, “Yansparency” is also human rights
issue. the right 10 have the oppornunity, without discrimination, o
participate i public affars (558 of The Act)
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13 ADMINISTRATIVE UPDATES

1t Is recognised that, from time to time, circumstances may change leading % the need for
minor adminisirative changes to this document. 'Where an update does not materially alter
this document, such a change may be made adminisiratively. Exampies include a change 1o
the name of a Coundil depanment, a change to the name of a Federal or State depanment,
and a minor update %0 legisiation which does not have a matesial impact. MHowever, any
change of update which matenally alters this document must be by resolution of Councd

14, RELATED POLICIES & LEGISLATION

Councik:

Govermnance Rules

Governance Framework (refer Chapter 2 Govemnance Rules)
Community Engagement Policy

Privacy and Data Protection and Heath Records Policy

Legislation:

Charter of Human Rights and Responsibiities Act 2006
Freedom of informabon Act 1982

Local Governnent Act 2020

Local Government Act 1989

Privacy and Data Protechion Act 2014

Equal Opporfunity Act 2010

15. APPENDIX 1 - THE PUBLIC TRANSPARENCY PRINCIPLES (s58)

The following are the public transparency principles—
(a) Councl decision making processes must be transparent except when the Counci is
dealing with information that is confidential by virtue of this Act of any other Act;
(b) Coundl information must be publicly avaitable unless—
0] the information is confidential by virtue of this Act or any other Act, of
() public availabdity of the information would be contrary 10 the publc interest,
) Counc information must be understandable and accessible 1o members of the
municipal community,
(9) public awarenass of the availabiity of Councl information must be facilitated
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3.6 INTERNATIONAL AND INTERSTATE TRAVEL POLICY

RESPONSIBLE OFFICER: GOVERNANCE AND RISK LEAD
DEPARTMENT: CEOQ'’s OFFICE
REFERENCE: 15823

OFFICER DIRECT OR INDIRECT CONFLICT OF INTEREST:
Officers providing advice to Council must disclose any conflict of interest

No person involved in the preparation of this report has a direct or indirect interest requiring disclosure.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Council continues to work within legislative requirements which includes Council policies being updated as part of
an ongoing policy review process. The International and Interstate Travel Policy have been reviewed by the Audit
and Risk Committee and are presented to Council for consideration.

DISCUSSION

Council policies are a major component of the governance framework which supports the Council to make good
decisions and will create positive outcome and guides the organisation decision making process.

The International and Interstate Travel Policy has been reviewed within the schedule timeframes.

Along with a general review of the content, the main changes/additions to the policies are as follows:

Rewording and new paragraph for inclusion of rental car agreement:
“In the event that a rental car is required, the most appropriate car is to be arranged bearing in mind cost
and travel requirements. Any infringements incurred during the use of a rental car will be at the personal
responsibility of the driver. The Councillor or employee is responsible for ensuring they hold the appropriate
licenses to drive the vehicle in the location of hire and that they adhere to the local laws in relation to
driving.”

This policy will be updated on the Council website following adoption.

All forms referenced in these policies will been updated to reflect any necessary changes.

KEY CONSIDERATIONS

Alignment to Council Plan Strategic Objectives

6. Strong and Effective Governance

6.2 Ensure appropriate risk management is applied to Council and organisational decision. Council’s internal function

is applied to areas of perceived risk.

Budget Implications
Councillors and employee conferences and travel expenses are allocated in the 2023/2024 budget.

Policy/Legal/Statutory

Section 10(g) of the Local Government (Planning and Reporting) Regulations 2020 outlines the Councillors expenses
which should be included in the Annual Report.
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R12(a) of the Local Government (General) Regulations 2015 in relation to the keeping and maintaining of an
Overseas and Interstate Travel Register.

Risk Assessment
Clarity and transparency of Council Policies.

Stakeholder Consultation and Communication

These policies were presented to the Audit and Risk Committee on the 4 June 2024 and the Councillor briefing held
on 18 June 2024

RECOMMENDATION

That

Council adopt the International and Interstate Travel Policy.

MOVED CR J ARMSTRONG
SECONDED CR WATERSTON

That
Council adopt the International and Interstate Travel Policy.

CARRIED 5004/24

ATTACHMENTS
The International and Interstate Travel Policy is provided as Attachment 3.6
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INTENT

It 8 recogrised hat there are occasions when Councillors or employee may be required 10 undertake
intemational or interstate traved in the cowrse of councl business. This policy ensures that any such
travel Is Wansparent 1o the communtty and has an identifiable benefit o Council and/or 1o the
municipaiity of Ararat Rural Cty Council

POLICY
This policy has been developed 10 provide guidelnes for business related traved for Councliors and
empioyee, which include:

= Clarfying the apgroval process for intemational and interstate travel by Counciliors and
employees in an official capacity,
Ensures effective reparting mechanisms are In place;
Quittines the process for reimbursement of expenses associated with such traved, and
Ensures the stalutory register of overseas and inlerstate raved s mantained in accorgance with
he Reguiations,

APPLYING FOR INTERNATIONAL OR INTERSTATE TRAVEL

All applications for intemational or interstate ravel need 10 be made by the Coundillor or empioyee
through completing the “Application for International & Interstate Traved form and submitting £ o the
Mayor or Chief Executive Officer for approval

International travel wil be dealt with only In exceptional ckcumstances

Councillors or employees applying for international or inferstate travel must be able o demonstrate
within their application

The beneftt to themsedves that the travel will allow for,

The benefit 10 the organisation that the ravel will allow for,

The transferabifity of learning that will occur by undertaking the traved and

The peocess that they will undertake for sharnng the leaming they have obtainad both personally
and organisationally 10 other areas within Council

Apphications for intematonal and inlerstate traved should be accompanied by the following where
applicable

Detafis of budget provisions,
All Merature regarding the activity,
Summary of traved dates, conference or study dates and the recognition of independent lesure
sme if appicable,

*  Summary of cost implications for Council,

o Summary of personal costs incurred by the applicant;
Any private activities that are to be undertaken in addition 10 business (e.9 addiional travel
foliowing of preceding the event)
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Apphicants will be advisad of the cutcome of their appication by the Mayor or Chief Executive Officer
Feedback surrounding the approval of refusal of the application will aiso be provided by the Mayor of
Chief Executive Officer

REQUIREMENTS SURROUNDING INTERNATIONAL AND INTERESTATE TRAVEL

International and Interstate travel as discussed in this policy, can only be accessed by permanent
employees with greater than 12 months of employment secvice 10 the Council uniess otherwise
appeoved by the Chiel Executive Officer

All intermational and interstate travel must be recorded in the travel register

Councilors participating In intemational or interstate travel will be required 1o provide Councll with a
financial record and diary of activities and report on their retum

Empioyees particpating in intemational or interstate travel will be required 1o provide the Chief
Executive Officer with a full report of the programs undestaken. Such reports must reflect the
organisational benafits surrounding the travel and associated activities, iInciuding how the knowledge
gained could be best applied within Council

In the circumstance where a Councilior of an empioyee has been invited o speak at a conference of
provice educational / knowledge assistance, thelr expenses may be paxd for by the external provider
For approval 10 atlend in the above-menSoned circumstances the apphcant must stil submat an
‘Application for imemational & Interstate travel form for approval

All Councillors and employees representing the Council within a public domain of undertaking
acivities that have been funded by the Councl must always comply with the Councilior Code of
Conduct or the Staff Code of Conduct

TRAVEL PROVISIONS

All approved costs associated with overseas/interstate iravel are 10 be funded within the relevant
budget of the Councilior of employee undertaking the travel

Alr Travel

Alr traved will be booked and paid for dreclly by Counci.  All international and interstate traved will be
Economy Class. Should a Councilior or employee elect 1o use an alternate carrer or class of travel
other than that recommended by Council then the increased cost dfference must be met by the
Councilloe of employee

It & the responsbility of the Counciliar or employee 10 ensure they have all fight details and have
confirmed ther Mohis prioe to traved.  Addionally, the Councillor of employee must ensure they have
aflocated enough tme %0 traved 10 the airport and be processed through chedk-in and security
checks. Proof of identity (Le. driver's icence or passport) is required at the alrport check-4n

counter. Any excess baggage charge of a privale nature over the assigned weight for the aircraft is
the responsibility of the Councllor/empioyee raveling

In the circumstances where flights are changed, rescheduled, cancelled, o missed due 1o the
Councillor of employee’s work commitments of an occurmence of an unforeseen event, there will be
no charge to the individual. In aF other Instances the Councilor or ampioyee travediing will incur the
cost ff they happen % miss fights through heir own error
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Ground Travel and Transfers

It s preferred that Counciiors or employees use pubiic ransport (bus, rain or ferty) 1o move around
the area they are located in

For travel o and from the airport, Counciliors or employees can hire a tax where the hotel / motef in
which they are staying doesnt provide a free shuttie transfer sernvice

Reimbursement will be made for pubic transport and tad fares or for fuel costs related to hire car
usage for business purpases by the Coundlior of employee Bsung a receipt on return

In the event that a rental car 15 required, the most appropaate car Is to be arranged beanng In mind
cost and traved requirements. Ay infrimgements incurred during the use of 3 rental car will be at the
personal responsbiity of the driver. The Councillor or employee is responsible for ensuring they hold
the appropnate icenses to drive the vehicke In the location of hire and that they adhere to the local
laws in refation %0 driving

Accommodation

Accommodation will be booked and paid for directly by Council peior 1o departure where
possible. Accommodasion should be booked giving consideration 10 the location where business is 10
be conducied and the cosis of the accommodation

Councilors or amployees will be booked into suitable accommodation for the duration of the time they
are required 1o be away. Accommodation will be booked at or within praximity of the conlerence,
seminag, raining course or meeling

A Councilior or empioyee Is entitied 10 their own private single room.  Any additonal accommodation
costs incurred as a resull of extra days andlor the atlendance of parners and/or children shall be
borme by the Councilior or employee.

All traved and accommodation are to be booked through the Governance Unit

Meais

Where a Councilior of employee is required 10 stay away from thek normal residence in order 10
atiend a conderance, seminas, training course or meeting, they will be entitied 1o receive
reimbursement for their meals during this Sme

Mobile Phone Usage

Where a Councilor of employee has a Council mobile phone for work refaled purposes they may
apply for imernational rcaming for the duration of their traved and discuss usage and data information
rates with the Information Services team bedore departure. Al usage of the mobile phona will be n
accordance with the Council's Mobile Phone policy
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Other Expenses

All leghmate and reasonable expenses Incurred In connection with the Counciior or employee’s
dutios will be paid or reimbursed. Council will not reimburse the Coundlior or employee for out of
pocket ravel expenses without peool, A Counclior of employee must provide receipts or prool of
expenditure for reimbursemeant 10 occur

Reasonable expenses intude

Alr Fares;

Geround Transfers;

Accommodation;

Meals,

Parking,

Course registration costs;

Visa enftry and exit fees;

Departure taxes;

Laundry expenses, where the travel period has been for more than five days

As 3 guide the following are non-reimbursable expanses. This kst is not all Inclusive

Any flems of personal expenditure,

Excess baggage that ts for personal use;

Bems purchased for traved,

Mini-bar charges and n-house enenainment (MOvies, pay per view evenlis),
Laundry expenses, where the traved pernod has been for kess than three days,
Phone calls - land ine and mobie phone

Post Attendance Arrangements

Upon retumn from international or interstate travel, the Councilior or employee will make application for
reimbursement of expenditures within ive (5) working days

Councilors will be required %o provide reports andfor presentations to Councll to show the benofit from
the knowsadge they have gained

Employees who participate in international traved for business purposes will be required 1o provide a
reporn and presentation 10 the Chiel Executive Oficer within 21 days of their return to Council. The
content of the presentation and report will be at the request of the Chief Executive

Officer. Employees wil 250 be responsible for sharing all relevant leamings in ine weh Council's
Training & Development policy

Private activities in assoclation with Business Travel

Councilors or employees seeking to undertake private travedactivilies in conjunciion with imemational
business ravel shal obtain the approval of the Mayor or Chiaf Executive Officer prior 1o making any
arangements. This should be noted in the ‘'Application for Internationad & Interstate Travel” form and
for employees accompanied by a completed ‘Leave Application” form. If permission & granted %0 do
50, the Councllor or empiloyee will be responsible for all associated expenses relating 10 the private
travel and activities
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Where members of the Councilior or employee’s family are traveling also, arrangements may be
made 10 provide for the amsly (o traved and stay together. The Counalior or employee will be
responsible for all associated expenseas for their family

Travel and Personal Accident Insurance

Councilors and employees are provided travel nsurance cover under Councill’s personal accident
insurance policy for the following events

Capftal Benefts (Death, disablement etc ),

Weekly Benefits (average weekly ncome),

Injury assistance benafits;

Non-Medicare Medical and Out of Pocket Expenses;
Overseas medical and additional expenses,
Emergency travel assistance;

Baggage and personal effects,

Personal money, travellers’ cheques and credit cards;
Personal kabity,

Kdnap, ransom and extortion,

Loss of Travel Deposits,

Refund of excess foliowing collision damage or theft
Extra terrtoral cover,

Environment and Natural Disaster Evacuation and Poltical Evacuation

For ull cover detalls and exclusions refer 10 Council's current Parsonal Acoident / Corporate Traved
policy document available from the Governance Unit

Council's policy of ravel insurance provides for reimbursement of eligibée claims for expendiures
which are necessarily incurred for replacement of lost or stolen flems. In circumstances where a
person covered under Counclls policy incurs a loss of theft of Hems whilst travelling, the loss or theft
should be reporied 10 the police or another appropriate independent and contactable party e g. hoted
management. Receipts for stolen items must be retained for submission to the insurer following the

| travedler’s retum 10 Austraiia. Councillors or employees should noitly the Govemance and Risk Lead
of any incidents on their return

ADMINISTRATIVE UPDATES

It s recognisad that, from time 10 time, circumstances may change keading to the need for minoe
adminisirative changes 1o this document. Where an update doas not matenally aler this document,
such a change may be made administratively, Examples include a change 10 the name of a Coundl
department, a change 1o the name of a Federal or State department, and a minor update to legisiation
which does not have a material impact. However, any change or update which materially alters this
document must be by resolubon of Councl
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3.7 COUNCIL EXPENSES AND SUPPORT POLICY

RESPONSIBLE OFFICER: GOVERNANCE AND RISK LEAD
DEPARTMENT: CEOQ'’S OFFICE
REFERENCE: 15824

OFFICER DIRECT OR INDIRECT CONFLICT OF INTEREST:
Officers providing advice to Council must disclose any conflict of interest.

No person involved in the preparation of this report has a conflict of interest requiring disclosure.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
The Local Government Act 2020 (the Act) requires all Councils in Victoria to adopt and maintain documents to give
effect to good governance and transparency principles.

DISCUSSION
Section 41(1) of the Act — Council expenses policy, states that Council must adopt and maintain an expenses policy
in relation to the reimbursement of out-of-pocket expenses for Councillors and members od delegated committees.

The Councillor Expenses and Support Policy reflects the legislative requirements of the Act.
The Policy incorporates the following:

1 As per section 41(2) of the Act the policy includes;
(a) specific procedures to be followed in applying for reimbursement and in reimbursing expenses;
and
(b) requirements prescribed by the regulations in relation to the reimbursement of expenses; and
(c) provides for the reimbursement of childcare costs where the provision of childcare is reasonably
required for a Councillor or member of a delegated committee to perform their role; and
(d) have particular regard to expenses incurred by a Councillor who is a carer in a care relationship

within the meaning of section 4 of the Carers Recognition Act 2012.

2 The policy applies to both Councillors and delegated committee members.
3 Quarterly reporting of Councillor expenses to Council’s Audit and Risk Committee; and
4 Policy monitoring and review section, which will allow for periodic review as required.

A review of this policy has seen an addition of a paragraph outlining a set of principals: to commit to as well as some
minor administrative changes.

KEY CONSIDERATIONS

Alignment to Council Plan Strategic Objectives

6. Strong and Effective Governance

6.2 Ensure appropriate risk management is applied to Council and organisational decision. Council’s internal function
is applied to areas of perceived risk

Budget Implications
Councillor expenses have been allocated in the Budget 2024/2025

Policy/Relevant Law
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The Local Government Act, section 41 — Council expenses policy

Sections 40 and 41 of the Act outlines what out-of-pocket expenses may be claimed. The policy outlines the
procedure to make these reimbursement claims.

The Policy also outlines the resources and facilities available for the Mayor and Councillors.
Sustainability Implications
Environmental, social and economic impacts have been considered in the development of the Council Expenses and

Support Policy.

Risk Assessment
The development of the Policy provides clarity and transparency for Councillors and delegated committee members.

Innovation and Continuous Improvement
None identified.

Stakeholder Collaboration and Community Engagement

These policies were presented to the Audit and Risk Committee on the 4 June 2024 and the Councillor briefing held
on 18t June 2024

RECOMMENDATION

That

the Council Expenses and Support Policy be adopted.

MOVED CR ALLGOOD
SECONDED CR R ARMSTRONG

That
the Council Expenses and Support Policy be adopted.
CARRIED 5005/24

ATTACHMENTS
The Council Expenses and Support Policy is provided as attachment 3.7
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- 1 PURPOSE

This policy supports Councillors and members of delegated committees to perform their role, as defined
in the Local Government Act 2020, by ensuring that expenses reasonably incurred in the performance
of thesr roles are reimbursed, The policy AS0 provides guidance on

Entitlernents

Processes for rembursemeant

Support avaliable 0 Counciiors and delegated commitiees
Reporting requrements

The policy Is intended to ensure that Councilorns and members of delegated committees are supported
0 perform their duties without disadvantage

2 SCOPE

Section 41 of the Local Govemment Act 2020 provides that 3 Councll must adopt and mantan an
expenses policy in relabon to reembursement of out-of-pocket expenses of Councilors and members of
delegated commiltees

This Policy applles to

« Counciors of the Ararat Rural City Councll
*  Members of delegated commettees of Ararat Rural Cy Councl

Councliors’ dutes are those performed by 3 Counclior as 3 necessary part of thesr role in achieving
he objectives of Council

These duties may iInciude (but are not lmited to)

« Attendance at meetings of Councl and its commitioes

«  Allendance al briefing sessions, workshop, cvic events or functions convened by Council

« Aftengance at conferences, workshop, training programs related to the roke of Councilior, Mayor
or Deputy Mayor

* Altendance at meetings, events or functions representing Councld

« Duties in relabion o constituents conceming Councll business.

Members of delegated commitiees exescise powers of Councillors, under delegation. This policy also
applies to those members In the course of undertaking thekr role as delegated commitiee members
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3 POLICY

Councillors and members of delegated commitiees are antiied, under section 40 of the Local
Government Act 2020 (the Act), to reimbursement of expensas reasonably Incusred in the
performance of their dubes

This policy enswures that the reimbursement of these expenses Is In accordance with the Act and
meets the Act's principles of public transparency, achieving the bes! outcomes for the municpal
community, and ensunng he angoing financial viabilty of the Coundl

Councilors and members of delegated commitices will be reimbursed for out-of -pocket expenses that
are

« Bona fide expenses and

« Have baen reasonably incumed in the performance of the role of councilior, and

* Are reasonably necessary for the Counciior and member of a delegated commitiee 10 perform
this role

The Councll commits 10 the following principles

* Reasonable expenses - Counciliors and delegated committee members should not be out of
pocked as a result of perorming their Council functions and duties

* Proper conduct - reimbursement ciaimed by Councillors and delegated commiltee members
must be expenses actually and necessanly incurmed in performing their official Council functions
and dubes

« Accountabdity and transparency — payment of any allowance, the reimbursement of expenses
and the and the support provided 1o Councillors and delegated committee members must be
accountable and transparent 10 the community

* Equity -there must be equitable access 10 expenses and fachities for Counciflors and delegated
commitiee mambers

4 REIMBURSEMENT OF EXPENSES
41 Carer and dependentrelated expenses

Counct will provide rembursement of costs where the provision of childcare s reasonably required
for a councilior or member of a delegaled committee 10 perform their roke (s 41(2)(¢)

This applies to the care of 3 dependent, while the councilior or delegated commtiee member IS
undertaking their offical duties. and may include expenses such s houtly fees and booking fees, if
applicabie

Council will provide rembursement of costs where the provision of carer Services is reasonably
required when a counciior or delegated commitiee member who IS a carer (see Definitions) Incurs
reasonable expenses in the performance of thesr dubes (s 41(2)(d))

Payments for carer and childcare services will not be made to a person who resides with the
councilior or delegated committee member; has any financial or pacuniary interest with the councilior
o delegated commitiee member, of has a relabonshp with the councilior, deegated committee
member of Melr partner
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4.2 Attendance and Travel Related Expenses

The Mayor and Counciiors receive mvitations in thesr role as advocates for Councd and Regional
Projects. Within the capacity of the Councl’s budoget such attendance and associated costs will be
funded by Councll under the administration of the Mayor and Cheef Exacutive Officer,

Reimbursement for attendance at all other events, iraining opportunities, seminars and conferences,
will require prior approval of the Mayor of Cheel Executive Officer. A ‘Conference ~ Seminar Atlendance
Appiicatron Form™ must be compéeted and submitted o the Mayor and Chief Exacutive Officer.

Attendance at any event oversaas will require the appeoval of the full Council (air traved will be economy
class). Intersiate and overseas travel must be recorded i the Travel Register (Refer to the Infermational
and interstate Travel Policy and Appiication for International and inferstate Travel Form )

Any other reasonable expense Incurred whilst parforming duties as a Councilior will be reimbursed only
after approval by the Mayor and Chief Executive Officer where practicable

All claims for reimbursement of expenses are to be submitted monthly and within the Snancial year In
which they are incurred (no later than 30 June)

No expenses will be resmbursed wihout the appropeiate documentabionfreceipts. Councll wil retain
records of all ciaims for audit purposes. When claiming reimbursement expenses Councliors must use
e “Counciior Request for Reimbursement of Expenses Form”™  The form must include detads of
expenses and the community benefit along with coples of receiptsiax involcas

Travel Expenses will be reimbursed for the following:

* Ovonary and Special Councl Meeings, Brefings and formal Commundty Asset Commitiee
Meetings

* Meetings, seminars, conferences, events or functions as agreed by the Mayor or Chief Executive
Officer from Sme 10 ime, or by resolution of Council

 Council civic and ceremonial official functions.

Travel expenses wil not be paid for traved undertaken a1 the choice of the Councillor of 10 iInspect
resident's inquiries of complaints.

Accommodation and related expenses (excluding mini bar costs and alcobol costs) required for
alendance at seminars, conferences or atlendance al eventsTunciions will be approved by the Mayor
or Chief Executive Officar

When daiming traved reimbursement expenses Coundillors must use the “Counciior Travel and Remode
Travel Reimbwsement Form”™ . The form must include:

Date of travel,

Vehicle detads,

Dessnation,

Odometer readings (stan and fnish);

An explanation of the purpose of the business (e function/event and the benefit to the community ),
and

« Signed confrmation of travel taken as part of role of Counciior

All traveliing expenses will be rembursed at 85% of the current Australian Pay and Classiication Scales
25 outlined In the Victonian Local Authorbes Award 2001 (PLFO11) dause 2315
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Where pracicable, and by prioe arrangement theough the Govermnance Team, a Council pool vehicle will
be made available 1o Councillors for raved outside the municipality where use of private vehicles or
other means is not practicable

The costs of a parineér accompanying a Councilior on a Council busingss trip will be bome by the
Councillor

43 Exclusions

Any expense ansing from 3 breach of road, traffic, parkang or other reguiations or laws, Inciuding Councll
Local Laws, will not be reimbursed of funded in any way by Council

4.4 Other Expenses

Other expenses incurred by a Councillor o delegated commitiee member whils! performing dulies mary
be claimable subject 1o prior appeoval by the Mayor or Chief Executive Officer

The cost of a paner, SPOUSE Of ComPanion accompanying a Councillor on a business irip must be
bome by the parson.

45 Reimbursement Claims Procedure

= Al reimbursement claims must be made on the approved expense reimbursement form outined
above, which are avadable fom the Governance Team

o Original recedptstax invoices mus! be attached 1o all cdams (credit card recopls will not be
acceptod)
Claims must be lodged with the Govemance Team by the [ast day of the month
Claims will ba processed by the Governance Team with sign off by either the Mayor or Chief
Executive Officer

* Al reimbursements will be paid by electronic funds transfer within 21 days of 3 compliant ciaém foem
being submitied.

5 ____ RESOURCES AND SUPPORT
51 Mayoral Car
The Mayor shall have access 10 2 fully mantaned vehice (including servicng, fuel card and insurance)

The make and modet of the Mayoral wehicle shall be in accordance with the Council's Procurement
Policy or at the discretion of the Chief Executive Officer

The Mayoral vehicle shall be avadable for use by the Mayor in the discharge of his or hor duties as the
Mayor for thedr term. The vehicke may be usad for reasonabie private use by the Mayor

The fuel card and an E-Tag are located in the Mayoral vehicke
The Mayoral vehicie i required 1o be garaged off street
An cdometer reading will be requested each month
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The Mayor is required to nominate any faméy member or associate who may drive the vehicle when
accompanying the Mayoe

In the event of the Mayor taking leave of offical duties or the Mayor not requiring full use of the vehicle,
the Mayoral vehicle should be housed at the Municipal Depot and be avadable for the Deputy Mayor
and Councilors in camying out official duties on behalfl of the Mayor and Coundll.  Bookings for the
Mayoral vehicie can be made through the Govermance Team

5.2 Access to Council's Pool Vehicles

Council vehicies should be utilised for use on Councl related business. Coundl vehicles can be booked
through the Govemance Team

Use of Councilior private vehicies must be with prioe approvad by the Mayor of Cheelf Executive Officer

5] Public Transpost
Where possible the public ransport network should be ulilised 10 allend meetings and conferences

54 Administrative Support
The Govemance Team will provide secretanial support for the Mayor and Counciliors. This includes:

Diary Management,

Responding 10 all comespondence;

Responding %o invitations,

Bookings of conference registrations, traved arrangements and meeling rooms; and

Processing Mayoral and Councilior Allowances and Councilior requests for Reimbursement of
Expenses/Travel Claims

LI

55 Mayor's Office

A sutably equipped Mayoral office is avalable at the Municipal Officers, 59 Vincent Street, Araral. The
Mayoral office is all abilies accessible and is avaldable durng business hours only

56 Office Access
Councillors are entiied 1o have access to the Municipal Offices duning normal business hours

Councllors must ensure that when they are within 3 stafl.only area they avold giving rnse o the
appearance that they may improperly influence Councl stalf decisions

Access 1o the Shire Hall building is only avadable on Tuesday for Councll Meetings and on other days
as scheduled in the Councllors calendar

57 Office Equipment and Stationery
Councillors will be provided the following for use while conducting Council business.
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Mobile phone

Tablet

Printer and panter consumables
Provision of an emal address
Business Cards

Name badges

in Ine with Coundil's waste management palicy, whorover possiile Councilior correspondence and
information will be provided via email or edectronic dstribution

58 Mobile Phones and Tablets

Mobile phones and tablets purchased, mantained and provided by Councll are 1o be used only for the
conduct of Council related business

All mobile phone handsets, tablets and service numbers are and shall be deemead Council property. All
mobtle handsets, tablets and seqvices must be used in compliance with appicable licences, notices,
contracts and agreements

Due to the high intidence of mobile phone and tablet theft and misuse afler loss, 3 mobde phone and
tablet service must be cancelied immediatety once #t is determined missing

Counclors are required o take adequate care and ensure that measures are taken to secure the mobde
phone and tablet, This includes ensuring the mobile phone and tablot is not loft unattended out of the
workplace of in a vehicle A Councillor may be responsible for any costs incurred if due care has not
been taken of the alocated mobile phone andior tablet

The s imperative that the theft or joss be reported 10 the nearest police station and 10 Council as soon
a5 possibie

Mobile Phones and Tablets must ba PIN of fingerpeint access enabled
All Mayor and Counallors equpment must be returned to Council prioe 10 election day without exception

59 Customer Relationship Management System (CRMS)

Councdl receives many requests fom residents. These may take the form of requests for information,
requests for service, or comments on community Issues, proposals for ncreases to Council facines
and services

A computensed Customer Relabonship Management System has been estabiished to record and
manage responses Lo these enquines

Although most residents and visitors make requests by telephone, in person, at Councit Customer
Service Centres of by mad, they may also approach a Councillor and request that he or she seeks a
respanse from Council staff on thair behalf

Councillors are encouraged 10 submil these requests for service directly to Chief Executive Officer of
the Govemance Team so that they will be recorded in the Customer Relasonship Management System
and followed up as 500N a5 possibie

K you have any questions in relation 10 a request, please contact the Govemnance Team for assistance
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510 Correspondence

All incoming comespondence 10 Councliors must be registered through Council’'s Customer
RelaSonship Management System (CRMS)

Any ilem of comespondence addressed to the Mayor anddor Counciliors will be registered and directed
10 the appropriate officer. A copy of correspondence addressed 1o the Mayor andior Counciliors will be
provided 10 the Mayor or Councillors as addressed

Comrespondence received directly by Councilorns shoukd be forwarded to the Governance Team as soon
as practicable so normal process can take place

Anty itemn of correspondence addressed to a particular Councilior by name, which is marked either
confidential or personal, will be opened by the Governance Team, registered and diwected as
appropriate

511 Invitations

The Mayor iIn consuRation with Counciliors will determine which Councilior/s will attend events on his or
her behall. An electronic calendar invitaion will be forwarded to the Councillor’s amending the
functionlevent. invitations will aiso be kisted on the Councllors diary (which Is sent out weekly on the
email)

Councllors should advise Governance Team of any invitations received, so the Mayor can dsscuss
atendance with al Counciliors

512  Use of Corporate Stationery and General Stationery

Councll's letterhead statonery Is used only for offical Council business and can only be used for official
replies prepared for a Councilior by the Governance Team and signed/approved by the Mayor of Chied
Executive Officer

Amry omer use of Council's letterhead should be discussed with the Chief Executive Offices

Councllors shall, upon request, be suppled with general stationery held or oblained general for the
ofganisation’s requirements.  Stationery may include but not necessanly be imited to. Copy paper,
writing pads, notebooks, business cards and personal diary.

513  Photocopying

Councll refated photocopying can only be carmied out at the Municpal Ofices upon authorisation by the
Chief Executive Officer. Photocopying is not 1o bé carred out af the Library, Visitor Information Centre
of any other Council ste. Al photocopying will be camed out by an authortsed officer

5.14  Health and Wellbeing

in ine with Ararat Rural City Council's commitment to promoting a healthy working envronment,
Councllors and  dedegated committee members are able 1o access (where required) Council's
appointed confidential prodessional counsaling senvice (EAP) 10 help resolve both personal and Coundil
related problems or concems that may impact on their capacty 10 effectively undertake ther roles
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515  Insurance
Saction 43 of the Local Government Act 2020 provides

A Council must indemnily and keep indemnified each Councilior, member of a delegated commitiee

angd member of a Community Asset Commitiee against all actions o claims whether artsing during of
afer their term of office in respect of anything necessarily done or reasonably done of omitied 1o be

done in good faith—

{a) Inthe performance of 3 duty or a function or the exercise of a power under this Act, the
regulations of a local law or any ofther Act; or

() In the reasonabie belief that the act or omission was in the performance of 3 duty or 3 function or
the exercese of 3 power under this Act, the reguiations or 3 local law or any other Act

Councll's Insurance grogram provides coverage for Councillors and members of delegated commitiees
under the following insurance policies

Public Labikty

Professional Indesnity
Councillors and Officers liabslity
Traved

516 Councillors Profiles on Website

A page on Councl's websie will be provided outining Councilior’s profiles.  The content for each
Councilor profile will inciude a photograph, contact details, personal hstory, hobbées, vision and Councll
appointments

6 COUNCILLOR DEVELOPMENT

6.1 Induction Program

Upon commencement of each electoral term, a purpose designed induction program will be provided
o all Counallors. Counciliors must actively participate in the induction peogram of Council

The induction program will include e following clements

*« Reationships Buldng ~ Councillors and senior stafl, led by the Chief Executive Officer, have
shared responsibilty for the strategy, priorities, efficent resource use and overall performance of
sarvices delivered 10 the community. The strong working relationship s therefore critical,

* Roles and Responsibiliies — Understanding the separate but complementary roles of Council as a
whole, Coundillors, the Mayor and the Chied Executive Oficer is fundamental 10 achieving outcomes
for the Jocal community,

 Councibor and Meeting Conduct - Equally mportant 1o dedsion making & the smooth funchioning
of the elected Council and the cooperation of Counciliors. The inducson program will provide
informason about and dscussion of the aw and procedures of meetings as well 3s the provisions
of the Counciior Code of Conduct

o  Siralegic Directions -~ As an early peiority the incoming Council needs %0 review the sirategic
drechion and major projects agreed by the previous Council and determine whether they will
continue 10 be endorsed. The mduction peogram will include briefings with sufficient detall to ensure
that ai Councilors have a common understanding of key policy areas, siraleges, plans and
onNgINg projects
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* Values and Behaviours ~ The incoming Councll is réquired 10 réview and adopt a Councilior Code
of Conduct within four months of the election. The induction program will provide the opporunity
for Counciliors 1o confribute o the review and adoption of the Councllor Code of Conduct

Induction plans wil be made avaltable %o candidates pror 1o a General Election
6.2 Training and Conferences

Councilors will be given the opportunity 1o attend conferences and raning sessions as they are
important in enhancing e knowledge of Councillors and their ability 10 make contemporary, informed
dectsions

The selection of the conference or fraining sessions should be based on iis redevance 0 the
responsiiities of the respective Councilor and any specific professional development neads.

6.3  Professional Development

Council 5 commitied o the development of skilled, knowledgeable and dedicated Councliors. Council
recognises the importance of Councilior traning and education as an integral part of parsonal growth
and organisational cevelopment n the performance of duties. Professional Development
programs/courses are avalabie 1o all Councllors

Professional Development should be lested against the folowing cntena

Relevance n the Counciior's role and personal development needs,
The desire of the Councilior 10 attend the course,

Tha achievemeant of Councll's Corporate aims and broad objecives;
The effickant functioning of the councl while absent from raining,
The avalabiiny of Councilior training funds;

The consideration of time roquired for study, or

The bened 1o the community

64 Councillor Training, Conference and Professional Development Reporting
Requiremems

Attendance at conference of professional development event will be subject 10 a report to Councl. The
repont is 10 be writien, tabled at a Councl Meeting within 2 months of the conference of professional
cavelopment event and may be a joint report If more than one Councilior attended

The report should include

Detaits of course lopic, content, location, date and duration;
Relevance of conference, workshop, ¥aining %0 Council's business and Councillor's personal
development requirements;

= Total cost covernng course, course matenal, travel, accommodation and any other expensas for the
Counciior; and

« Benefits to the community from atlendance

10
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7 MAYOR AND COUNCILLOR ALLOWANCES
The Mayor and Councilions are entitied %0 recedve from the Coundl an allowance

Councilors should obtain tacation advice from their accountant as these allowances are taxable and
may therefore have ndividual tax implications. M a deduction is requwed, please contact the
Govemance Team

R is the individual Coundilior responsibilty 10 notify Council of anry changes 10 banking detals, address
or contact detass. Councd cannot be held responsible If errors ocour due to lack of notification or
incorrec! detals

Mayoral and Counciliors alliowances are paid monthdy by Electronic Funds Transfer

8 MONITORING, EVALUATING AND REVIEW

81 Audit Comimittee

Quanterty reports of all Councillor and delegated commitiee member expenses will be provided 1o
Councl's Audit and Risk Committee

The report will include:

«  pxpenses Incurred by Counciliors during the quarier
* reimbursement claims made by counciliors during the quarter
* reimbursements made by counciliors during the quarier

82 Website

The Counclior and Delegated Commities Member Expenses Report is pubished on the Council's
webs®to on 2 monthly basis.  The report cutlines the monthly and year %o date amounts of expenses,
which inciudes travel expenses, car mileage expenses (Mayoral car), carer and dependent refated
expenses, information and communication technology expenses and conference and fraining expanses
(as per Loca! Government (Planning and Reporting) Reguiabions 2014 section 14(2)db))

a3 Annual Report

The Annual Report shall include the amount paid or attributed 10 a Councilior and member of delegated
committee and include travel expenses, car mieage expenses (Mayoral car), chidcare expenses,
Information and Communication fechnology expenses and conference and iIraining expenses

84 Policy Monitoring and Review

Council commits 10 monitoring processes and decision making o understand the overall success of
he policy's implemeantation

A period review of the policy will be undertaken 10 ensure any changes required o strengthen or
update the policy are made in a imely manner

1
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9 ADMINISTRATIVE UPDATES

R is recognised that, from time 10 time, crcumstances may change leading 1o the need for minor
administrative changes to this document. Where an update does not materially alter this documeant,
such a change may be made administratvely Examples include 3 change to the name of a Counctl
department, a change 10 the name of a Federal or State department, and a minor updale 10 legistation
which does not have a material Impact. However, any change or update which materially alers this
documeant must ba by resolution of Council

10 DEFINNTIONS

| TERM DEFINITION

| Carer A carer as defined under section 4 of the Carers Recogniion Act 2012

| Delegated | Delogated commitiees are defined under section 63 of the Local Government Act
| commmee | 2020

| Expenses | Where pre-approved expenses are Incured by Counciliors of members of delegated
commitiees and meet the requirement of the Policy for reimbursement

They must be accompanied by an oMokl tax recaipt

1 REFERENCES

Councl Polices ad Foams

Govemance Rules

Govemance Framework

Public Transparency Policy

Councilors Code of Conduct

Counciiors Code of Conduct Support Guide
international and Inerstate Travel Policy

Application for International and Interstate Travel Form
Travel register

Councélors Travel and Remote Travel Resmbursement Form
Conference/Seminar Attendance Application Form
Request for EFT Payment form

Legisiaten

Local Govemnment Act 2020

Carers Recognition Act 2012

Charter of Human Raghts and Responsbiities Act 2006
Freedom of Information Act 1682

Privacy and Data Protection Act 2014

Equal Opportunity Act 2010

Gender Equity B8 2020

12
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SECTION 4 — INFORMATION REPORTS
4.1 COMMUNITY SATISFACTION SURVEY 2024
RESPONSIBLE OFFICER:  CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

DEPARTMENT: CEO'’S OFFICE
REFERENCE: 15825

OFFICER DIRECT OR INDIRECT CONFLICT OF INTEREST:
Officers providing advice to Council must disclose any conflict of interest.

No person involved in the preparation of this report has a conflict of interest requiring disclosure.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Council has received the results from the 2024 Annual Community Satisfaction Survey. The Survey provides insight
on how the community views the performance of Council. Council’s overall performance against small rural and
state-wide averages has yet again demonstrated consistency across the board.

There are still opportunities for substantial service improvement in all areas of Council’s operations that will again
be a focus of activity in the next twelve months.

DISCUSSION

The Department of Government coordinates the survey, which this year has been conducted by the independent
research group, JWS Research. The 2024 survey was conducted through interviews with 400 randomly selected
households during the period of 29t January to 18t March 2024.

Of Victoria’s 79 Councils, 62 have participated in the 2024 survey, providing data benchmarked against state-wide
results and the 18 Councils within the small rural Council group.

The results of the 2024 Local Government Satisfaction Survey were provided on Thursday 6 June 2024. Overall, the
results again show that Council is moving in the right direction in terms of meeting community expectations around
performance. In terms of relativity with like Councils and the state average, Ararat Rural City is performing well.

As always it is important to understand that there is still plenty of room for improvement and we are still a long way
in some cases from reaching excellence in service delivery. A private sector measure of excellence in service
provision would be ranking of at least 85. It needs to be acknowledged that ranking of services in a public sector
environment has a greater number of social and political complexities than the private sector.

The 2024 Survey yielded a number of Council service areas with satisfaction scores over 70. These were Customer
Service (75), Arts Centres and Libraries (78), Emergency and Disaster Management (74), Waste Management (74),
Recreational Facilities (73) and Appearance of Public Areas (72).

The table below shows the spread of services areas that had improved, the same of decreased levels of customer
satisfaction from the 2023 Survey.

Changes in satisfaction ranking Number

Improved on 2023 results 15
Stayed the same 2
Decreased on 2023 results 5
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The table below demonstrates Council’s sustained performance against like Councils and the state average for 2023

and 2024.

2024
ARCC performance Small rural State-wide Small rural State-wide
Better than 21 22 19 21
Same as 0 0 2 1
\Worse than 0 2 1

In a number of cases, Ararat Rural City Council rankings were around ten points higher than state and small rural
averages. Examples are Overall Council Directions, Emergency Management, Community Decisions, Lobbying,
Sealed Local Roads and Unsealed Roads.

The tables below show results in key measured areas.

Ararat State-wide
2023 2024
f //‘ Overall performance 65 63 53 54
G Value for money 53 55 47 48
$ Overall council direction 55 60 44 45
- - 2
[ Customer service 75 7 66 67
%/ Art centres & libraries 78 75 73 73
L !
Jrm. Emergency & disaster 76 42 a6 as
mngt
e,
n" Waste management 74 66 67 T
L
‘}I- Recreational facilities 73 71 67 68
“ .
Appearance of public 72 70 71 68

.E; areas

iﬁ Elderly support services 68 66 65 63
L

8935
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Ararat State-wide
2023 2024

E.%j Community & cultural 67 65 69 66
aaq@) Bus/community

WS~ dev./tourism 66 65 59 57
ﬁ Environmental

C @  sustainability 63 63 59 60

‘;é Community decisions 61 80 0 &0

Informing the community 61 60 56 56

)
-'!!- Lobbying 60 61 50 50
Figg

Consultation &

:&; engagement

39 60 51 a1
Local streets & footpaths 57 55 51 52

Sealed local roads 54 51 41 45

permits

Slashing & weed control 48 52 46 45

: Planning & building 54 54 43 45

Unsealed roads 45 42 35 36

KEY CONSIDERATIONS

Alignment to Council Plan Strategic Objectives

This report links to the following Council Plan objectives:

6 Strong and Effective Governance
We will work hard to build models of governance that place delivering public value at the centre through
effective financial management; well measured risk management; and implementation of effective
community engagement practices.

6.3 Continuously improve Council’s community engagement process and practices, while acknowledging the
need for a range of different techniques to ensure effective engagement.

Budget Implications
No budget implications.

Policy/Relevant Law
The Local Government Performance Reporting Framework includes three measures taken directly from the

Community Satisfaction Survey data.

Sustainability Implications
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Nil.

Risk Assessment
Nil.

Innovation and Continuous Improvement

Careful analysis of the full 2024 Local Government Community Satisfaction Survey Report will provide significant
data to base further continuous improvement activity in each service area.

Stakeholder Collaboration and Community Engagement

This report is based on a survey of Ararat Rural City Council Residents seeking to measure their satisfaction with
service delivery in several key service areas.

RECOMMENDATION

That

the Community Satisfaction Survey 2024 Report be received.

MOVED CR WATERSTON
SECONDED CR BURRIDGE

That
the Community Satisfaction Survey 2024 Report be received.
CARRIED 5006/24

ATTACHMENTS
The Final Community Satisfaction Survey 2024 and Comparison Results chart is provided as 4.1
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Background and objectives

The Victorian Community Satisfaction Survey
(CSS) creates a vital interface between the council
and their community,

Held annually, the CSS asks the opinions of local

people about the place they live, work and play and

provides confidence for councils In their efforts

and abilities

Now n #s iwenty-ifth year, this survey provides insight

o the comemunty’s vws on

« councls’ overal porformance, with benchmarnrong
sganst State-wide and counal group results

« value for money n seewvoes and mirasiniclure
*  communty consultabion and engagament
*  JeOSions made n the nilerast of the community

o cusiomer semvce. ocal mirastruchure fachbes

SHrVICes and
« overall councd dwechon

When coupled with preveous Galn, the survey provdes
A relipbie histoncal sourca of tho community s Viows
sinco 19498 A sedachon of results from the last fen

years shows that councils m Victona continue 1o

provide Sarmcos thal meet The pubac’s ¢

Ararat Rural City

W

Serving Victoria for 25 years

Each year the CSS data is used 10 develop this State

wide report which conlains all of the aggregaled

resulis, analyss and datn Mocoover, wilth 25 yoars of
resulls, tha CSS oflers councils a long-omm measure of

how they are parforming — essenhal 1or councls that

wOrk over the long tem 10 provide valuale Serwces

and mirmsiruchure 1o thar communibes

Parhiopabon in the Stato-wdo Local Goverrenont
Community Satrsfachon Survey = opbonal

Parbcoating councils have varnous choices as o the
contont of the queshonnare and the sample sizo o be
surveyed, dopoending on ther mdivdusl stratege

fnancal and othed consSoarabons

JWSRESEAR H
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How to read index score charts in this report

Ararat Rural City

n Chart %8s ox ™ Frevoas
Nan chart show the results 2024 overall performance (index scores) o & I PNV i
avsonn) The Vol sangle 53 shown 0 e chant I [ %
WDOOURE, UL average
Ind A-AEe Ter e 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2018
e ) o ':‘i N " '8} s
I [ X ot o it v |
eaull 18 spnfhcantly bagher
e _ 9 Nan e over 28 Couned L] e o r r
G et age, & tad avow
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" e [
-~ eault 18 Sonicantly Yeghee
fran he pronous yasr's
= IS N o e resvndcaes 1 T4 T2 69 O
wondcantly lower Bhan he
5% contdence nlerval
Meto v 2 o L 67
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How to read stacked bar charts in this report W

Man chat shows Councl s resuits for
03ch your, and withn demographs and
Geographet sub grougs Sor e cuvest
yoar, as well i the curtend year's State
wcke and councl group result

Chart %» saplarn e
2024 overall performance (%) Ly Preckuntyicnde

oL . Lach coloor segment
a2 AN T I I B (PO P ot entage
o . - pecple who reponded n
Ao e TS T ——— 2 particutar way ¥ the
St EEETEENRC 0 e Queston accorang o e

2079 Acarst [ S 2T Sapved b
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O R - B0 e s 1t |
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R OB S Y s (]}
B 1 30 N e ——g ey ) |
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EELSIN 5\ T . ]
R 80 D P A
3549 B & |
5064 B A% ]
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Key findings and
recommendations
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Ararat Rural City Council - at a glance \W

Overall council performance

Hraite Whome me 300 swes in i o 0

Ararat &t

s &

Small Rural

State.wide 54

Council performance
compared to group average

o
:‘{’y At contres & Ioranes A Mgher

”
« Lmergency & duasier

vt

@ W arste management A Mgher

Slashing A weed conbio - On p

A higher

Unsealed 10a0s A mighes

$ >

I

JWSRESEARCH
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Summary of core measures \W

Index scores

A © 2 %5 [T]].m';'ﬁ

Overat " Comemurety Making Waste y Cveral
Performance Consutation Commenity masagertent ' Councs
Decnions Direction

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

JWSRESEAF
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£

Summary of core measures

Core measures summary results (%)

Overal periormance

~ !

Ve e money

COonsutnon & engagoment

-

N

Communty 0eosions

3
-
=

Seadeq ocH 10003

Wirsle managoment

~

Cuslomer servce

.y good » Cood » Foor & Vory poot Can) say

1
i

Overall councl direction

~

8 yrgroved » Staved B sate » Dwleccratnd Can) sy
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Summary of Ararat Rural City Council performance W

St i H
Setvices State -wide ighest

22 scorn

’7\ Overal pesformance (2} [N a2 L= | 65+ years 3549 years
9 Vatue for money 5) 585 47 48 65+ yoars 3549 years
$ Overad councd drechion L5 44 45 G5 yrars 1534 yeary
¢ Customer senwce 7. 72 (75 &7 S0 64 years 35409 yeors
%’ At centres & Manes b 5 s 7 Wormen We
Sew’  Emergency & dsasier .
n % 7 o 5 102 years 2540 yoars
mngt
m Wie managerme T4 23 o’ L 14 G5+ yoars 1534 ynary
‘5‘- Receational facibes 73 il 67 8 65 years 3549 years
Appearance of putic
P r £n . n aL At a
‘al aress 72 0 ' £ 65+ yoars 1549 years
& Exierly suppor! services [X] 66 s (S G5+ yrars 064 ywwar
] R B Asist Mret Tty Ol 2000 vt ol Bw TN suriias Wt JWS

Foae e bgante Vv b et o - oy AR~
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Summary of Ararat Rural City Council performance W

L ”
Services State-wide Highest

2024 score

dg'-' Communty & cutural &7 65 6% 5 65¢ yoars 35 64 years
Bus'commungty p - p x b
w iy nm “ L b ot L5+ years 254Y years
£\, Enwonmental o &3 ’ £0 G5¢ yoars 3549 years
c, SULtanately 5 s ] 2\ 2ot Yo >-40 yeur
&é Commundy de0s0ns & &0 5 50 65+ yoars 3549 years
A‘ Informing the comumunity 6 &0 e 56 65+ yoary 5064 youry
! Lobtnng 3] ) w0 0 05+ yoars 3540 yoars
Cormiabdon
m o - . " 60 5 ) 65+ years 3564 years
engagemernt
‘ Locl streets & Hopans 57 55 51 52 65¢ yoars 3549 yeaes
‘ Seaed ocal roacs o4 5 a 45 65+ yoars 1534 years
Panning A bulang
4 4 9 45 65+ yoars 5064 years
| (T — -
k Skashing & weod confrol 4 53 & 45 65+ yeurs 1504 yeors
MYy Unseakd e & 42 3 % 3549 years 1534 years
A S P Asawat Murt Tty Cunanil 3000 vendt ol Ba TN suriumas Wl JWS

Foaw e dgante Vv b pearaten o - oy AR~
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Focus areas for the next 12 months W

Key influences on
perceptions of overall
performance

Comparison 1o state
and area grouping

Percephons of Councd porformance on most Servoe aroas remanaed stablo over e past
your Tho iop Bwee sernco aroas — it cantros and kbranes (indax scoee of 78),
smergency and dsaster management (75), and wasie management (74) - are the sreas
with & signeficant ergrovement on the X123 resull. Washe manapamant saw the greatest
mprovement thes year, 16aching the hghast avel yot (up st Index posnts from 2023)
The only area where perceptions sigraficantly decined & slashing and wood control

The Seevcs arpas with the strongest sivencs on Councl’s overnll perionmancs 1aiing e
wiorming the community and the condibion of soafed locnl roads. Improvements in thesa
areas will halp drive up Councl’'s overall performancs 1ating the most. Mose moderalaly
niuential Seevice srass incude community decsons, lobbying, eldetly Suppon senvices,
commundty consufiaton and angegoemeant, and the martenancs of urseaked roads
Counals poordy rafed performances on unsesiod roads = the aros in most need of allenton

Councl performrs signiican®y haghet than both the State-wde and Smal Rursd group
avernges In aimos! sl areas evaluated Notably, Councd doas not parionm signiicantly
bolow the group eversges n any rea. The only area where Councl is in lne with both the
Stato-wide and Small Rurad group everages & communddy and adtural activibes. The
oppearancs of pubbc aneas and roadside slashing and woed control are the Two other
aroas whore Counol parfonmss in lne with the group average

Porcophons of Councd are haghar among resdents aged 65 yoars and over, and lowes
among resdonts aged 35 1o 40 yoars. Rosdonts aged 3% 1o 456 yaars tend 1o be more
oriical of Counal's performance, S0 i & recommended that axtra aflenson be pad 1o
Efernctons with this cohort over [he neod yoor People in thes nge group have among the
igtvest rate of condact with Councd (and lowar CUSIomer Senice 1aings), so therm ts
opportundty 10 engoage with them and smpeove ther percoptons
JWSRESEARCH
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Overall performance

The overall parformance ndex score of 65 for Ararat

ol City Co cil s e ol yoor s res of 63
Rurad City Council 5 i e with last yoar's resull of § Overall performance

coninung an ovoerall trend of imgrovement from 20148 Mty sows aey exdes sooves oot of 100

Ararat Rural City Councl's overal performance s radod
Dance
miorval) than the average refng for councils Stateo-wado

stabistically significantly hagher (al the 25% cor
and m the Smal Rural group (index scores of 54 and
93 respecively )

* Al Gamographic groups rate Co

7S overall

porformance in line with the Councd average

« Rosidents aged 65 years and over rate Counal's 3e
overall porformance highes! (ndex score of £9)
-~ ~
* Residents aged 35 10 40 years are the ondy sud ///IA
group o rate Council's overall pesformance Small Rural
8

Soreicantly Tnghe than they dd m 2023 (ndex score
of 61, up 1) mdex ponts). Whiks this 1S 8 posive
rosul, £ 15 among this sub-group whoaro percophons
of Coundcd are typacally lower on marny cole

POrfOCIMENCce IMEasSINes and Senice areas [ B N N ] €54 yoar o3 resigents e ”
v« = : g overd

- - 2 1%
AMnosst four in 10 ressdoms '.1‘-.‘:.‘_:, rate the value for perionmance Mghest (6%)

money thay recoeive from ( ncil in wdrastructure and * 3509 yoit 0K residenits ralo
sorices provided 1o ther commundy as ‘very good or overall perfomance lowest (51)
Q00d" Feawer residents (26% ) rade it as very poor’ of

PO’ A further 34% rate Councdl as ‘average’ i leems

ol peonding value for monoey

JWSRESEARCH
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Overall performance W

2024 overall performance (index scores)

2023 2022 2021 2020 201% 2018 2017 2016 2018

i
2
7
k

BYa M4 M0 : n M 19 a8 55
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o
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Ararat
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[.—:.,.‘.e_w <3 &7 5 & M 5 T na

Sluwe wse B

»
-
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Smal Rural 5 Y

-
.
X

TE ON BALANCE e P laef Rowior s, b ey Mo’ aend e paviimmans of Al Wt ity Consml v Jund won e o0 Vot

mowen, BUT OVERALL o of saponstlity smen” St £ baen wacy ool gond svamsge. Soor & wery powr?
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Overall performance W
2024 overall performance (%)
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Value for money in services and infrastructure W

2024 value for money (Index scores)
2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 201T 2096 2018
G1e L=} oL 4 Na Va na ¥ Na
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Value for money in services and infrastructure w

2024 value for money (%)

2024 Aarat 2
2023 Acarat 3
SPORE . m S s - B
2021 Acaral 2
Stale wide f 25 n 1% 13 4
Sl Rl 3
Acarat 2
B . 3 S
Embun - n 20 “
Men 2 2 21 f 1
Wormen 1 5 - " " 2
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Top performing service areas

Art contres and xanes (indox scoro of 78) 15 the - -
sServich ares where Council performs bast in 2024 The O -
CUMent rabing returms parcaphions of Ihis service area % -

Ihe poak rating st achioved n 2020

¢ Counal performes signiscantly higher than the Stale
widée and Small Rural group averages (each with an

ndex score of 73) n 1his sarvics area

*  The signScant impeovemen! in percaphions of this
SOMice area are underpened by improvements n
e

sagniiicant fve ndex ponts) and resadents in e

cophons among women (indox scoe o 81 upa

Ararst area (79, up o signticant four index pomis)

Emergency and disssier managament 1s Council’s next

highes! rated servwce aroas (ndex sooke of /6, up o

synehcant fouwr Index po This servco aron has the

eghest imporiancs mdex (B85), S0 1his paak
parformance rsing 15 o posiive resull for Counol
Art centres and libraries (index score of
78) Is the area where Councll performs
best, improving by a significant three
M s highest lavel yet and 1S 1he mos! imgrove] Servics index points from 2023

area for Councd this yoo

Wasio managoment (ndex score of 74, up o signficant

ol iIndax points ) 15 another aroa that has been raled

Recreabonal 1acikbes (index scom of 73) s Councl's
et tughoes! raled semvice aron Rocroabonal andior
sporing faciltes 5 volundeored by 119% of resadents as

0ne of the best things about the ares

8957
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Low performing service areas

Council rates lowes! in the areas of
unsealed roads (Index score of 45) and
roadside slashing and weed control
(index score of 48)

Ararat Rural City

Councl’s performance i the mantenancs of
unsasied roads (iIndex score of 45) stabised

followng & ssaonihcant dochng n percaphons last year

* Council 55 ratad sigreficantly hagher than both the
Stste-wde and Smalk Rural group sversges (36
and 35 respeciively) - a posive resull -~ bul has

porfommed batler in s area (n 2021 and 2022)

* The mantensnce of unsealed roads should remain

B focus 85 porcaphons have a posiive iInfluancs on

overnll opindon of Counce's pedormance

Roadsado siashing and weed conirol is the only

sorvice aron where Council expenenced a signihicond

dechne n performance rabing thes yoar (ndex score
¥ 48, down four points)

* Council’s parformance = roadside slashing and
woad control 15 m ine with the Smak Rural group
and ssgnificantly higher than the State-wide
avorage (iIndex scores of 45 and 45 respociivoly)

The next lowest ted sorvice areas are plannmng and

budaing pormits, and saalod local roads (both sconng

54, both in ine wath [ast year's performance)

* These areas perform ssgnificantly highar than both
the Siate-wde and Small Rural group averages

» Seakod 10ad manienance IS tha 1op voluntoered

area for enprovement by Councl ressdents (15%)

JWSRESEARC
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Individual service area performance

2024 individual service area performance (index scores)

2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2077 2018 2018
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Individual service area performance W
2024 individual service area performance (%)
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Individual service area importance

2024 individual service area importance (Index scores)

2023 2022 2021 2020 2009 2018 2017 2014 2013

Emorpency & Osasier mngl _ L)) 8 79 82 3 " § 80 na
Seded OCH 0 _ 4 12 | nz? ) n 4 na na na na

Exeny suppon senvices [ ©- B ]9 79 0 9 73 B
waste managemen! [ 0N m N m ) I re S
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Loca streets & foctpatns [ /- 80 ™ T O n o n n » o
oo & cosgene R % 75 T A4 T4 15 T

Plarming & SUSGng permits _ 70 13 7 69 62 &s A 4 A 67
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Individual service area importance W;
2024 individual service area importance (%)
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Individual service areas importance vs performance W

Service areas where importance exceeds performance by 10 points or more,
sugpesting further investigation is necessary.

Importance (index scores) Performance {Index scores) Net Differential
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Influences on perceptions of overall performance w

The ndvdaal sorv aroas that have the stronges!

inflpance on 1he overall pedformance raang (basaed on

Ograssion analys:s) are
 micrmng the comenunty
« the condion of sealed local roads

Ensuring residents are kept well informed about
key local issues and Council activities and
attending to the maintenance of sealed roads
provide the greatest opportunities 1o drive up
overall opinion of Council's performance

Following on from that, other ndmdunl Somce aneas
wEh & more modarale iInfluance on the overadl

parformMmance aing are

o deosions made m the nlerest of the community
= obbtwing on boball of the community

* plderly suppor Somvces

«  pommunty consultabon and engagoment

« manienance of unsealod roads

Looking af these key servioe aroas only, Counce
partornms Dest on alderty SuDpot Sernoas (INndex Scone
of 68) which 1S 8 modorale influance on the overall

performanco mtng

Maniaining this positive resull should reman a focus

bt theve = groater work %o be done esowhere

Council also performs relatvaly well i the mom
mfluential areas of communty decrsons and obbying

(iInddex scores 11 and 60 respecively), and the

relalod area of communty comsullaton (Index score of
59), and eflorts shoukd contnue in these areas 1o

manitomn these rabngs

Transparency in Council decision-making,
engaging residents on key local issues, and
demonstrating efforts o advocate for community
Interests can help to shore up positive perceptions
of Council

However, most in need of attaabion s Councl’s poorly
aled performancs on unseslod roads (iNdex score of
45). which is 8 moderale infloence on the oversil

pesformance rabing

It will be important to attend to the maintenance of
Council's unsealed roads to help improve overall
ratings of performance

JWSRESEARCH
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Regression analysis explained

Wo use regroession analysis 10 investigolo wiuch The regressions arne shown on the followng two charts

NG SEIVICH Ireas, SUCh &S COMmemnunt
. % = ~y 1. The first chart shows the resuits of a regression
consultabon. condhon of sanled local roads. 8¢ (e .

analysis of a¥ indendual seervice aroas solecied by

indopendent vanabios) are mtluencong respondent
' Counce

parcephons of overall councl performance (the
dapendent vanalio) 2. The second chart shows the resulls of a

eQression pedformed on & smaller set of sorves

. o 5 that fol
In the charts ihat follow areas, bomng hose with @ moderasto-1o-sirong

* The horzonial axs represents Council’s influence on ovorall performance. SeMvce aroas
pesformance index score far each indmdual semoe with a woak influence on overall perfformance (Le. o
Service aroas appeanng on the nght =de of the chart ow Standardsed Beda Coefhicient) have been
have 8 hegher index score than 1hase on the it axciuded fram the snalys:s

* The vertical axs reprasents the Sta

gardised Beta Key insights from this analysis are derived from
the second chart

CoafMciant from the mulliple regressan pano
Fhis measures the contnibuton of aach sarvoe e
1o the model. Service aroas noar the 1op of the chant

have b graater positive effect on overall performancs

ratings than semice areas localed closer o the aos

JWSRESEARCH
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Influence on overall performance: all service areas c“

2024 regression analysis (all service areas)
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Influence on overall performance: key service areas W

2024 regression analysis (key service areas)
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Best things about Council and areas for improvement w

2024 best things about Council (%) 2024 areas for improvement (%)
« Top mentions only « « Top mentions only -
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Contact with council and customer service

Contact with council
Maore than hree in five Council residents (64%) have
had contact with Councd in the last 12 months

« The % of contact with Counail has been argaly

siab

ovor ima, noteithstandng a signdcant

MCreass in te rate of contact m 2023 wiuch has
subrsicdod somewhal this year, reluming 1o levels

similar 10 provious yoars

Among those residents who have had
comtact with Council, 73% provide a
positive customer servics rating of “very
good” or ‘good’, Including 39% of
residents who rate Council's customer
Service as ‘very good’

Customer service

Council's customses service mdex of 75 5 m e with
the 2023 rating of 72, representing thiee consecutive
yours of Councill mantaming a steady performance in
this area This 5 a posiive resull. and Councl should
CONBNUe its aflons hers — e current resull s aise

closo 10 the poak rabng of 77 achweved in 2021

Council s cusiomes serwco 15 raled signfcantly highes

than both the Stale wide and Small Rural group

Aversges (iIndax scores of 67 and 66 respacinedy)

. l'.-l'w; HONS OF CUSIOME! SErvice among all
domographne and geographic cohorts are on par with
the Councel avorage

+ For tho fourth yoar i o row, residents agoed 50 to 64

YEars are the damographic group with the highest
1850 of contact, and thes year S the lirst year that
thoy provide o lugher customer servece ratng (mdex

soore of 78) than any olhar domograptec group

+ By confras! resadents agod 35 o 49 years have o

samdarty high rate of contact with C 4 1the

OWEST CUSIOMEr SHMCe ratng iIndax (69)

Over seven in len resdants (73%) provide a x

CUSIomMor SeMmce rtng of very good of 9o

JWSRESTEA M

8970




25 JUNE 2024
COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

Ararat Rural City

Contact with council W

2024 comtact with council (%)
Have had contact

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 201 2022 2023 2024
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Contact with council W

2024 contact with council (%)

2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2014 2018
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Customer service rating W

2024 customer service rating (Index scores)
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Customer service rating W

2024 customer service rating (%)
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Communication

1he prolesrod farm of commumcabon from Councel about
WS anNd INSONMadon and UpCOming avents is — for tha
st time — a Council newsketier sem via email (24%)

In avory pravious yoa!, 8 Councill newslatier via mall was
proforred. This yoar d has dropped four percontago pomis
(0 22%. making # the dose-second predarred foem of
coOmmuNCation Advedrtising in a local newslotiar ramams
tha therd prederred channel (21%)

Preferonce for soos moda as a8 means of communicabon
wirs in dochne, but has rocovered thes yoar (17%, up from
13% n 2023) — diven by the under 50 yaars age group

The prefecred fom of CoOmmumNcabon an NG residents
under 50 years of age s socal meda (33%), up e
porcentage pomts from 2023 A nowsletior via omall i the
nad preforrod means of commurscabon for ressdonts aged
under 50 years (28%)
= The uptick i proference for socal moca comes al the
oxpensoe of o proderence for a nowslotier va mad (13%
down 13 porcontage porits)
The 1op throe predormed formes of communicabon among
residents agad S50 years of older are the same ones as
las! year a newslefior sent via madl (20%), advernsing in 8
local nowspaper (28%) and o nowslotior va email (22%)
The Council webate remans leas! prefamred, mdicabing a
peeforonce for indormaton 1o bo pushed out 1o residents
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Best form of communication W

2024 best form of communication (%)
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Best form of communication: under 50s W

2024 under 503 best form of communication (%)

Council Counch Council Toant S
Wewsleller Wewrletter Webnba Mernage Meddia
vin Mail vie Email
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Best form of communication: 50+ years \W

2024 50+ years best form of communication (%)

00000

Council Council Coancl Tent
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Council direction W

Resents’ perceptions of Counal’s overall direction
over the last 12 months have declined significantly
(ndex score of 55, down Tive index ponts from 2023)
This marks the second consecutive yoar of significant
dockne n percopbons, afloc 8 senos hgh of 69 in 2022

Nonetheless percopbions of Councl’s overall deechon
wre ugndcantly higher comnpared 1o the Stale -wide and
Sl Rurad group averages (45 and 44 respectively)

« Just over o guaner of residents (26%) bebave
Coundal’s overall drechon has improved (down esghl
pecceniage poits on 2023) in the lest 12 months

« Fower (16%) bebove it has detenoeated (up one
posrtt on 2023)

* Mos! residents (56%) feel #t has stayed the same

Raings among most demographec and geographine sul
groups are in hne with the Council average. Residents
of Loke Bolac rate Council's overall drechion
snihcantly hugher than average (nobng thes rosult s
based on & small sample saw)

Almost halt of Councd residents (47%) beleve there is
a lot’ of room for snpeovernont in Council’s overadl
performance n sorvices, with a further 46% bobovwryg
thare s ‘a Mla" room for imgrovemsant Ordy 5% of
residonts say thara & ot much’ room o mprovoment
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Overall council direction last 12 months

2024 overall council direction (index scores)
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Overall council direction last 12 months W
2024 overall council direction (%)
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Room for improvement in services W

2024 room for improvement in services (%)
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Right / wrong direction W

2024 right / wrong direction {%)
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Community consultation and engagement importance W

2024 consultation and engagement importance (index scores)

2023 2022 2027 2020 2009 2098 2077 016 s

1549 i’ LA T4 e n e ] m 7 i)
Acarat
Small Rural

Men

VP e Y el vt reler @ engegeart D o & rpapereddty he rared’
Bose Al o uimdvets Cinpds wived Siate wade 13 Cimruin sstod gine 9
M Moo e Aypands 4 b oqmanetun ¥ wmgriver alpenes JWS

Sl vl dephe e ¢ 22

8987




25 JUNE 2024
COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

Community consultation and engagement importance W

2024 consultation and engagement importance (%)
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Community consultation and engagement performance

2024 consultation and engagement performance (Iindex scores)
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Community consultation and engagement performance W
2024 consultation and engagement performance (%)
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Lobbying on behalf of the community importance W

2024 lobbying Importance (index scores)
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Lobbying on behalf of the community performance W

2024 lobbying performance (index scores)
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2024 community decisions made importance (index scores)
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Decisions made in the interest of the community W
performance

2024 community decisions made performance (index scores)
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2024 sealed local roads performance (index scores)
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Informing the community importance W

2024 informing community importance (index scores)
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2024 informing community performance (index scores)
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The condition of local streets and footpaths in your area W
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2024 streets and footpaths importance (index scores)
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The condition of local streets and footpaths in your area W
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2024 streets and footpaths performance (index scores)
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Elderly support services importance W

2024 elderly support importance (index scores)
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Elderly support services performance W

2024 elderly support performance (index scores)
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Elderly support services performance W

2024 elderly support performance (%)
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Recreational facilities importance W

2024 recreational facilities importance (index scores)
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Recreational facilities performance W
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2024 environmental sustainabiity importance (%)
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Environmental sustainability performance W

2024 environmental sustainabllity performance (index scores)
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Environmental sustainability performance W

2024 environmental sustainability performance (%)
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Emergency and disaster management importance W

2024 emergency and disaster management importance (index scores)
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Emergency and disaster management importance W

2024 emergency and disaster management importance (%)
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Emergency and disaster management performance W

2024 emergency and disaster management performance (index scores)
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Emergency and disaster management performance W
2024 emergency and disaster management performance (%)
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Roadside slashing and weed control importance w

2024 roadside slashing and weed control Importance (index scores)
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Roadside slashing and weed control importance W

2024 roadside slashing and weed control importance (%)
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Roadside slashing and weed control performance W

2024 roadside slashing and weed control performance (index scores)
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2024 unsealed roads importance (index scores)
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Maintenance of unsealed roads in your area importance W

2024 unsealed roads importance (%)
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Maintenance of unsealed roads in your area performance W

2024 unsealed roads performance (index scores)
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Maintenance of unsealed roads in your area performance \W
2024 unsealed roads pecformance (%)
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Gender and age profile W

2024 gender

Ararat Smait Rural State-wide

2024 age
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Appendix A: w
Index Scores

Index Scores SCALS = ‘,
* RESULY INDEX VALUE
Many Quoshons ask respondonts o rate counal CATEGORIES FACTOR

PArOMance on a Ive-pomt scada, 1o exampss Trom

109
WETY QOO 10 ‘'varry DpOooe”, with ‘can’l say also 8
possbie responso calegory. o fachinto oase of 18 9
reporting and companson of results over hime, starnng L1 AL
from the 2012 survey and messured aganst the state- Poor 28 2
wide result and the council group, an Index Score’ has VO
> 3 Very pooe 0
boon Galcuialed for such moasures
INDEX SCORE
The Index Score 15 caloulated and represoniod as o anx sy - Y
score out of 100 (on a 0 1o 100 scale ), with can't say
responses excluded from the analysis. The % SCALE T INOEX ‘. e
RESULT for cach scale category 15 muiipbed by the CATEGORIES L FACTOR !
INDEX FACTOR' Thus produces an INDEX VALUI
for ench categary, whech aro then susmimed 10 produce 108 o
the 'INDEX SCORE’, equatng 1o B0 in the following 0 20
Lample
Detenorated 0 °
Sirslarty, an Index Score has boon calculatod for the S —
.. . 3 INDEX SCORE
Core gueshon Performancs duachon in the last 12 Cant say “
moning’, based on the following scale for each
[I'.'l"',)l'lh.‘ﬂtl' measure category, with Can't say Flease note Mot e horgonda (1) ans of the nIew scome v charty n P
responses excluded from the caloulstion feport s duplayed on & scele Besm 0 B 109
JWSRESEAR H
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Margins of error

he samgie sue for the 2024 Siate -wade Local

Govermment Comenursty Satistachion Survey for Ararst
Rural City C
Fes 15 the lodal sample base Tor ol reposted charts and

ounct was n+400 Unless cthermse noted

tablos

The mamum mangin of o on 8 sampss of

spproximately ne400 intarmaws 15 +/-4 8% at the 95%
conhdence kevel for results around 50%. Margns ol
error will be lorger for any sub-samples. As an
axampia, a result of 50% can b read conhidently as

faling mdway 0 the range 45 2% - 54 8%

Maxmum margrs of earor ane ksted in he tabio below,
based on a populshon of 8 600 people aged 18 yours

or ower for Ararat Rurnd Cty Council, according %o ABS

eshmates

Maomum

margin of erroe
e
conhdence
Interval

Demographic

Arae st Rursd Caty wAB

& ] 210 « 70
xr 7 Y
amn an A5
Lake Bolac 1 1 w283
Eimhurst 1 " w27
% " WS
3549 years [ 64 A
5 o N7
29 it » 66
JWSRESEAR H

Ararat Rural City
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Appendix A: W
Index score significant difference calculation

The lest appbed to the Indoxes was an Indopandent All figures can be sourced from the detaded cross
Moaan Tes!, as ollows inbulabores
Z Score = (31 -82)/ Sat (($572 183} » (3672 1 84)) The test was sppbod of the 95% confidence mierval, so
\aa i the Z Score was groader than +/- 1 954 tho scores aro
Whete >
sagnihcantly differant

« $1 = Inddox Score 1

o 52 = Index Score 2

« $3 = unwuoightoed sample count 1

« $4 = unwuoightod sample count 2

« §% = standard deviaton 1

« $0 = standard deviation 2

92064
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Appendix B: W
Further information

Furthes nformabon about the report and explanabons Contacts
ot the State-wide Local Govermnment Commundt
o t '1_ a-wde Local Gow i Cx | Yy For furthed quenas sbout the conduct and reporting of
Satrsiachon Survey can ba found in this sechon : i o
the 2024 State - wade Local Govemmeaent Communsty
nclucn .
v Sabsfaction Survoy, please contact JW'S Research on

(03) 8685 8555 or via emad
* Analysis and reposting i $earch com

« Glossary of lerms

* HBoackground and obyectives

Detalled survey tabulations

Datadlad survey tabulahons are avadable in supphod
Excel file
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Ararat Rural City

Survey methodology and sampling

The 2024 rosulls are comparod with provious yoars, as
dotaded below

¢ 2023, =400 completed nler

| conducied i the penod
of 2™ January - 19" March

o 022, re=4{X) compieted niorviews, conducied in the penod
of 2™ January - 24" March

¢« 2027, n=40 compieted niervews, conducied in the penod
of 28" Jaruary - 18™ March

=401 comgieted nlotvows, conducied i the penod
™ Jasuary
o 2019, n=408

of 1% Fabr

compictied inlorniews, conducied in the penod

ty ~ 30™ Maech

v 2018, n=400 comple
of 1¥ Februaty - 30" )

§ nlorwews, conducied i the penod

o

o 2017, 4N comrpieted mterviews, conducied i the penod
of 1™ February - 30™ March

o 2006, e 400 compie

nlervews, conducied m the penod
of 1* February ™ March

400 comgicted intervews, conduciad i the penod
of 1* February - 30" March

Moomum quotas of gender within 896 groups woere

spphod dunng the holdwork phase Post-survay

waighiing was then conductad 10 ansure accuno

repeosentation of the age and gender profie of the

Araral Rural Cay Council aren

Alyy vanabon of +/-1% batweon indmdual results and
Nl SCONes 1 1S report of e detadad survey
inbulabores 5 doe 1o roundnyg In reporting denotos
notl menhoned and 0%’ denoles menbonod by less
than 1% of respondents. Net' scores refer 50 two oo
MOre response Calogones Daing combaned Into one
category for senphofy of reporing

This survey was conduciod by Compater Assistod
Telophone Interviewng (CATI) as a ropresontatve
random probabedey survey of residents agad 18+ years
n Ararat Rursd City Counal

Survey sample malched 10 the demograptne prodie of
Araral Rural City Counct &3 determmed by the most
ecant ABS populabion estimates was purchased from
an accrediled suppher of publicly avadatide phone
records, mchuding up 0 60% mobde phone numbers o
cater 10 the diversty of ressdonts within Araral Rural
City Councd parthcularty younger people

A 1otal of n=400 comploted nisrviaws were acheved n
Araratl Rural City Councd. Survey fiakiwork was
conducied m the penod of 20" January - 18® March
2024

JWSRESEARCH
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Al participatng councils are istod in the Stale-wdo
repart pubashed on the DGS wabsite In 2024 62 of
the 79 Councis throughout Victona parnicpated n this
survey For consistency of analysis and roporiing
across ol pegjects, Local Govesrement |

s has
Migred its presanta®on of data 10 use standard counce
groupings. Accordingly, the council reports for the
community salisfachon survey provde snalyss usng
thase standard councl groupengs. Please nota that
counces parcipating across 2012-2024 vary shightly

Council Groups

Ararat Rural Cy Council is classihed &5 8 Small Rural

counct accordng 1o the following classhicabon kst

* Metropoiion, Interface, Regonal Centres, Large
Rural & Small Rural

Councis paricipaing o the Smalk Rural group are

* Alpine, Araral, Benalia, Bulcks, Ceantral Goldfedds
Garnawarra, Hepbam, Hindmeaesh, indwgo, Loddon

Manshoid, Mumnandi, N
Pyronees, Queanscidio

Horm Grampiaans

and Yamamtuack

Strathbogwe, West Wimmera

Ararat Rural City

Wharaver appeopnate, resulls for Ararat Rural City
Councl for thes 2024 Sinte-wade Local Govesnmont
Commurely Satsiachon Survey have been comparod
aganst ofher particpating councsits n the Smak Rural
Foup and on a state-wide basis Please nobe that
counal groupngs changed for 2015, and as such

compansons o ¢

uncil group results before that iime

cannot ba made withun e roportod charts

JWSRESEARCH

9068




25 JUNE 2024
COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

Ararat Rural City

Appendix B:
Core, optional and tailored questions

Core, optional and tallored questions Reporting of resulls for these cord qUeSHons can
Ovor and above Necessary goographse and niwarys be compared asgamnst other particpaling

OuUNcis m Ihe councd group and sgams
Gemographic queshions required 10 ensure sample counais m the councd group and sgamns! ol

. " ds <inta Al SOMe
repeesentabvenass, i base set of questions Jor the g Coundcis stale-wado  Altermatively, S0me

P . LESHoNns In the 2024 Siate- 3 Local Govermment
2024 State-wde Local Government Community qUestons in o 4 State-wide Local Govermmen
Communty Satsinchon Survey were opbonal. Councls

Satisfachion Survey was designated as 'Core’ and

also had the abéty 10 ask ladored queshons specilic

IMerefore compuisory inclusions for all parcipatng
Councis oy 1o thesr councs
Theso core guoshons comprsed
. Overall parformance last 12 months (Overall

parfcemance)
. Vaiua for monay mn semvices and infrasiracture

(Value 1or monay)

- Contact m 481 12 months (Contact)
. Ratng of contact (Customes service)
. Overadl council deechon last 12 months (Counal

duachon)

. Communily consuialion and engagement
{Consutsbon)

. Decsions made m the milerest of the community

(Making community decisions)
. Condibion of sesled local roads (Sealed loca

roads)

. Waste manoagemont
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Appendix B: W
Analysis and reporting

Reporting

Every councd that parbopaled in the 2024 Stalo-wwdo

Local Govemment Communily Sasiacton Survey

receves & customesad repart in addibon. the State
govomment 15 supphod with thes Stalo-wde sumemary
report of the aggregate resulls of 'Core’ and "Ophons
QUeshons asied across all councd Meas surveyed
winch 15 avaslabie ot

hitps Meeww oCHiQovpmment Vic QOv oL our

Tmlorod Quesbons commussionaed by mdmdual counals
are reporied only 10 the commessonmg counal and not

ofherwise shared uniess by exXprass writtan approvil of

I COMIMISSIONING counc

JWSRESEASTF H
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Glossary of terms

Core questions Compulsory incusion questons for ol

councs parscipatng m the CSS

CSS 2024 Vichonan Local Govermnmeant Community

Satsiachion Survey

Counchl group. Ona of five classfed groups
comprisng metropoiitan, mierface, regonal centros

large rural and smal rural

Council group average The sverage resull for al
PANCIPatnNg councas in [he counce group

Mighest / lowest The resull descrnbed 5 the nghest o
lowest rosult across a parbicular demographic sub
group 0 g man_ for the specilic queston beng
reported . Refarence 1o the resull for 8 demograping
SUb-Qroup t_--rv_j e heghest or lowast 30as Nl Imply
that it 15 sigrehcant®y hagher of lower, unless this 15

specfcally menhoned

Index score A score calculatod and representied 8s o
score out of 100 (on a8 0 1o 100 scale). This score s
somebmes ropocied as a figure in brackets next o the
catogory bonyg desanbed, 0 g men 50+ (00)

Optional questions Quashons which counces had an
COLON 1O mchude Oof not

Ararat Rural City

Percentages Also refemred 1o as ‘detaliod resulls
maaning the proposhion of responses capressod us o

perconinge

Sample: The number of completed intesviows, 0 g for

8 council of within a demnoQraphic sub-group

Significantly higher / lower The resull descrided is
sgnihcantly hoher or ke than the Companson resull
basod on a siatshcal sigehcanod 1est al the 5%
confdence mit. I the result roferencoed 15 statshcally
highsr or fower then this will be specically mentionsad
however ol all significantly Noher of lower resuits arne

relerenced n sumimary reporing

State-wide average Tho avernge result for ol
particpating councids = the Stale

Tadlored questions  Indaidual Que

A Oty reponed 1o e COmmMISSIonNg counce

onS 1allored by

Weighting Weighting factors are apphed 1o the sampks
for each councd based on avalable age and gender
proporhons from ABS consus informabon 10 ensure
reporied results are proporionate 1o the aciual

popuiabon of the councd, rather than the achmeved

LUrvey sampia

JWSRESEAR H
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4.2 COMMUNITY ASSET COMMITTEES’ HALF YEAR REPORT
RESPONSIBLE OFFICER:  CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
DEPARTMENT: CEOQ'’S OFFICE

REFERENCE: 15826

OFFICER DIRECT OR INDIRECT CONFLICT OF INTEREST:
Officers providing advice to Council must disclose any conflict of interest.

No person involved in the preparation of this report has a conflict of interest requiring disclosure.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

A Community Asset Committee (CAC) is a committee with powers of the Council, established and with members
appointed by Council. Powers are delegated by the Chief Executive Officer, subject to the terms and conditions
specified by the Chief Executive Officer, for the purpose of managing a community asset in the municipal district

Section 47(6) of the Local Government Act 2020 states that a Chief Executive Officer must submit an annual report
to the Council in relation to the activities and performance of a Community Asset Committee in respect of which the
members have been given a delegation under this section.

This report outlines the activities of the CACs in the last four months.

DISCUSSION

Chief Executive Officer Update

| have attended a variety of different meetings of Council’s CACs over the past four months since the last report to
Council. These include but are not limited to:

e  Ordinary Committee and Annual General Meetings;
e  Meetings to discuss the future of the Community Asset Committees and the way forward; and
e Discussion relating to the redevelopment or develop of current facilities.

The February bushfires in and around our towns of Pomonal, Buangor, Warrak, Mt Cole and Elmhurst highlighted
the importance of community assets and good community relationships within our smaller communities.

In March the Pomonal and Elmhurst Halls were used for community meetings following the fires. The Buangor
Community Sports Centre is currently being used as the “Buangor Basecamp” for Blazeaid.

The Pomonal Hall continues to be used as the Pomonal Community Relief Hub with Council and community groups
working together to support residents through the recovery process.

| will continue to work with Committees to ensure that the standard of facilities are maintained for future
generations. Council has a project management budget to upgrade these facilities as required.

Our CAC members perform a brilliant service to our communities. Their contribution to the health and wellbeing of
communities is huge and without their passion, hard work and energy our community life would be greatly
diminished. | enjoy working with our CACs and wish to express my admiration for their work.

| provide the following report in relation to the activities of CACs.

1 Community Asset Committee - Meetings Minutes

The following table outlines the recent meetings held by the Community Asset Committees.
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Minutes provided show that the Committee members have been very busy over the past four months, with general

maintenance requirements, event preparation and future planning for their facilities.

Community Asset Committee

Meetings held during the report period

Meetings scheduled advised

Alexandra Hall

15 February 2024, 23 May 2024 (minutes
not supplied)

25 July 2024 (AGM & Ordinary).

Buangor Community Sports Centre

7 February 2024, 6 March 2024, 10 April
2024, 15 May 2024, 12 June 2024 (minutes
not supplied)

Monthly meetings scheduled

Elmhurst Public Hall

No meetings held

14 August 2024, 13 November
2024 (AGM)

Lake Bolac Memorial Hall

No meetings held.

No meetings scheduled.

Maroona Recreation Reserve

No meetings held.

No meetings scheduled.

Mininera Recreation Reserve

7 March 2024 (ordinary & AGM)

No meetings scheduled.

Moyston Public Hall

20 February 2024, 14 May 2024

13 August 2024, 12 November
2024 (AGM)

Pomonal Hall and Recreation
Reserve

1 May 2024, 4 June 2024 (minutes not
supplied)

Monthly meetings scheduled.

Streatham Memorial Hall

No meetings held.

No meetings scheduled.

Tatyoon Hall and Recreation Reserve

26 February 2024.

June 2024.

Warrak Public Hall

19 February 2024, 29 April 2024

24 June, August, November 2024

Wickliffe Recreation Reserve

11 April 2024 (AGM)(minutes not supplied)

No meetings scheduled.

Willaura Memorial Hall

29 February 2024, 4 April 2024, 6 June
2024 (minutes not supplied)

Bi-monthly meetings scheduled.

Willaura Recreation Reserve

26 March 2024, 17 April 2024, 21 May 2024

Monthly meetings scheduled.

Yalla-Y-Poora Community Centre

No meetings held.

No meetings scheduled.

A copy of minutes received of Community Asset Committees are included as an attachment to this report.

Governance

A review of the Community Asset Committee Governance Manual was conducted mid-way through 2022. This was
completed and forwarded to all Community Asset Committees in August 2022 and includes all the information and
forms to assist Committee members. Council officers will continue to work with Committee members to support

them in their committee roles.

KEY CONSIDERATIONS

Alignment to Council Plan Strategic Objectives
The report supports the strategic objectives of the Council Plan 2021-2025:

4 Developing and Maintaining Key Enabling Infrastructure
4.2 Work directly with asset users to manage and develop new and existing assets.
5 Enhancing Community Life

We will work with the communities of Ararat Rural City to maintain social cohesion, support community
activity and cultural life, and enhance safety.
5.2 Develop models of volunteering that recognise, support and properly utilise the skills that community
volunteers bring to community life.

Budget Implications

All Community Asset Committee projects or maintenance funding are allocated in the current Council budget.

Community Asset Committees report on their finances at their meetings.
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Policy/Relevant Law

The Local Government Act, section 47(6) states that a Chief Executive Officer must submit an annual report to the
Council in relation to the activities and performance of a Community Asset Committee in respect of which the
members have been given a delegation under this section.

Sustainability Implications
All economic, social and environmental implications were considered when writing this report.

Risk Assessment

Not reporting the Community Asset Committees activities and performance to Council would breach the legislative
requirements of the Local Government Act 2020 in particular section 47(6).

Innovation and Continuous Improvement

Council has been proactive in ensuring the Community Asset Committee halls and recreation reserves are identified
for infrastructure improvements. This has included significant building and reserve surface works being carried out
through tender processes.

Stakeholder Collaboration and Community Engagement

The Chief Executive Officer has attended the majority of Community Asset Committees since the last report in

January 2023.

The Community Asset Committees consist of Committee members who volunteer their time to manage the facilities
on Council’s behalf.

RECOMMENDATION
That
the Community Asset Committee Half Year Report be received

MOVED CR ALLGOOD
SECONDED CR R ARMSTONG

That
the Community Asset Committee Half Year Report be received
CARRIED 5007/24

ATTACHMENTS
Community Asset Committee Meeting Minutes provided as Attachment 4.2
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ALEXANDRA HALIL
COMMUNITY ASSET COMMITTE)
MINUTES OF A MEETING HELD IN THE GUIDE HALL
FHURSDAY 15~ FEBRUARY 2024 7:00PM

WELCOMI

1 " 3
wWayne un exiensey

PRESENT.

APOLOGIES:
g LR

MINUTES OF MEETING HELD 23.11.2023
H.Lockand I hat Mmutes of Moot

cal ¢id

BUSINESS ARISING OUT OF MINUTES

Cleaping of interior wipdows and wipdow s
1d any succes yir

)'

INWARDS CORRESPONDENCE

A

il

OUTWARDS CORRESPONDENCH
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TREASUTRER'S REPOR]
STATEMENT OF INCOME AND EXPENDITURE /06/402/2024

INCOME EXPENDITURE
Hall Hire: Power Main $178.59
Badmmnton Ass'n $520. ' Gude $11494
Dog Rescue Cltee $65.00 Cleaning Requirements $102.5
Incorrect AX $127 50 Reversal —Incorrect AN $127.5
Bask Intcrest 24

2712.74 $323.33

BANK RECONCILIATION
Balance C/] S13,780 18 Bank Statement Balance S$14.04529
Ples Income $712.74 Less OYS Chg, No.126

$14.492.92

Less Expenditure

TOTAL $ 1396939 $13.969.39

BANK STATEMENT BALANCE S139659.39

TERM DEPOSIT

Balance Camied Forward $44,190.39)

Interest Received S1A%0.26) $45.670.57

TOTAL FUNDS AVAILABLE $59.639.96
Chairman 10 report on additional .0.05% inderest rate on our investment. which was

renewed for the usual term of | year
H Lockiand That the Treaswrer’'s Report

{ H'.‘.-'l_\ recerved CARRIED

GENERAL BUSINESS

Very quiet time and both Mam and Gude Hall ranning very wel
Doable Doors af Eastern Eod of main hall need 10 be checked as the intermal framing
sume seem to be rotting away at the floor level, both sides. Secretary to check with the
head of maintenance at Council 1o remedy the problem

Hire Arrecment for Halls, Some of the rules for hire of both hally need clanfication

casual hirer of wround 2-3 hours (locals) make it almost impossible for small growg
meet the requiremonts. Secretary to follow up with Council representative
"t rraaned e hal RD ans
Next meeting will be held MAY 23 2024,
here being o further General Business the Chairman declared the meeting clossd a
’ | 1:.
{

Chairman... W.Gason

Ararat Rural City
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BCSC General Meeting ( 2-2024 )
. . m
tendir { f ! vy, Ma
Apologies N
Welcome to Country = Diab Wurrung
| wish to ackrowledge the Traditional Qwners of the land which we are meeting. | pay my respects t
their Elders, past and present. and the Aborigh tiders of other coonmunities wt y be here U v

Correspondence -
ARRC Networking Business RSVP STH March - anyone interested?)oin us for the first Business

Breakfast of 2024 at the Ararat RSL Wednesday 13 March commencing 7.15 am sharp!

2024 Telstra Conmected Communities Grant Program

Treasures Report

1

Previous Minutes ~ (Moved- t r 4l

3l ) soe il o " t

0 Emergency Re grant s another 10 ay for, Cou { ty G V KNG 9o0d 10 apply
'

orts Rfrastroctu e ) o U I M » . 4 worrl apoly )
t ) " J Il ' ) ! ) " g W uny 1om i 1 x 1 '
ety
apply

" ol wit 5 ottt Sononr NG 0 0 |

e u N I . i omeining 1o ook al. LY isle 0

i U T y | 1 oW y

S ol 100% { ! J N ylk ) o
A { Tt ) - ty Ras oW nact
) ' » woxd TN \ nn . 1ot
‘ bog ) it " harge ¢ )
Fy t 11 ' ' n B¢ 4 [ by
oM ' [ Y L8 V 1 L ] Wil
J | I
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wing fest go have a ook and soe how s ran. Humanatx can do tokets with no costs or have add-ons
{check booking foe of this mob) Form Sub Commitiee Taking names of who wants 10 be on & now!

* CAC Alcohi & Fridges -, Paul s ready 10 start and place them under the stairs. Requasted a provisional
budgoet of S2000 - approved. Paul has bean paid, just wailng on him &8s ho is busy, Tim wil koop in
contact with Paul. TR ONGOING BEERS = going 10 touch base with ***Paul Got all the gear ready 4o go

* Liquor Rop - [ 1o fnd out additonal information 10 determmng tho ropeccussions for an incorporated
Assocatan, Any vansler of licance rep wil regues 3 months aporax. for handovor - & finding 1t vory
chalenging 10 spaai 1o anyone 8l VCGLR and may need 10 8peak 10 a commasioner 1o get some kability
questons answerad. John 10 stay on unti 2024/2025 licence s due (thank you') and we have 150 10
onsuro ovorything = sorted. Having no fuck thus far | Rebocca from the councd will look into it for us
B Fob from council, Dave is looking into it further.. Sparks and Dandid gong 1o see a lawyer Peler
Glre. No need for a giub 1o nominate a spociic membes howover if you don't nomnale | person the
whole commisies can be fined, dave is going 10 see If its individualy ned or as a whoic [

* Steptripping hazard sl the CEC - Pholos amaded 1o Dr Tim 1o follow up grinding the concrete back with
lan Cooper. I Council have put a bit of hot mix on thare for a tamporary for. Nobody tripped on this
at tha Trivia night 50 tis was a good quick fix.Need 10 chase up a moro permanent foc .. [ESEE and
B ONGOING

* Defd - Sonal number rapoets st Bhe udt s 20 years old Would need & software updale and &
substantial amount spent on & Amtulance Aux may have spare ones. [JJl] Rebecca wit chat 1o
Chandra about where 10 got a now one -r.pou: 1o Chandra and 2 s our responsbity we noed o
ook o this further, [l has contacts and will try and figure 2 out.. Dave Spoke 10 Aux thinknag they
may just neod a ropg and now Dattery he has 1o lake pholos 10 send [0 them 1o see £ & Gan be sarvvioed
David ONGOING

* Mower - lls working good st the moment, council 10 do some of the panpheral ground work 10 Save our
mower, There is a councl regime that we wil be fitling mto .. . Cammunity Grant with counal Sk maybe
jook at next year 2-3 rouncs [EEBEEEE wil ‘ot us know wheon that one will be up agan... Possibiity of
buying the Racecourse mower.. We have purchased a new lawn mower, [ust waling for payment o clear

from counc! Eonny Il P en

* CAC Haatars - Wo might noed 10 think about upgrading the systam at some staje as ona & complotoly
dead & with gan getting phased oul maybe ook # cloctnc bae hoalers as || could be choaper in the long
un .. lsaning towards Elec system. ONGOING Waling on confirmation from Rebecca, all mambars
bolievo that spiit systoms would b best for e cobb n 00 as they can Do heat and cooling especialy with
the fans - Has spokon 10 Brad Regardng fans for the paviton and we will got it socted

Picnic Tables- look at shade salls, gazedos. Gazebo in Buangor colours would be something lo consider
that wiry arickot and the school can poss bly uso £ also. Possibly ook at a shade sal in fulurp &s a moro
permanent structure. We think going with a shade sall, . under $1,000 roughly possibly just need a new

covor, get quotes of all the above x2 [N

*Need lo put signs up nobody besides RSA holdors bohind the bar and only when asked by bar sta¥, sign
to say the bar cannot open until hat! an hour afler kids taining & gamas, Chain across bar 10 siop people
going behind without permission. [IIIIEEEN iookng ot maybe saloon doors for the bar.. FENNY
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ha 20ing 10 the a change ! ! er game bere S50-100, Rebece ) ket \ary
ver Si2 AAN I in the cricket club, then we pay then 3y ABN o | gro
ouncll wil ther volce us then we r cate the savi Lo ki et -».'.w ok ther int
t Cricket cdub 10 receie 3 ¥UON iNnste of g their ABN Possibiity of purchasing
ment also checking with t uncil if they can subsidise some of our | DAVE

“Malt Harms will be ot 10 30 @ guoto on rfurtishing tha wandows at he ( .".v’.-‘OM'V.""“}"

.. Should haar from Mall shortly

Kog service for i ( ) ). Jodd w O he guy ‘Wt { ! ( 1o ™ Nave & " n
* and bott for the s«chool to fundr e, look at getting & pern et tratlee ! the Club spint
sechor p f hare Ut 10 ballar Lart " wet o1 nolets
S " | l‘.(
*Stairs grip gecko grip chear -

Fish n Chip Night Dave will talk to 5P about funcraiser not going to RCH Sally would like 1o keep it
donati 10 RCH she wil put it to tf hoot « nitt tickat or g t hool ar it

COMMUNITY DATES

o

TO BE MINDFUL OF

ket pos y (C]
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BCSC Gerneral Maeting per ¢ H lcsed- 7 07pn
Welcome to Country — Djab Wurrung
A | ko 1 1 4 W ( (1] | ] ! ) f I n 1
pir ta even A gina ) P v be kere tod
Correspondente
ARRC Networking Business RSYPSTHM ) ~ ANyD R 2Join us for the T LIS 1IN
Sreakiast of 2024 ot the Ararat RSL Wednesday 13 March commencing 7.15 am sharp!
24 Te r ( 1
Treasures Report
Previous Minutes
ONGOING
™ae Emorgency f dqgra w1\ ty G A ') srant port s » sure t "
{ ' von y » { A V1 g e
1 ' Tew T b5 ) My
LTy SOATS O f ¢ \ ) 1 31V fo 1t

T 4
! Ond overd f Ohhe Y WOy
. ™ 4 4 1 tv B 1 ‘ tha )
t N i 'm r i 1w ' 1 |}
! th w A r l |
' Expes . and g T Baau
| Fie W ' ¥ 18 [ '
, N } | { ’ '
[P ' it
f "
) ) \ 1 f {
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0 10 dolermne the repercussions for an incorporated
oeox. for handover. [ is finding it very
chalang ng 10 apeak 1o anyons at VCGI R arvd may nead 10 spoak 10 8 COMmessOnar

* Liquor Rop - I 1o nd out addtional informat
ssociation. Any lransfer of hoence rep wil regure J months 2

gol SOMe Radety
questions answemnd. John o stay on untd 20242025 icence is due (thank you!) and we have 15mths ©

thus far , Rebecca fom the o

Jnol wil ook nio it fo

g o & Surther _ Sparks and Darad going 10 see a lawyer Pete

enaure avenything is sorted. Maving no L

— Rob from councd, Dave is lookr
Glard. NO nad 100 & cud) 10 nOEnaie o 508chic mamber howavar If you donl nomingla 1 person tha
whoie commiian can ba fined, dave s going 10 see If s inchvidually fined or as a wholo [l

the CAC — Nead 1o chase up a moee permanent fix .. [EEEEEE o<

* Sloptripping hazard
NG

wid neod a software updale and a
substantal amount spant o it Ambulance Aux may have spare ones. Il Rebecca will chat 1
a about wham to gat a naw ono. [EEEREE-
uther, [l has contacts and wil try and figum it ¢
may st need a rajg and now baltacy e has 0 take pholos 1D sor

Davd ONGOING

* Defb - Serial number reports that the unil i3 20 years old

Cha ok 1o Cnandmz and i1 & our 19EpoNSlity Wi Naed K

it Dave Spoke 1o Aux thunking thay

d 1o them 10 soe ¢ 11 can be serviced

00K IniD s

" CAC Homomn - Upgmaing the systom M 50me SLage as one & complolaly cend & with g

C bar hoalers or spit sysiems

S gelnng
phased cut Oplons are oloct

"Picnic Tables- look at shace salis/garebos. Gazebo in Buangar colours would be somethng 30 consider

‘Have sooen o Bead Rn;« ing 1ans for the pavilion and we will ot 3 8o

hal wary cnckel and e schodl can possdily uso I also. Look al & shade sal in flure as a mom

parmanant st ucture. We are thinkung of going win & shade sl ool quotes of all the above x2 -

"Need 10 pit 3igns upRE bar staff only and not during anior gamaes, Also o

sar. FENNY IR onny

"Water- Loting Al 8 wate! COoM! 88 Our waler & not drirkabie gel a Aler for 1lags, possibly sk 1o
GWMWater 1or @ Dubiipr 100 ufsido as thay gave one 10 ancihr oiub, ONGOING Piich, Hobecca

GONG

W3l saloon doors for e

"Chamo 15 going L0 the 33500aton 10 charge them per game here S50-100, Rebecca said others charge

over 5120 . ABN i In the cricket dub, then we pay them Using councils ABN as councd ground,

councd will then invowce us than we can donate the savings 1o kids onchet - will look Turther iMoo
this_ Cricket dub to receive a donation instead of using their ABN . Possibility of purchasing equipment
also checking with the councd if they can subsidise some of our fuel -

*Redgum Bollarnds x4, chan and rock needed 1or around the wooden can Working bee get thes done .

Fenny & [

* Matt Harrs will bo out 1o €0 3 quoto on refurbishing tha windows at he CSC RSB 's working on
1 Matl should D8 n contact soon

BOC- Dave 10 5o out who 8 g through st ONGOING. ... (IR
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val | 3t vl put it 10 1 ' . 1100 licket orice poes to the by snd donat [
bies and 1% '-:""-e.-,l.“-»i il haw YO WCINg & d ek pphar maybs
N ! hall | ' a0 ka**
COMMUNITY DATES TO BE MINDFUL OF
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1 | ! ! 1 ¢ ) ] ] )
f D Mgt | Ik § | ' al Iy
Wl frosh hatt | q ) S40 kg** CON v
CONMMUNITY DATES TO BE MINDFUL OF
*March 2912 { iday Fundea t b &

A
Vidy

* Mext meeting 10th A

General Business

Fish n Chip night HUGE success Quality of fish was great - Schooltodo a

thank you letter for the Company the fish was purchased from. Can use
them for future events, 2.5k tickets sales - Costings 1k raffles roughly etc was
great. Thanks to JMcG for mcing the night
Mid Oct for trivia night
Comedy End june start of july
Show n Shine
Carboot Sale Garage sale trail
Single/Dble Drawer Filing Cabin
Furniture troliey
CobbnCoisr reg nk Dlazs Deing here
( W | L | e W01 WOTrKins e ( § O cily .". { 1
! X
ood Handl nncate 0o
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BCSC General Meeting 2PM |
ALt
' ‘ My
'
Nelcome 10 Coumtry 3 Waur
' ko t A e f q ! rel ¥ |
’ ta fese d o L f ' o o ! . Y
Correspondence We have M e poak nding | ' oo ot
W vi a
inds for ha ot N } tort ¢ i N ping ft [
through t ) Beanct it t LYy t Vi m 1 Moy rying
! fun 1o ' L sSpect X harge repaymn b | enther £ fc ‘ L $
take the door Re OF Wi Cate { takeo the door b ik togeth ia
vaufort T e ¢ " p
t 3 Py
f August ( st ' ‘

Treasures Report

Previows Minutes -

1 | f | s 1 t 3 i wr hog 4 i
Ty 0 T k3D ( it 1 A ar ! { { | Ty th %1
o fand [ o ! W Y { i eithy fe e
et € v atera ' ' } ’ i g init e ! \
eoutort nect [+ ote 4
r ' I H A "
nt b J : M ' : ’ .
o 2ocan (R0 | f for by
1 ' g )
Tim %ng -
i e
i | 1 ) | & § -
{ v vt Wl & hi Tin
NG B - | t th Pawl Got all the gear ready to go .2 Woeks time this wi be

dent fo finish the job Making

startod _Dave will talk to Pawl abowut starting this jobd, po bie extension by

2 start o Monday
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gl krgn N t X Nale 1 g0t & 10ter for tag [ v 'k IYM o
e an 1he i 10 anothe NGOING Pich, IO NGON purfication
t MW by § -~ b en o the last fortnig t 0o ‘ )
Ay il Thay are
Chamo o g k10 the a 14 10 charnge them per gsame here S50 . Sebecca said othe Charge ove
BN ) 1h kot chub, the t g councils ARN ( i ) will the .
mtead of g their ABN Dy bty of g ha ¢ , " king wit!h . f el " byaie
Rodqu s x4 ch " ' ' ‘ y X
A
Matt M ’ oW s at he CAC RSN g )
! (
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Moyst | nmittee Meeting May 14 at 7pm
Prevwert m Hall, Pet Horvatt Kot ’ Crowe, Ret Rodgenifle 1 AJ Rot
O M
Vinutes p f { 0 Moy nCro o Petg rvat?
Of Noske attended briefiy t er her resignation fromm the Moyston } Committee. Also Sharst
irker ! fhicially resigned from the Cormminte
8 ing
YUPTE 1 reg
1all lights repaired
Wieb site upgrade : If using the name Moyston Hall Weebily Ntk ite will be fr Motion moved Su
Peter and all in Tay Sue will ni
Splashback behind stove compieted thanks to Ror
{all as 2 hot day refuge put on hold till nest summe
Ky cen purct ° t ' | will | W up
urar nstated that the f e red by« ol the atents ir
rs () m think o1 teto¢ tert L 4 £
artin O'Call in attenced the meenng ar e o 2 Wwol T4 emplioy M or weekly
or tiyt { nta t § W f ™ r e BT [+ R4 ! 30 Man
~ X rovice general garder dvice 100, Marnt ! check the i
\ tor the walking grouvp and gi vi to what ds 1o | . Mart tated t .
I bably ] at least oug hour fortnigt ( t the g2 r
t Moy terest i ne nitt Fows {in attendar ght
f f 1 { fotont v Dy ROk Y |
. coort X[ . i . o M . od ot th r g .
| L t % ‘ r the past 1 13 ' 1
oY H f 14 ] ' 1 § ™ el ! 1
" { t ) !
r 4 i r g 8 A ot hur N |
the AR } \ ¥
‘1 . "
' '
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Next High Tea: May 26, Set up Thursday moming (23). Some volunteers will be needed to make
sandwiches and in the afternoon volunteers 1o help with serving and cleaning up in the kitchen, 11

bookings so far

Fen: Eftpos maching has now been acquired. Square Reader not needed so up for sale. Seil if for half

price about $30. ARCC have kindly removed our food registration fee which was $200 annually

Sue: Cup day broadcast and possibly grand final TV viewing in the hall for & gold coin donation. Also hall

hire is booked by groups in June and July. (Medium and a party). Jim to check on what to charge
Ron: Mentioned about 3 mural on back wall of hall. Could possible apply for 3 grant to do this.

Rebecca: Community gramts are available for landscaping and other improverments. Rebecca will let us

know when these are available
Rebecca s now our contact persaon at the ARCC for grants.

Date for next meeting is 2™ Tuescay in August (13%), at 7pm. 12 November meeting will be our AGM

Meetinrg closed at 8.30pm
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ioyston Hall Cor Mee meeting | Y, el iry 21 1/6

P /it ¢ Lonnedy. Bri Kennedy, Ror f my AL nCrowe, ) ( =obort
{ ol | . i

Apologes: Jim Hall

Last moeting P i: moved Di Noske, Jan Hall
B ( Arsing from last o trg ember 24
S e re , 1 going abead (per Jim) alts 176t ed the Tyror jer which ( ncil wal
fur 1 LTUD. A ourts wil go tt vat " | - NArs n all trar I
Splashback behind stove has not been Co 1 yel
3 Working bet ) 25 New N syste n hone set up as per Ron Simmong
: 2 dor to Anne Marshall at the high tea on Sunday, moved D
.l r Ir.l‘.‘.‘ 14
- No Tidy Towns subsnission for 2024 by Progress associator
ww e e >
Maved Jim, seconded Pet meetings free of ¢
! ts to be charged at f 1 0, but reduced rate for local non profit group
soved Di 2 ,
vid ndght mes § - ton 10 be charped S100 for ! oot ent. Mows
Db 2™ Poter
WP fce 8 el progre
a W ght repair: Need 1« tact N e ( y ot ur Niddle light in mr hall
ummeng LEht in supper rooe arry to email Narelle with urgent request
wet 1 urrently S 5 N A per year. S LRRCS! prading ¢ { t
etails at S A Yy ! e eft Ul more deta g ( ¥
& AV ! pol ~a d {or mov gl s ’ !
1 ! ! N M LtV ! 7t " v pport tl £V
Y ! B x T " 3 !
R M nhor v D¢ wreh f t ' k |
1 ‘ D Austr day. R Prog As X tarting at Sam at the Moyston shoy
Helen Wall vantst ) t ntl tur ight of Easter to
e R ¢ Sie victins  Asreet give ¢ lesion o for ¢ '
e for the hall \7 O t 2 R Nt Ie not f
Moy ' ping fee will IR faved | Ror
\ 4 for | fug ' t b d
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High Tea day this Sunday: Volunteers needed 10 help on the day please contact Sue
Kennedy if you can belp. Set up Thursday 4 30pm Committee will send a Thank-you to
Flona Lucas for donating flowers 10 be raffied at the Migh tea. Suggestion made by Peter 10
denate profits from the hgh tea to Pomonal bushfire, Moved Peter, 2™ Ron

Anne Moriey has some photos of Hall people : suggested by Sue to buy some prints 1o hang
n the hall, Moved Sue, 2™ DI

fke2 screen to hide the §ft will cost 5279, Moved to purchase Sue, 2™ Ron, Di to purchase.
Financial statement from Jim Mall: details provided to members. Opening balance
$32,973.00, Qlosing balance $32544. (Receipts $59.05 and Payments S487 .41 with a net
deficit of S43836), Accepted: Moved Jim 2™ Peter

insurance for hall and contents waiting for information from Jim Hal

From Peter: Martin O'Callaghan Is 2 professional garden designer chargng 550 per howr 50
may be able to be employed to do some gardening work around the hall. invite him to the
next meeting. (Tuesday 14™ May) High tea May 26. Moved Peter, 2* Ron

From Bryan: Chelsea to be invited Lo be on the committee to have a younger person. Sryan
1o follow up. Moved Bryan, 2™ Peter

Next meeting Tuesday 14™ May @7.30pm

Mecting closed 8,35pm
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Pomonal Community Assets Committee Meeting - MINUTES

1st May 2024 at 7 pm.

m : z z : m‘fw.k - .._;:,‘:: 72:-; Pap— —._':: N

. - I 1',. .. b - ’
rosconrt Barh Vorn

Chairperson Preside “8ro Ven

Location Pomonal Hail

Aftondees Roache! Whtaker, Simon Freemar Robecca Rodger ARCK present by phone
Kath Ward. Mchelle Stawart. Ancdrea for same tam
Shallay

Apologies Dr. Tim Harrison

Acknowledgement

of Country | A W v wnowiedaina tf Oiab Wurrung anc Jarowaroia
*ra » '

£ ! ¢

Purpose Mara et ¢ DCHvie it the F Hall o R i yl F AT
Bam [ 9 1 commtion for A D under presant i mst
managng tt and prasan! actvilias

Minutes
Motion: “ That the minutes for the previous Hall and reserve Committee meating
datod 7th Fobvuary 2024 be approved as a true and acewate rooord of
proceedings ™

wotng Moved: Barb Venn Second:Rachel Whittaker

: Item  Doscription ‘ Mbn

se<oy

1 ) ‘ nry gsecdnd arxd nw ) av { 1
tnched from 7th Fat v 1o 1a1 May
Finance Report e =
Mot tthe | ol state ts & { Seconded; Rache! Whitaks
- v | ' 4
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Actan : Barb will speak to the oeganiser of tha
Neurodivergant group n& outstanding account from
2023

Action : Pomonal Hall data collected from Red
Energy power invoices from December 2022 1o
February 2024 be sant to ARCC with the minutes of
this meoting for their review

i General Busmess

1. Use of the Hal ang shads al present

2. Pomonal Hall - Maintenance anc
cleaning issues This will ba ongong
while the Hall is Deing usSHd as a
recovery hub and issues will be
discussed with appropriate ARCC
sinff

4 Coamwrunity repovts / business

1. APS Grampians Group (GG) requast for
fimancial assistance for new muich on the
Hall gargens

2 Pomonal Tenmns cud updates needed

3. Future Hall use and booking crtena

4. Actons for Committes members % do

w

Ararat Rural City

That no feas be charged for Pomonal Hal
regular activities being Yoga, TaiChi and
Pomonal movement ciassas from
February 13 th urti a future date is
confirmed. Mowved : Keith Ward
Seconded; Simon Freeman, All agreed
Non locals who wish 1o make a booking
for Hat use be charged the local users foo
until & ture date 's confimed. Moved
Kedth Ward Saconded: Simon Freeman

Part of the Hall will be used as the
Pomaonal rellef centra for 88 'long as this
8ty is required

The storage sheds will be used a3 Space
parmits for he raliaf cantra 10 slore fams
and for the Mens shad 1o stors tems. Tha
old tables have bean offerad 10 and
accaplad by a local pamson for their use

Mars shed have been asked 1o nspect
e wooden pews stored and resiore (f
practcal to do so,

Rebecca Rodger was asked via phone
call for an updale on the modular walls
dscussad ot the Apnl informal meeting
Shea replied, this is beng discussed at
ARCC and funding consdened

ARCC will provide statf 1o clean the Hal
and Kilchen on a weekly bass, refer 10
emal BM/2024 other mainlenance iSsues
10 be acddrassod as requined

Committes dscussed the use of muich for
tha gardens, Andrea will amal GG and
advise thal the commitiea would Ike
furthar discussion on this as 10 type and
amount of muich, cost of and where this
can bo purchased from. Discussion can
than be had with ARCC re-sudsidizing
costs from any recovery funds available
Mchelle gave the commilles an updabe
from bar recent moating with De. Tim
Marrson. Al this time there ame No
recovery funds known to be available for
upaating the tennis count surlace or ciub
rooms as has beon discussed as NoBJed
# provious committes mestings. This wil
D an ongong item on the Hall agenca
Ancrea will emad the commitiees of those
groups wh hold annual large events at
the Hall re the Hal space avaiable this
yeor and wil offer suggestions for a plan
B for them %o consider

Rachel wil wnte to Chandra ARCC for @
plan ¥ ass:st the committas with our
ongoing fmancal needs 10 manage the
hail

Keith, Barb and Andrea 10 &range a
masting with some on the Pomonal
reslence team reé neecs thay have (o
continue thair predance n tha Hall
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Meeting of the Warrak Hall Committee of Management

Date: 19 February 2024
Teme: 7.00pm

Venue: Warrak Hall

Chair Rachel Thoma
Minute taker jane ( ) f
Present Danepl Buckingham, Gary Buckingham, Melis
Hate Sharo )y Kevin Wilde, Rose Wilde
Apologies: iy Budking! futh Kaliszowsh)
was moved that the 30008 s e accs f
M ine Gon 5¢ Noad satiyn Dunr
he Chair welcomed all. The Minutes of the meeting held
N ane GOonin 5 rnded Kaithyn Dunne
Treasurer's Report
Bank balance as at 30/6/23
Income Hall
Fa 523

Bank Balance as at 15/8

Expenditure
Cash 6/12/22

Cash DEJs Christn 3 ratior
go Energy 1/22
go Er gy /8 3
rarat Garcen Cl fort vith | np
hior N 2
20 Envergy 3
Total Expendit
Bank balance as at 7/11/22
: n of $100 from L Watkins [Xmas)
n c:' 00
'A'. |
Correspondence
tier to Reece fr the Warrak com
) s ¢
Business Arising
Gravel - Alex ted that the rainfall ¢ r
i NoLe ’ War If )
{1 the | On-going

=i

$ 50.00

$1.544.00
SARN A
oL

2023 were read and adopted

CARRIED

$14,885 60

$16,530.60

$14,958.20

CARRIED
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School Bus - John noted that it sppeared that the school bus was no longer parking on the grass outside the
Hall although he will follow up to make sure. Melissa McCadie suggested that John speak to the school
who may be able to speak to the driver and identify the pick up / drop off spot. On-going

Lighting in the Main Hall

It was agreed that the Secretary would contact the council 10 express concerns regarding the safety of the
power connection and the lighting in the main hall, Jane noted that she had contacted Council but is yet
to receive a response and she will follow up with Council. On-going

A supporting suggestion was to have fuse box moved outside and Jane 15 to follow up with Council.

Noticeboard glass
John Warren will take the broken glass to Ballarat for repair and coating with UV protection. On-going

General Business

Car wash - Daniel is planning to host a car wash with Repco Ararat donating the wash products. Me is
currently identifying locations to hold the event, Money ratsed from the car wash will go to either the
Warrak CFA, Warrak Hall, Crowlands/Warrak Landcare or the Recreation Reserve and can be nominated by
the person paying for their car wash, On-going

CFA Session

The comenunity asked for the CFA to host an information session at the Hall on a Saturday or Sunday to do
some familiarity training on the CFA and fighting fires. It was suggested that a person be arranged to
entertain the kids so that families could attend. It was also requested that sign up forms, posters and flyers
about the CFA be avallable at the Christmas party. On-going

Suggestion Box
It was suggested to have a box in the Mall that people with suggestions could anonymously provide
comments, feedback or suggestions for the Hall to the Committee. On-going

Fundraising
Melissa mentioned that the Bendigo Bank Community Fund have a program where they donate money to
local community organizations. Medissa will investigate and report 1o the next meeting. On-going

Fashion Parade
The Committee discussed hosting the fashion parade on the 14™ May and it was unanimously agreed to go
ahead, it was suggested that 3 sub-committes De Created 10 arrange the event

Action: Executive to establish sub-committee

Statement of Facts

Daniel t1alked about a document referred to as the “Statement of Facts™ that gave an historical picture of
the Warrak area. It Is owned by a member of the local community who ks investigating getting it copied for
putting into a book form for lodging at the Hall. He will talk to the owner of the document and report back
at the next meeting

Monument
The Committee and members of the community attending the meeting thanked Danie! for his work
cleaning the monument

Warrak Hall
Melissa suggested a "Warrak Hall® sign be made and attached to the Warrak Road side of the Hall 1o
Identify the Hall to people driving through. She will look at designs, options and costs.

Mips:/fararatrural sharepont. com/sites/Gavernance-GovernanceConfidential/Shared

Documents/Gavernance Confidential /Commattees of Management/Comemunity Asset
Committees/Minutes/ 2024/ Warrak/Minutes of Meeting of Warrak Hall Committee 19 Feb 24.doc
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Lhns suss 1ed erecting a picket fence ; wnd the M DA

Speed Limit / School Bus

Melissh sugpested writing &« unol to ask for a reduction of the speed imit thre et
15 Mt T cheidire g schoci t N ) will O talk to thye ool Bus D 1 er seh [

find out how the bus systems are managed to soe If we can identify who to talk to about the sct

picking up and droge hiddren off ot the Warrak

Defibrillator

Pan arested the H T AL tall jelil t Lthe Hall and tha y Buck 1N w } pared

to hedp write grant application for funds to pay for the defibnllator and its | ion

Casserole Night

The community agreed to host a casserole night an Friday, 5™ July, 2024

Facebook Page

The community agres 3 Créde & 100K page cedicated 1o the Warrak Hall which would fa 1218

ne Hall busines

Community Meeting
Danigd sugeested hosting 2 meeting for all commursty groups in the Warrak area: CFA, Recreation Reserve

Landcare and the Church. it was ¢ ght and Kattlyn will draw

) invite the groups to the « SSerole r

up a flyer/imvitation

Noticeboard

Rache! will update the contact informat for the Hall on the noticeboard outside the Ha

Passing of Gwen Pligrim

Melissa arranged to the delivery of fic ew and Lisa Pligrim on the passing of Gwen, a flong tims
cormemunrity member and Comributor 1o the Hall
Pots
Cheryl debvered some pots suttable for t induct cooker which were donated and »f a% thanked the
per y who made t!
Volunteer List
lane exiained that Lo PQUIres a 1 Of the names of vwolunteers involved in the Ha g 10 O f
the list mest Ltendess will be reminded t U &t Every mestir
Committee Members
he ARCL reguires Halh Commitiess I ive Detween 7-12 committes memiber Juding the Executive
< f de V e | ecret ) 15T A wi ULl it t . Nove
NoOT e for th ¢ P ¢ T lled } llow L T ted ot
ih "
Xt n Iwho 1 | 0 \ t
| s 11}
Y i
Wik
’ v 1 f
" Sed all at t! \ W ! 1 L )
i ing ! L W y ) ] 0 ! 1t R
5 | erdi " {
J ) POI 1 ) ( r eConl mnt
] ] " A Y )
' ) i A /) toat A M {
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Meeting closed at 807pm
Next mesting: 22™ April 3t 7.00pm

https://araratrural sharepoint.com/sites/Governance-GovernanceConfidential/Shared
Documents/Governance Confidential /Committees of Management/Community Asset
Committees/Minutes/2024/ \Warrak/Minutes of Meeting of Warrak Hall Committee 19 Feb 24.doc
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Willaura Hall General Meeting
W 4/2024 ¢ .1..““
*RESENT
R Jenknson , A ByronA ans, G Mcinng vV Albert ) | |
ARPOLOGIES
R Patterson, R Laxdiaw I Ham:
Moved J Filliponi, V Albert
MINUTES APPROVED Moved A Evans R Jenkinson
BUSINESS ARISING Ni
TREASURERS REPORT
Slater m '."S"x"“
ARC a’/c $3557.05
ayments. GWM
Ornigin energy.
Cleaning product $
Treasures 10 open a naw account to faciitate card access
Moved R Jenkinson J Fillipon
JORRESPONDENCE N

GENERAL BUSINESS

*HDOM faulty nes<
checking R Jenkinson & A Ev:
Kt place aner cupboards
have bes Nered . Stair ; steal banches for the stov 8 been completad
Ar Day, A working bee to be heid onWednesday 24th at
Opm to prepare the |
A naw not wate arvice | De¢ nstalied 1 unit Nee
| The switct the hot walter servics

coOmmitled st with running the b: heir next fundri Hall to pr i
float for the 1

1 Kitchen [ "% for D. NO Off¢ purchy
! & DOan rnx ed
MEETING CLOS 3. 30pn
NEXT MEETIN { June ! 8.00¢
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Nillaura Recreatic

n Reserve

General Mesating V

Mes 1 at Willaura Ha
21 4 a1 7.30¢

WELCOME

R Jenkinson weicomed averyone 1o the meating and askad that

gveryone be courteous and consigerate gurng this meseting and aghere 10 ouwr

code of conduct ctionB.7 of our Governance C

’

ten, R Townseand, S Kumnick

? Jenkinson, K Gleason, P Pla

Dr T Harmrison .J Filliponi.k

4
« S & N Maconachie, J Coish

APOLOGIES

CONFORMATION OF MINUTES

Moved J Platen, J Fillipon

CORRKRESPONDENCE

Maconachie effective

the He

TREASURERS REPORT

:
Moved S K In ( :‘\ ‘..;' 1 I .
GENERAL BUSINESS
M Pael has repaire re ad oval lights at the time keepers
DOX N power poles for sites 7& n & 3 have also been repairel
‘2 '4 A ol th t! MWENC | tche AHJ - {
i Hscu 84d ) reamen | ant stat of e IQuUQ SNce. any aaantion
aghting for the ov N¢ ' T Ve ri nknson, K Gleesons
' oo attancsd
1524 B McLean - ! ! n sprayed ferulisers
spread. S Kumnick on n apor! o1 1 1 Of s¢ 3 nenan
re I 1 Ml ! oplied fert £ 1 { t. Manv than
No rayed u 1 o1 e of U
( inre 1 [ Nt
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"19/5/24 A working bee for the big shed clean & tidy was
camed out , many thanks to everyone that helped on the day especially those from
other organisations who use the shed.

*J Coish gave a short presentation on proposed ideas to
promote the Rec Res in conjunction with a digital presence. A photo campetition,
logo, vision /plan are all for consideration . Please give J Coish your ideas to help
formulate a plan .An update will be given next meeting

Governance , R Jenkinson gave a short address to remind
everyone the purpose and expectations of how we are to operate as a
subcommittee for the ARCC.A robust discussion was had , Dr T Harrison reiterated
what we are here for and how we are o operate for our community . As this matter
has been discussed for several meetings , if anyone is still unclear how we are 1o
operate | am happy to meet and discuss this further . This is one of my
responsibliities as secretary.

MEETING CLOSED 8.25pm

NEXT MEETING. TBA
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Wilaura R

General Meeting

reation

17/4/24 at 6.00pa

PHESENT
P Pla

S&N Maconachie,J Coish.

D Shalders R Jer

Dr T Harmrison

APOLOGIES

J Platen, R Townsend

CONFORMATION OF MINUTES

Approved

BUSINESS AR

SING

* Alr conditionar for the Bar area . Possibly next week.7 D

Shalders to follow up
C(tchen and Campers bathroom . Grampians Cleaning have
completed thelr undertaking as per quote . Good job done

*C s bathroom extra cleaning. Wendy Flagg has

Lampe

declined the offer, E Velenski will do the clean twice a we

BK.

*Past control, K Glees

dvise when job s 1o be done
*J Coish Web page and social meda presence for the Rec is

sl a work In progress

CORRESPONDENCE

A FoAA iy - " shasrvembin - s windas
IN. GWM Water Le equinng information for re use wate
etc and & new irrigation user agreement, R Jenkinson to follow up

TREASURERS REPORT
Goneral account S 32

K Gle

on and have

approximately 150K in total
Move
sENERAL B S8
A WOorsing beea 1o sanoutihe b 1160
May at 9.30am . R Jenkinson to contact CFA, Football club an
heli| N he Vv 10 Insurm all tems (O DO retans e identlied
oite No3 power pole for campe as been damaged R
ek N f w up with Matt Peel Electr | 1O repa
ARCC hawe vised they will be doing so presminary
X 10 rese ne Ditumen road  will be brought up to 10kph shared zone
tandar th approprate signags rumit trips will be removed 1or tl "
0 take ¢ = muittee @ need for them o b
L ance— { re st QN ] i
an update next meeti
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"The Rec will not have community meals on Friday nights
prior to MWFNC home games.ie April 26, May10,May24 and Juneld,
Depending on MWFNC hosting finals negotiations will take place with the club and
the league as to the Racs involvement and remuneration .Dr T Hamson to follow
up.

* R Jenkinson to organise a meeting with the MWFNC
axecutive and Rec executive as soon as practical to ensure we all understand our
responsibilities and requirements for the upcoming season, A casual user
agreament 1S required .

*Change of meeting dates again . Meetings will be held on
every 3rd Monday of every even month.Next meeting will be Monday June 17th.at
6.00pm

* Private bookings . E Velenski to book in the normal way with
R Tovmnsend for her upcoming events , normal charges will apply —12/5/24 Hi Tea,
8/7/24 Western Ag . Xmas in July 13th or 20th TBA ,Good Friday 18/4/25

MEETING CLOSED. 7.15pm
NEXT MEETING. June17 @ 6.00pm. August 19th ,October 21st (AGM),

December16th
Please update your records.
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MINUTES

Meeting of the Warrak Hall Committee of Management

Date: 29 April 2024
me: 7.00pm
Venue: Warrak Hall
Chair Chris Hare
Minute taker:  Jane Goninor
Present: Melissa McAdie, Sheryl Dunne, Cheis Hare, Sharon Diglio, Sally Buckingham, Bruce Hester

Apologles:

Committee Rachel Thomas, Chair
Members: Cheis Mare, Vice Chair
iae
Rosie Wilde, Member
Kaitlyn Dunne, Member
It was mowved that the apologies be accepted
Moved Jane Gominon Seconded: Melissa McAdie

The Char welcomed all. The Mine

es of the meeting held on 197 Febeuary, 2024 were read and adopted

Moved Jane Gonnon  Seconded Chyls Hare
CARRIED
Treaswrer's Report
Bank Dalance as at 36/ 23 $14.958.20
Income
Total Income
Expenditure

Total Expanditure :
Bank balance as 3t 29/4/24 $14,958.20
Moved Medssa McAds econgec Jane Gomrsnon

CARRIED
Correspondence

etters of thank v e for 1o Baks { ) b Larder, W rths A
h & John N \ 1 ) & F sassett - Gray, | I B 1
11 I (& ] v 4[| ) h ) f und 'W ik
Business Arising
Gravel - On-going
School Bus ~ Melissa to fallow up with By rimary, On-going
Noticeboard glass
low up wit! hey Warren, On-going
General Business
Car wash t A ngtol | vash with R QO Aratat o« 1ing the w proguct Hi
v identify ' v I I
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W f ) the f Mana m
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Warrak CFA, Warrak Hall, Crontands/Warrak Landcare or the Recreation Reserve and can be nominated by
the person paying for thesr car wash., On-going

Fundralsing
Melissa mentioned that the Bendigo Bank Community Fund have a program where they donate money to
local community organizations. Melissa will investigate and report to the next meeting. On-going

Statement of Facts

Daniel talked about a document referred 10 25 the “Statement of Facts™ that gave an historical picture of
the Warrak ared. It is owned by a member of the local community who is investigating getting it copéed for
putting into a book form for lodging at the Hall. He will talk to the owner of the document and report back
at the next meeting

Warrak Hall Sign

Melissa suggested a “Warrak Hall” sign be made and attached to the Warrak Road side of the Hall to
identify the Hall to people driving through. She will lock at designs, options and costs. This requires
permission from ARCC, On-going

Defibrillator

Paul suggested the Hall Committee install a defibrifator at the Hall and that Sally Buckingham was prepared
to heldp write a grant appiication for funds to pay for the defibrillator and its installation. - Waiting on a
grant

Noticeboard
Rachel wil update the contact mformation for the Hall on the noticeboard outside the Hall. On-going

Fashion Parade ~ Comung up on Tuesday, 14/5 and the commumnity is asked to come and help set up on
Maonday, 137 May at S.00pm and clean up at 5.00pm Wednesday, 15/5

Meeting closed at 7. 45pm
Next meeting:  24™ June st 7.00pm

https://araratrural sharepoint.com/sites/Governance -GovernanceConfidential/Shared
Documents/Governance Confidential/Committees of Management/Community Asset
Committees/Minutes/2024/ Warrak/Minutes of Meeting of Warrak Hall Committee 29 April 2024, doc
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Al
W
26/3/24 ¢
PRESENT
D Shalders, R Jenkinson K Gleeson, P Platen,J Fillipon: ,J Coish
APOLOGIES
S & N Maconachie , S Kumnick R Townsend .E Velenskl , Dr T Hamson
CONFORMATIC K Gleason LOish
N
IN
N
o Pub( Dev Group) Request for donation
East Grampians Health Service . Letter of thanks for
Marketl assistance
OUT
Farm 10 pub to clarify situation
TREASURERS REPORT
Income INCce ast meating)

*‘Swap Meet | A new approach to hold a swap meet has been

made 10 the Rec Committee to host the event. It was decided our committee did
not have capacity YO run such a large avent
*A sarvicse requast to rapair the liohts for the oval andd nathall
courts has been lodged. Cockatoos appear 1o have maaged the alex <
I.. ) )
Bar Area CONGItOr ) Sha s 10 &e ic BVErse
cvek be fitls
wval hanht or tha aast side ) S s ! 18t guota
supply and it
Meeting Dat t was decided a requ gating odule D
b { Né Wednes of ety 8V 1ONTth Wa J asted 8, Nex
che 4 aeling will be Aprll 17th, YW N hold met 15 In between tl
{ate f L INCH Bquire hort at 1. f you 8 nabie 1o att O thass
AeliNnQsS~iN Dersot LY n f range | vou 10 atteng (face t ( Vine iny J
ram eaning have submitted an estimate of$440.¢
1Or « | daity 4 ' N f xitcl | | 2o (03 ) .A- r
1 Dlete VWe ke tl nua ] anan
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‘Because of the high usage of the campers bathrcom it was
decided to increase the cleaning an extra clean mid week. D Shalders to ask
Wendy Flagg and at what cost?

"The camping charge for no power 1o increase to $5.00 per
pearson/night to cover the cost of the campers bathroom, shower etc & barbecue
at the rotunda.

*Saturday 16th March Ararat FNC played a practice football
match . AraratRCC to cover costs for this event of $450.00

"R Jenkinson to organise a meeting with Moyston WFNC to
make arrangements for this football season.

* Big Shed clean out. An offer of help from the CFA and
football club etc. with labour and equipment , D Shalders to co ordinate with these
groups to find a suitable time.

*Pest control . K Gleeson to contactTom North Pest contro
to treat the clubrooms,

"Web page /Facebook , J Coish is still working on this.

*Liquor licence, We are still waiting on Dr T Harrison for an
update on the council’s position and where to from here

MEETING CLOSED. 7.15pm

NEXT MEETINGS. April17th, June19th, August 21st, October 16th (AGM)
Decemberi18th
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t Rural Ciry GENERAL Meeting Minutes rorm s
To be submitted to Council’s Municipal Recreation Officer within 14 days of meeting
ttee of Management nvoon Recreation Reserve

Date of Mesting: 26.2.24 FEBRUARY

me of Meeting: 7:30pm
Present: ) King r B Rotx n, R.Bibby 1 rong P Hartwich, A Brady, X Armstronge. A Laid
RMcCKay
A\ Carter. A Tucker, Tim Harrison
M d by RMcKay and nded by R, Bibly
onfirmation of Quory
A Quorum at any commtier # g shatl & o y 7 £ v J cutte
Confirmation of Minutes of Previous Meeting:
General Meeting Past Minutes from 4,09 24 circulated on 25.2.24,. Moved by B.Robert & secor dA
8rady
Item: Business Arising Out of the Previous Meeting
Discussion - Action Items Responsidle  Due
Business
" A HE
N J ' 4 ! L 1
{ < A ‘
! N " A
' X ' - |
. v ol and ; N
l- i iy
3 \ forw
was Xx O
! »
" "
I
)
.
(¥ ] ’ B Hoborts '\ " Wi A Brady

CONFIBMATION OF METTING MAWNUTES
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Disclosure of any pecuniary interest or conflict of interest of any member

_Correspondentce . }
| item: Correspondence - Inwards/Outwards
| Discussion = List Correspondence l Action Items Responsible Due
OV 25 2. 28 Ty Towws Gratl Agplication | Grantt sddeation for ok netsell rooers and Sooty | TINC { Pind ot = My
(e e T ) INOwRr peators x4
282204 ema | Cecarcian work SWOCK for LED Lights ovel and [ Rec: Treamaer | February 2024 |
sohal Conty
Ot bty JOOM rsurance caim. WH i I mafed proesy and wf ta gt Do Prpe——— I T S:af(.j:éy 1
| 2024
| by Fedrunry 2004 WYL Inserance G guots Qe 19 Vaure Calh o1 rec Breenaes. Gives b | |

|
} B BShy 10 Labee 42 TING mpeting |

Moved by A Brady and seconded by K Armstrong

2024 Hall Bookings:
19.8.23 DAGRO 5200
2224 - Caster Funerdd
Future Bookings:

Treasurer's Report
Financial report B.Robertson

Savings Account - $125355.31 donations account
Statement Account - S8835 46

See Balance sheet (Appendix 1.)

New LED lights < Tristion Ritchie Elactrician thought it would cost approx S20 per hour 1o run new lights.,

8 Robertson to analyse electricity usage going forward
John Deere mower had some repairs due to wires had been caten by rats,

Coolroom - 2 invoices, $350 bill increased. Ongoing issue for reserve. Coolroom In footy bar door left open
In burghary and this made unit blow up. Committee only realised after claim had been made through WFI

JLEIng to ring WH and state that thes had hagpened as well as air compressor taken

Discussions over purchasing a new coolroom - $10-12k for coolroom. New unit. This would stop costly
repairs. Depends on new build. C.Orum stated that we would still be in front paying for repairs even in 10

years. Committes agreed to just continue getting repaired at this stage. Reassess In next yoar
Cleaning and professional deaning indudes table doths $749.02
8. Robertson moved the Treasurers report and seconded by K Armstrong

Adjourned Business
Sub-committee/Working Group reports

POWERPOLE - A Brady, C.Drum and R.Bibby and LArmstrong
C.Drum stated that this project is now completed, Successful project and now reserve has the electricity
that |s needed to run the reserve,

CONFIRMA TION OF MEETING MINUTES 10 e compietad by 15 Onslronrson ooce B Menting Meostes ave Sens Corfrmed and Adocted

Meeting Dote Misutes ore confomesdt Cha
—

Recreation Reserves and Pudlie Nalli Govwernance Manug) = Meetieg Minutes Sompie Tempiote
Yersion Date I8 ume 2002 Page 2
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B Robertson spoke to powercy indd was informed that the powerpale had baen hit by izgMning thes montt
Powercor repairing 2 tomorrow } 21.24

New Community Hub - A, Brady, D.Carter, 1 King and COmum, No Updats

Oval Drainage and lerigation - A Tucker, RBDbyY, and R McKay, LArmstrong (General flusiness)

i Chay will lead and acton above small group Irainage and irmig for oval. R.McEay was thniled
with th 135 !t was going 10 save 50 much time for him as facility/grounds director. We rently have
ar sdated Irrigation system that needed updating badly, Wasting to hear from Tim Harrison formadly but

hat reserve had been sucoessiul in the $ 1000 SRY grant and ARCC

1. Harrsd ) ology ot meeting 50 N conlieMmation pver

Huge win for our reserve and the future of our sporting clubs. ) King will action formalities with T Harrisor

Agenda Items
Item: Agenda Items

1. Action Plan = Celebrate our goals achieved,

irtant to celebrate owr wins on our Action Plas

Y
-

C.Deum stated that & was ir

achieved and thanked the hard working committee M thankyou to K Armstrong for

ybmitting last grant for Tiny Towr Electronic scoteboards getting installed currently — this is an
excelient project for our reserve
SUCCESSTU In Oval dramage ana irr DON Rrant ~ huge win For our ressrnve and excting pian for the

fure of the reserve
2. Maintenance Undertaken

-Lights LE.D completed on oval and netball courts

New safe to be ordered for footy rooms whilst we are waiting for claim to go through, J.X

action TENC T rcler sofe. WFI m currently processing through the Rec Insurance policy

needs hixing as well as door on bathroom at footy rooms. J Xing to action with ARC(

need installing

outside netball change rooms and video security sig

LGING 10 action with ARC(
3. Facdility Good Governance implementation (standing Agenda Item)
4. Heaters

R.81Dby to action heaters and Iind out power usage and which heater 10 select for outsice
Gramts ~ Tiny Towns grant agplication completed and submitted on 25.2 24 8. Robertion soted a new
quote from Andrew McDouga Old netball shed repairs and shower petitions in ane grant, Privacy of our
prayer fofusint N Lon
| Nd Nethall shed -Medical MY 3 rear ang i nd u M at front with 3 big window
2. Shower petitior 3 showers 56510 f pane Twers needed committee thought
.Bibby ¢t tion andt with TFN mitt s worried 2 would not be anoug!
NOwWers
Cheaper material to be researched Jscussion of maybe gyvey needed Lo e reaction of what w ild be
needod
Q0 te in and L mitted 2527
RRC( Ity ( k g X
K. McxKay t [ guote f hoo t ( i { brushir
ertli dra
cd
¥ 1 ( not ty f f o1
t spreading
CONFIRALA TAON OF MEETING MWUTES y ' et rg N 2 4
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Usual maintenance on oval needed ~ apply for ARCC grant. K. Armstrong to action. C.0rum to send invoice
to Karen, Rec to come up with difference
R.McKay to action sand. Loader needed. 1° practise game after sanding should be right

General Busimess

*  Oval [irrigation and drainage
C.Drum and ) King actioned with ARCC to use SRV grant for ovad rather than for New Comumunity
Hub. Another grant needed for Community Hub development committee thought. Committee did
POt approve SRY community hub plans and criteria but thought that the SRV grant would be a
better fit for the oval upgrade needed which was another peiority on 5 year Action Plan. ARCC
accepted idea and Phuong Au from ARCC was assigned to manage grant application. Survey
completed on need of facility oval upgrade and advertised on facebook page. Over 80 responses
received.,

Successful in recelving SRV Grant - 5250000,00 and $80000 ARCC contribution . Waiting for
confirmation from ARCC, T Harrison, and formalities and process for receiving grant

Discussion aver including & new ground Tence when oval work is being completed
C.Deum to action with Xeith ARCC to get increased water to oval. Plumber has suggested it would
be easily done. Pump will increase flow dramatically and new powerpole allows for this to now
happen.

s  Generator - To be sold, TFENC ta sell generator, All agree it needs to be s0id whilst in working

order. R.Bibby to action and C.Crum will list it when price in known. Research needed.

Court resurfacing
B.Robertson has sent emails to ger quotes. To be In action plan as blue paint is coming off

Trench ine behind changeroom has sunk from works completed installing powerpole. C.Drum will action
ARCC to bring some gravel

Geosclence Aust: Monitoring earthquakes ~ will complete some drilling out north side of Reserve, Email
was sent to RMcKay informing us

Tennis hosting Mininera Tennis Grandfinal at Reserve this weekend. 2.2.24

W#I - Do we need insurance for cash? TENC to table this. R.8ibby 10 action, 1.King gave gquotes recelved to
R_Ribby.

B.Robertson 10 send current WFI docs to ).5Gng. 1.King to research with WFI are current policy

Closed: 857pm

Next Meeting: Date General Meeting APPROX June 2024

A To be corvoletad by 170 R pansan 0nce 1he Meat ng Mrtes have Sseen Conlirmed ard Adogted
-

Meetng Dare Manutes ore conjrmed Chowperron Spoatene & Oode

Recreavion Resevves ond Public Hols Geversance Manwd! - Meeting Minutes Somgde Temalare
Vervon Date: 18 June 2012 Page 4
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4.3 TRIALLING NEW ROAD SEALING ALTERNATIVES

RESPONSIBLE OFFICER:  CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
DEPARTMENT: CEOQ'’S OFFICE
REFERENCE: 15827

OFFICER DIRECT OR INDIRECT CONFLICT OF INTEREST:
Officers providing advice to Council must disclose any conflict of interest.

No person involved in the preparation of this report has a conflict of interest requiring disclosure.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Ararat Rural City Council is dedicated to exploring innovative solutions to enhance our road network's longevity by
trialling new sealing applications designed to extend the life of our roads. This initiative aligns with our broader
commitment to optimising resources, ensuring the long-term sustainability of our infrastructure, and delivering
the highest quality services to our community. By investing in these innovative techniques, we aim to reduce
maintenance costs, improve road safety, and provide a more reliable and durable transportation network. Our
ongoing efforts reflect our dedication to sustainable development and responsible resource management,
ensuring that our infrastructure can meet current needs and future demands.

This report will provide an update on our use of OTTA seals and Terra pave applications within the municipality.

DISCUSSION

Over the past two months Council’s has been trialling OTTA seals and Terra pave on a number of roads within the
urban and rural areas of the municipality. OTTA seals are a cost-efficient road treatment best suited to rural and
urban roads where traffic volumes are less than 200 vehicles per day, on a straight section of road with minimal
turning or screwing on the surface.

The principle behind the design of the graded seals is different to that of a single sized aggregate spray seal and
more like that of an asphalt or slurry mix. The intent of the seal is to provide a surfacing layer which achieves its
strength through the interlock of the different stone sizes in the graded aggregate, and only requires the road to be
graded and shaped before application.

The contractor is using a precoated aggregate mix on the nominated roads following a test of both the coated and
non-coated mix being trialled on Elizabeth Street East, Ararat. The non-coated mix appeared to cause more dust in
the area, and the overall look of the precoated mix is preferred. Approximately two months after the application on
Elizabeth Street East, you can see that the road his continuing to compact and look more like a asphalt surface. The
rural works have been completed in the last week of May and first week of June and will continue to be monitored.
The application will reduce the ongoing maintenance grading and resheeting works on these.

LGPRF data shows that reseal cost per square meter is approximately $6, this cost can be following the cost of a full
road reconstruction, or the cyclic resealing program undertaken by Council. The approximate cost for the urban
OTTA seal (under 10,000m?) is $10.66/m2 and the rural OTTA seal (over 10,000m2) is $8.51/m2, these prices include
the preparation work to have the road ready to seal.

To date more than 90,000m? of OTTA seals have been completed on:

e Elizabeth Street East, Ararat
e Young Street, Ararat
e Thomas Street, Ararat
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e Andrews Lane, Maroona/Willaura North
e Tatyoon Extension Road, Tatyoon

e Rockies Hill Road, Tatyoon

e Mt William Road, Tatyoon

\ :

Ararat Rural City

The cost per square meter for OTTA seals are comparable if not better than traditional resheeting, with roads that

have been completed and invoiced as below.

OTTA SEALS

Andrews Lane |Moyzton Dunieid 1o Muirtead) OTTA
b Wl Boad (Tarpoon Morth 1o Tetyoeon] OTTA
Tacyon Exengion Road [Tamyoon 1o Hebeediome ) OTTA
Aocicies il Road [off Mebendioibe) OTTA

RESHEETING

Back Burghee Cresk Road
{ordons Brdge Rosd
Willisrmzons Rosd
Lamigh Liogaen Roged

Expenditurs

238 188 80
% 18705413
3 B4Rzl
5 3013041

R
£ oBoilale
5 T, B0A.6S

& 140 285.81

Depot Wages

LN LN DN LN

L P P T

1x 07423
1.0a3.03
ATETI

1480

15,765 25
6,950.00
1557152
123877

Total

5 15026303
F 199.186.16
3 T7I584
5 ies21

% 133.505:04
£ GT106.18
L B4 3547
% 152,515.68

27 ed
16593
TN
1850

13000
11500

B350
17000

WAL LA

Lo T

Sfma2

Eog
7.49
10.28
1058

iris
g.44
1033
93

Elizabeth Street East, Ararat
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Tatyoon Extension Road

Mt William Road
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In an Australian first, the Ararat Rural City has trialled the ultimate circular road solution for their gravel road network
— with recycled tyre rubber being used as both a bitumen binder modifier and an aggregate substitute. The yet to
be named new treatment has the potential to increase the amount of waste tyres being used on our rural road
network by 10 times.

In conjunction with Inroads, using rubber as a substitute for both raw virgin materials have been applied to a 500m
section of Garden Gully Road from the end of seal at the Western Highway end to Council’s boundary with Northern
Grampians Shire.

Whilst the use of crumbed rubber derived from waste tyres has been used for many years on our rural road network,
as a bitumen enhancer for improved aggregate retention and pavement waterproofing, the recent surfacing works
undertaken by Ararat is unique in that waste tyre chips have been blended with traditional quarry aggregates as the
roads wearing surface. The new treatment replaces 10% of the bitumen used with crumbed rubber and replaces
25% of the aggregate used with 14mm rubber chips. The 500m of new treatment applied has used 12 tonne of
rubber crumb and chips, diverting 2000 old tyres from landfill.

The waste tyre chips were sourced by a Tyre Stewardship Australia (TSA) Accredited tyre recycler in Victoria and
provided to Inroads for the development of the new treatment. Laboratory work was first conducted to see how the
tyre chip would adhere to hot bitumen and to test the wear rate of the rubber. Initial testing confirmed that the
rubber chip has great bitumen holding characteristics and when blended with virgin aggregate, from Western
Quarries in Ararat, the resultant blend had no signs of reduced wear when subjected to wheel track testing.

Prior to undertaking the works the rubber chips was delivered to Western Quarries and mixed with precoated
aggregate at the nominated ratio. The onsite quarry laboratory tested the combined product to ensure consistency.
Once confirmed the rock/rubber blend was delivered to the jobsite.

Inroads, on behalf of the Ararat Rural City Council, has applied for a funding grant from Tyre Stewardship Australia

(TSA) for the sealing of a further two kilometres of gravel roads in 2024 so that ongoing monitoring and testing of
the innovative treatment can be undertaken.
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Terra Pave

The application of Terra pave on a one kilometre section of Warrayatkin Road was undertaken from 28-30 May 2024.
The existing site conditions before the trial consisted of a severely corrugated and potholed unsealed road, which
had been regraded only six weeks earlier. The rapid deterioration and damage to this section are attributed to its
use as a shortcut from the Western Highway to the Ararat Prison. Current traffic data indicates an average of 174
vehicles per day with 11.9% being heavy vehicles. The combination of high speeds and significant heavy vehicle
traffic contributes to the accelerated deterioration of the pavement.

The Terra pave application is used on different roads to those suitable for OTTA seals. Terra pave is a road stabilising
process as well as a sealing process for existing gravel roads which digs 150-200mm below the road surface, not just
providing a top layer seal. The product is an alternative to the traditional stabilisation concrete lime and asphalt
pavements which produce greenhouse gas and carbon dioxide. Terra Pave is non-petroleum-based and eco-friendly.
The application requires minimal equipment for the entire process, using a grader/scarifier, water truck and a rubber
and steel roller. Due to the product and the speed of application, over two days the carbon emissions emitted are
greatly reduced in comparison to other methods.

The methodology supplied by the Terra pave representative was followed and the results are still being investigated.
The product so far does not look as the product was prescribed however the surface seems to be hardening up in
some places, and continued.

The cost of the full Terra pave process is three times as expensive as the traditional resheeting and OTTA seal works
but as described the stabilising work is more complex and therefore more expensive. As an alternative for sealing
only, Terra pave is approximate a quarter of the square meter cost shown below being $8.41/m2. Terra pave also
potentially provides a more robust surface, capable of carrying higher traffic volumes, heavier vehicles and cope
better with turning and screwing. It is recommended that Council continue to work with Terra pave to explore
suitable uses.

Expenditure  Depot Wages Total m2 &fm2
TERRA PAVE

Warrayatkin Road 5 200,987.00 5 73014 5 201,717.14 6000 5 3382

Warrayatkin Road (Warrak Road end for 1km)
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An additional Project — Moyston Township

Following early positive outcomes from the use of OTTA Seal an additional trial is being undertaken in Moyston

Township to treat three key, currently unsealed, elements of the unsealed urban road network. The road sections
are shown below:

Mawston Crchet
Azd Recreation
Resaive

Spotts Oround

——
Priotity 1 - BUS ROUTE -
Presbyterian Church Rd o ":_,,./
from Ararat Halls Gap Ra fom ogriet Crichat
AN Baanon ‘
10 Moyston Dunkeid Rd, ., Reswie "
'—; o }‘\
Halrs ":

Pricrity 2 - \
Prestrytarian Church Rd A AN v )
from Moyston Dunkeld Rd. G \.‘ —re= “
To MOYS‘D“ Creek Ad then “ Moyston “.

t A\ 4
up 10 Fre Station \ |

Y ‘. w.‘"
v @ L ) o
’ o ° [ s F*
Priomty 3 - : v ot % A \“’3 e
Mayston Creek Ad from | T o #\
Arasat Halls Gap Rd to Lo E g \
Presbyterian Church Rd, | ~ o %
And School Road from \ 25 . : \,
Arseat Halls Gap Rd to . L = \
Moyston Rocky Point Rd.
Mogston Fee '-\
Staton \ ’

The road sections were identified through consultation with the Moyston Community through the Moyston Progress
Association. It is expected that the works will be completed as an element of the 2023/2024 urban gravel to seal
program and delivered in full prior to the end of this financial year. Works have commenced on road preparation
with OTTA sealing to be undertaken in the week commencing 24 June 2024.



25 JUNE 2024 : it
COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES .{:*

Ararat Rural City

The estimated costs are provided in the table below:

Road Section Length (m) Width (m) Area (m2) Cost ($) @ $9.90 m2
Priority One 271 5.5 1490.50 14,756
Priority Two 385 5.5 2117.50 20,963
Priority Three 913 5.5 5021.50 49,713
Total 1569 5.5 8629.50 85,432

KEY CONSIDERATIONS

Alignment to Council Plan Strategic Objectives

4 Developing and Maintaining Key Enabling Infrastructure

4.3 Deliver infrastructure outcomes that support economic growth, promote community wellbeing and safety
and align with Council’s financial sustainability.

Budget Implications
These projects make up part of Council’s 2023/2024 Capital Works Budget.

Policy/Relevant Law

e ARCC Procurement Policy — Resealing Contract
Sustainability Implications
The new trial of the road sealing solution for our gravel road network, with recycled tyre rubber being used as both
a bitumen binder modifier and an aggregate substitute has the potential to increase the amount of waste tyres being

used on our rural road network by 10 times. This is a significant step towards circular economy road solutions.

Risk Assessment
Nil.

Innovation and Continuous Improvement

Trialling of new processes and products enable Council to make informed decisions about the best outcomes for
ongoing maintenance of its road network. Use of these innovative processes brings Council to the forefront of
sustainable practices and continuous improvement.

Stakeholder Collaboration and Community Engagement

Collaboration has been undertaken within the operations and engineering departments of the organisation to
understand the desired outcomes of these trials.

RECOMMENDATION

That

Council receive this information report.

MOVED CR J ARMSTRONG
SECONDED CR BURRIDGE

That
Council receive this information report.
CARRIED 5008/24

ATTACHMENTS
There are no attachments in relation to this item
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4.4 2023/2024 CAPITAL WORKS PROGRAM - JUNE 2024

RESPONSIBLE OFFICER:  CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
DEPARTMENT: CEOQ'’S OFFICE
REFERENCE: 15828

OFFICER DIRECT OR INDIRECT CONFLICT OF INTEREST:
Officers providing advice to Council must disclose any conflict of interest.

No person involved in the preparation of this report has a conflict of interest requiring disclosure.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Council adopted its 2023/2024 Capital Works Program as a key element of the 2023/2024 Budget. The 2023/24
budget has a strong focus on infrastructure with a $9.5 million investment in capital works.

Major works including the following:
e Stage one of Mount William Road construction,
e Urban gravel to seal road upgrades, and
e Maintaining and repairing rural and urban roads and drainage.

DISCUSSION

Council’s 2023/2024 Capital Works Program continues to be substantially different to previous years, the program
does not have a number of major road and bridge construction projects and will continue to undertake a “small
targeted” capital works program.

The emphasis for 2023/2024 is on renewal and updating Council assets, undertaking a larger number of smaller
projects of lower value to avoid the impacts of price volatility in the market. Using this approach will also provide

opportunities to leverage in-house capability, support local employment and engagement of local contractors.

The capital works program has had an emphasis on the following areas:

° An enhanced road reseal program.

. Improvement to urban drainage.

. Upgrades to the footpath network.

. A major urban road gravel to seal program.

. Commencement of Mt William Road Reconstruction works.

Capital Works Budget Status:

As of 19 June, 2024, the capital works budget is 87% spent, with end of month invoices still to be processed. This
has slowed on other earlier months due to the two bushfires in the municipality in February which has put
significant pressure on our workforce, causing priorities to shift towards areas of urgent need. This amount does
not include employment oncosts for the last quarter of the 23/24 financial year and allocation of plant hire rates.

Ongoing Projects

. The Urban gravel to seal project is ongoing, Moyston Township works are being
undertaken this month along with commencement of kerb and channel works on a
number of projects.

. Mt William Road reconstruction has commenced, with tree trimming completed and
ground works currently being undertaken, stabilisation works will commence in the
week commencing 24 June 2024. The majority of works are expected to be complete by
the end of financial year allowing us to meet funding obligations.
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° Road resheeting has seen substantial progress with 113% of the budget expended, this
includes a number of rural OTTA seals completed on Andrews Lane, Tatyoon Extension
Road, Rockies Hill Road and Mt William Road.

. Small property capital projects has been fully expended with 121% of the budget
expended.
Committed/ 0
Budget Contracted Expended % Notes

PROPERTY -CAPITAL

Property Capital $400,000  $63,337 $421,213 121% These works are made up of a series of
smaller projects across the
municipality.

This amount does not include
payments for the funded playground
project completed in 2023.

This budget has been fully expended.

This was an unbudgeted project.

Alexandra Oval

. $237,720 Works on the Alexandra Oval are
Resurfacing

completed.

This project has been halted due to age
and compliance issues.
/Ararat Fitness Centre
950,000 29,222 39 . . .
Stage 1 3 ? % Further information was provided at
the April Council meeting.

TOTAL PROPERTY  $63,337 $688,155
PLANT & EQUIPMENT

These unbudgeted items include four
new passenger vehicles and a new

Plant and Vehicles $346,146
mower that was purchased at the start
of the financial year.
Quarter 4 payment is due in June
Book stock - Lib 2024.
ook stock ~EBTANY  ¢40,000 $31,217  78%

Book Replacement This will be fully expended by the end

of financial year.

TOTAL PLANT & EQUIPMENT $377,363
ROADS
The 23/24 Resheeting and Road
Widening program is fully expended.
Gravel Road Sheeting The committed component of the
& Gravel Road $2,800,000 $187,281 $2,967,037 113% budget is for OTTA Sealing of a number
\Widening of rural roads that have consistent

resheeting work undertaken on
them. These works are expected to be
completed in June 2024.
Design works are complete for
Reseal Program $1,000,000 $28,600 $898,299  90% Rhymney Rd.
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Geotechnical Investigation and design
works are nearing completion for the
Buangor Ben Nevis Rd. This work is
being completed with funding from
LRCl and Council. These works will be
completed as a part of the 24/25
capital works program.

Road reseal program commenced in
September 2023 and was completed in
December 2023.

Line Marking works were completed in
April 2024.

This budget is expected to be
underspent by the end of financial year
with Rhymney Road works on hold due
to cost estimates. This allocation will
be redirected to other projects
including Helendoite Road Bridge and
McLellan Street reconstruction.

Work have commenced.

The works have been set out, tree
works completed and stabilising
contractors will commence in the week
of 24 June 24, and stone ordered as

Mt William Road $1,000,000 $190,409 $107,644  30% part of the project.

The majority of works will be complete
by the end of financial year in line with
the requirements of Roads to Recovery
funding.

Designs are now ready to commence
including Currajong Avenue/McLellan
Street, Bailey Lane, Mulcahy Road &
King Street.

The OTTA seal has been completed on
Elizabeth Street East, Thomas and
Young Streets, Ararat. Terra Pave

Urban Road o, Planning works for the 24/25 program

Gravel to Seal PN STEBEE  SEES AT | E is currently being undertaken, with
design quotation awarded and will
provide design for roads to be

completed in coming financial years.

This budget is expected to be
underspent with the works being
completed costing significantly less
than estimated.
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Contribution to Moyne

Shire 254,531

Major Patching $98,010

Footpath Renewal

Program $400,000 $6,900 $515,480

Urban Drainage

$750,000 $219,322 $342,371
\Works

130%

75%

This is a 10% contribution to the
construction works on the Chatsworth
Bolac Boundary Road.

This line item is unbudgeted.

Major patching works for this financial
year have been completed.

Several footpath works have been
completed this year within Ararat and
rural townships.

Works have been completed this year
at the following locations:

° Albert Street, Ararat

° Main Street Willaura

° Warranooke Street,
Willaura

. McGibbony Street,
Ararat

° Ford Street, Ararat

° Wileman and
Walkerville Street,
Willaura

The committed works are for funded
works on Tunnel Track in Pomonal.

Works have been completed in Golf
Links Road and are nearing completion
in Thompson and Kneale Streets,
Ararat.

A number of small works are expected
to be complete by the end of financial
year including works in Alfred Street
and near the Ararat Cemetery.

One significant project is also to be
undertaken with connection of
drainage from Queen Street to
Cemetery Creek, with the tender
awarded to Butler Excavations.

TOTAL INFRASTRUCTURE $1,397,900 $5,818,659

TOTAL CAPITAL WORKS $1,461,237 $6,584,177

Ararat Rural City

There are also recreation facilities projects that were funded in the 2021/2022 budget that have extended beyond
the single financial year. The committed expenditure includes contracts entered for construction of various
elements of the projects. The table below provides a summary of these projects:

9131
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Capital Work Committed % Notes
Element expenditure complete
Gordon St Recreation | $4,704,609 100% [The pavilion has reached practical completion with an
Reserve Occupancy Permit being provided in mid March 2024.

Fencing and seeding works have been completed in the
third week of June and are the final works to be completed
and invoiced. Tidying and landscaping of the site will be
undertaken in house and will see the completion of the
works in this financial year.

The Ministerial opening for the redevelopment is to be
held on Friday 31 August 2024.

Buangor Recreation $53,849 20% The project has been out to the market and came in with a
Reserve Kitchen significant price difference between the cost plan and the
Extension pricing received from the tenderers.

Funding opportunities are being looked at to progress this
project further.

Lake Bolac Golf Club $200,496 92% \Works were undertaken by Build Forth, from Ballarat, this
Kitchen project is complete.

KEY CONSIDERATIONS

Alignment to Council Plan Strategic Objectives
The key financial drivers align strongly with the thrust of the Council Plan 2021-2025, particularly the following:

4.1 Ensure that asset development and renewal during the planning period matches that identified in
Council’s Asset Plan 2021-2031.

4.2 Work directly with asset users to manage and develop new and existing assets.

4.3 Deliver infrastructure outcomes that support economic growth, promote community wellbeing and safety
and align with Council’s financial sustainability.

6.1 Deliver responsible budget outcomes, linked to strategy, that deliver value, innovation, and rating
fairness.

Budget Implications

The 2023/2024 Capital Works Program represents a significant element of Council’s 2023/2024 Budget. In the
current civil construction market, it is essential that Council manages capital works expenditure carefully to ensure
budget outcomes are met.

Policy/Relevant Law
The 2023/2024 Capital Works Program complies with the program funded in the 2023/2024 Budget.

Sustainability Implications
There are no environmental sustainability implications. Council is mindful of considering new innovative
approaches to improve its sustainability and environmental footprint as a part of the Capital Works program.

Risk Assessment
The 2023/2024 Capital Works Program was developed as a mitigation of the financial risks associated with market
volatility currently being experienced in the civil and building construction sectors.

Innovation and Continuous Improvement

Development of the 2023/2024 Capital Works Program represented an agile response to market conditions. A
capacity to rework strategy based on a changing environment is a critical element in developing an innovative
organisation.
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Stakeholder Collaboration and Community Engagement

The 2023/2024 Capital Works Program has been developed as an element of the 2023/2024 Budget. There was
extensive community engagement undertaken prior to adoption.

RECOMMENDATION

That

Council receive this information report.

MOVED CR BURRIDGE
SECONDED CR WATERSTON

That
Council receive this information report.

CARRIED 5009/24

ATTACHMENTS
There are no attachments in relation to this item

SECTION 5 - COMMITTEE MINUTES/REPORTS
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5.1 AUDIT & RISK COMMITTEE MEETING

AUTHOR’S TITLE: CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
DEPARTMENT CEO'’S OFFICE
REFERENCE: 15829

OFFICER DIRECT OR INDIRECT CONFLICT OF INTEREST:
Officers providing advice to Council must disclose any conflict of interest.

No person involved in the preparation of this report has a conflict of interest requiring disclosure.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

This report contains the minutes of the Audit and Risk Committee meeting held on 4 June 2024

DISCUSSION

Minutes of Audit and Risk Committee meetings are provided to Council at the first available opportunity after

clearance by the Audit and Risk Committee Chairperson. The report contains the Audit and Risk Committee Meeting
held on 4 June 2024.

Council Committees Councillor Current meeting Next scheduled
representative (as presented) meeting/s

Audit and Risk Committee Cr Jo Armstrong 04 June 2024 03 September 2024

Audit and Risk Committee Cr Bob Sanders 04 June 2024 03 September 2024

KEY CONSIDERATIONS

Alignment to Council Plan Strategic Objectives
The report supports the strategic objective of the Council Plan 2021-2025:
6 Strong and Effective Governance

Budget Implications
No budget impact for the receiving of minutes.

Policy/Legal/Statutory
Section 53 of the Local Government Act 2020 states that Council must establish an Audit and Risk Committee.

Section 6.1 of the Audit and Risk Committee Charter states that minutes of Committee meetings will be provided to
Council at the first available opportunity after clearance by the Committee Chairperson following each Committee
meeting.

Risk Assessment
Council needs to be aware of issues raised in the minutes.

Stakeholder Consultation and Communication
Audit and Risk Committee members.

Councillor representation on Council Committees.
Chief Executive Officer and relevant Council officers.

RECOMMENDATION
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That
1. the Audit and Risk Committee Meetings minutes of 04 June 2024 be received

MOVED CR J ARMSTRONG
SECONDED CR WATERSTON

That
1. the Audit and Risk Committee Meetings minutes of 04 June 2024 be received
CARRIED 5010/24

ATTACHMENTS
The Audit and Risk Committee minutes as listed above are provided as Attachment 5.1
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Tuesday 04 June 20

Location: CEQ’s Off

Ararat Rural City

Audit and Risk Committee

24

ice,

59 Vincent St, Ararat

Commencing at 1:00

pm

Audit and Risk Committee:
Cr Bob Sanders {Mayor)

Cr Jo Armstrong

Ms Jessica Adiler

Mr Robert Tommasini

Mr Geog Jakob

Mr Ryan Schischica

In attendance:

Dr Tin Marrison

Mr Braciey Ead

N Kardss Hogan
Mrs Chandra Willmott

PO Bos 246, Ararat, Vie 3377 P03 5355 0200 £ counti@ararat vic gov.au W Marat vic gov. s
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SECTION 1 ~ PROCEDURAL MATTERS

11 APOLOGIES
There were no apologies

12 DECLARATION OF DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS
Disclosure of Interests are 10 be made immediately prior 10 anvy relevant tem being dacussed
There were no disclosures of inmerest

13 CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES

MOVED GREG JAXOB
SECONDED ROBERT TOMMASINI

That the Minutes of the internal Audit and Risk Committee Meeting held o 02 Apeil 2024 be received.

CARRIED
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SECTION 2- CEO UPDATE

21 CEO UPDATE ~ CONFEDENTIAL

RECOMMENDATION

That the CEQ's report be received.

ouTCOME
That the CEO's report be received.,

ATTACHMENTS
Thare are NO MLaChenents in relation 1O this item

Actions: Copy of draft budget and Capital works information to be sent to the committee

.



25 JUNE 2024
COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

Ararat Rural City

04 JUNE 2024
AUDIT AND RISK COMMITTEE MINUTES
INDEX

-

Ararat Rura? City

SECTION 3- FINANCE AND PERFORMANCE REPORTING

ES | QUARTERLY PERFORMANCE REPORT

Aligns with Audit and Risk Committee Chaner 5.6: Review the appropriateness of the format and content of periodic
management financial reports and performance statements

RESPONSIBLE OFFICER:  CMIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
DEPARTMENT: CEOQ's OFRCE

OFFICER DIRECT OR INDIRECT CONFLICT OF INTEREST
Officers providing advice to Council st disclose any conflict of interest

No person involved in the preparation of this report has a confiict of interest requiring dadiosure.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
The financial statements and performance indicators have been prepared for the peviod ended 31 March 2024

Bated on the indormation provided by responsible officers and managers Council’s overall financial performance is in ine
with budget

DESCUSSION
Council mest establish and maintain a budgeting and reporting framework that is consistent with the principles of sound
financial management

Key Fimancal information:
Income Statement (Attachment 1)
™he Income Statement measures how well Council has performed from an operating Nature. It reports revenues and

expenditure from the activities snd functions undertaken, with the net effect being a wurplus or defict, Capital expenditure
& excluded from this statement, as it is reflected in the Balance Sheet

Attachment 1 shows that Council generated 523,051 milion in revenue and $23.356 milion in expenses to 31 March 2024,
This has resulted in an operating deficit of 50305 milion for the nine months ended 31 March 2024

fncome

Rates and charges account for 63% of the total budgeted mcome for 2023/24. Rates and charpes are recognised
whien the rates have boen raised, not when the income his been recened. An amount of S17.697 million has been
recogised as income for the nine months ended 31 March 2024,

User fees account for 5% of the total budgeted income for 2023/24 and $1.166 million has been receved to 31
March 2024, The majority of this relates to transfer station fees, fitness centre income and commercial waste

management charges.

Recurrent Operating Grasts total 50.880 million 10 31 March 2024, inciuding 50.150 million from the Victorian
Local Government Grants Commission for general purpose grants and $0.096 million for the local roads grants.

Noo-recurrent Operating Grants total $1.972 millon to 31 March 2024, Council has been successfid in obtaining
several grants that had st been budgeted for, 31 detaled in the table below. The amounts shown as unearned

.

9141
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Income will be treated as income in future accounting penods once the performance obligations of the grant have
boen met

2023/24 | 2023/24 Incoene
Operating Grants $'000 $'000 $'000

New Arrivals Settlement Program

g8

pilot Coordination Grampises Workfoeco

Prarat Housing Transition . . 300
gital Twin Victora . 402 552
f00 Public WFi Services . . 1,196
Rural Roads Support Program . - 56
Supported Playgroups 63
Kindergarten Infrastructure and Services Plan (KISP) Suppon Grant
K-ouncil COVID-19 Rapid Antigen Test Program

Power our Future!! Tatyoon Recreation Reserve

Tatyoon Oval Upgrade . . 225
Natural Dsaster ReSel ~ Flood Event October 2022 . 1
Placcing & Data Development
_Wj’o Subsidy Grants

Dther Minor Grants {under $20,000) b
69 1972 2329

SiEi8|&

wle e |B

Non-recurrent Capital Grasts 10tal S0.437 milion 10 31 March 2024, as detailed in the table below, The amounts
shown as wnearned Income wil be treated as income In future accounting periods once the performance
obligations of the grant have been met

Budget Income Unecarmed
2023/24 2023/24 Income
Recurrent Capital Grants $'000 $'000 $'000
arat East Developement Zone Trunk Infrastructare Project - 419
Pearat Regional Playgrounds Al Abllities Redevelopment . 12
Local Roads & Community Mnfrastructure-Roads Grant - . 922
0 43 922
Note
It is important to note the following
| Tha Geants Operating (recurrent) figure in the Onginal Budget wis 57.677 miliion and in the Current

Budget Is recorded as 50.191 millon, as $7.426 million was pald to Councd In 2022/23 by the Victorian Local
Government Grants Comemission (VLGGC) for the 2023/24 financial year. Council has still received the expected
WVLGGC income, to be spent in 2023/24, however it will be reported over two financial years. Council a0 received
$0.060 million funding in advance for the Municipal Emergency Response Plan which has alio been adjusted in the
current budget.

_ ’
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2 Unearned revence received in prior years has been adjusted Between the Orignal Budget snd Current
Budget with an additional $2.593 million for Gramts Operating (non-recurrent), S0.056 million for Grants Capital
(recurrent] and 50.419 million for Grants Capital (son-recurrent) included in the Currest Budiget on the assumption
that each of the grant projects will be completed during the 2023/24 financial year

3 Theso changes in the budget, plus the note reported under expenses, Creale a change in the reported
surphus position from a projected surplus of $1.296 milion to a deficit of $6.812 millon for 2023/24. The year-end
variance is a sarplus of SO.177 milion when the actual year 1o date expenses are compared 10 the yoar 10 date
budget

Expenses
Employoe Costs account for appraximately 41% of the total budgeted expenditure for 2023/24, For the nine
months ended 31 March 2024 Council has imcurred $2.497 million in employee costs,

Materials and Services account for approcdmately 29°% of the total budgeted expenditure for 2003/24, For the nine
months ended 31 March 2024, Councdl has incurred $7.430 millon in materials and services costs. There are 2
number of projects, including those carried forward from 2022/23 that are expected to be completed before the
ond of the financial yoar

Note

It is important to note the following

There Bhas been an increase in expendture on matenals and services from 58,035 millon in the Original Budget to $11.555
million in the Current Budget for 2023724, This has resulted from a carry forwaed amount of $3 520 milkon from the 2022/23
financial yoar surpius and unspent grant funds which will be wied for additional activity in 2023/24. AdStionally, there has
been an increase of $0.170 million in employee costs from 511,134 milion in the Original Budget to 511,304 milkion in the
Current Budget with some grant-funded projects requiring additional staffing 10 meet the reguirements of the grant

Balance Sheet (Attachment 2)
The Balance Sheet is one of the man financial statements and reports Council's assets, lablities and equity at a given date,
i this case 31 March 2024, Comparative figures have been provided a3 at 30 June 2023

Council's corrent assets have decroased by 55.337 milkon from $24 057 million a5 at 30 June 2023 to $18.720 milkon as at
31 Macch 2024, Cash and cash equivalents have decreased by S2.067 milion from $11.457 millicn to 59,350 milkica, with
ancther $3.000 million held in a term depodit now classified a5 a Bmancial aset. Trade and other receivables have incressed
by $1.695 milion from $4.509 milkon as at 30 June 2023 to 56.204 milion a5 at 31 March 2024

Total abilties have decreased from S5.596 million in 2022/23 to $&.502 million in 2023/24. Trade and other payables have
decreased by $1.002 milion and trust funds and deposits have increased by 50.200 million. Unsarned income/revense
ncreased by $0.240 milion, and Includes grants received by Councd, where in accordance with accounting standards they
ce Bald as 2 lability wntil grant-related performance obligations have been met

Statermsent of Cash Flows (Attachment 3)

The Statement of Cash Flows shows how changes in the Statement of Financal Position and income Statement affect Cash
and Cash Equivalents, and breaks down the analysis 10 operating activities, investing activities and Snancing activities,

The Caoh and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the financial year of $11.457 millon have decreased by 52,065 million 1o
$9.392 millon as at 31 March 2024. Council has a term deposit of $3.000 milion with a term greater than three months,
which is currently dassfied as a financial asset, and is no longer included In cath and cash equivalents.

Net cash of $4.415 million was provided by operating activities, $5480 millon was used in investing activities, and $1.020
million was used in financing activities.
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Iervesting actwitios includes payments for peoperty, plant aad equipment, aad infrastrocture

Financial Performance Indicators (Attachment 4)
The Local Governmentt Performance Reporting Framework requires Councis 10 report various performance indicators at the
end of each financial year

A full list of financial performance indicators is iInduded i Attachment 4

podicatce poje/2023 por12/2023 Bu/3fa024
m&w copitol 22% 411% 334% 280%
e - Current assets comporad 10 current Robilties.

Expected values i accordance with the Local Govermement
Perfoemance Reporting Framework 100% 1o 400%
pacicatoe of the beoad objective that sufficient working capital
b5 available to pay bils as and when they fall due. High o
pncreasing level of working capital suggests an improvement ing
Pquidity
Loans and borrowings 7.07% 6.85% 6.41% 1.92%
e - Loanms and bovrowings compared 10 rofes

ed values i accordance with the Local Governmend
formance Reporting Framework « 0% to 70%
ator of the broad objective that the level of interestd
arng loans and borrowings should be agpropriate 1o the s
and nature of a councd’s activities. Low or decreasing level of
Joans and Borrowings ILEReILs an Imerovermant in the capacityl
RO moet long term obligations

yndebtedness 547% 6.19% 9.58% 9.21%
\Mmuur « Non-covrent Nobdites compared 0 own muvrw
yevenue

Expected values i accordance with the Local G-overrmm{
Performance Reporting Framework ~ 2% to 70%
paicator of the broad objective that the level of long-termy
fabiities should be appropriate to the size and nature of o
Kouncll's activites. Low or decreasing level of long-termy
Babdities sugpests an improvement in the capacity to meet bnq
Rerm obligations
Ores CONCentration SLa6% 92.70% 85.22% 78.27%
lecswre - Rotes compaved o adjusted underiying revenae
wpected values i accordance with the Local Government
formance Reporting Framework - 30% to 80%
ator of the broad objective that revenwe should bel
enerated from a range of sources. Migh or increasing range of
FeVNUE SOUMCes SUREESTS an Improvennent in stabilty
£ xpenditure level S4616 $1,191 $2.348 $3,157
W«:wc - Expenses per property Gssessment
Expectod values i accordance with the Local Govermenent
Performance Reporting Framework 52,000 to 510,000 W
paicator of the beoad cbjective that resources should be u
efficiently in the dolvery of services. Low or decreasing level
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pxpenditure  suggests an  improvement in  organisational
et fichency
yndicator - Revenue level $2.006 S2.005 $2.003 $1.995
WMeasure - Average residentiol rete per residential propertyl
possessment
Expected values in accordance with the Local Governenens
Performance Reporting Framework - $700 to $2,000
Indicator of the broad objective that resowrces should be u
pfficiently in the delivery of services, Low or decreasing level
yates suggests an improvement in organisational effickency
otor - Percentoge of total rotes collected 90.2% 14.9% 31.5% 774%
termal audit conducted in 2019 on Rates Revenue a
e Debtor Masagement found no roctine or regu
eporting of large and long outstanding rates debtors
outstanding Rates Debtors & reported in the Annud
inancial report
at 31 March 2024 the outstanding Rates Debtors total
917 million compared to $1.955 million as at 30 June 2023
decrease of $6.539 million. In percentage terms 77.4% of ¢
ates rabed have been collected at 51 March 2024 compare
T78.5% up to 31 March 2023,
tstanding rates are currently charged 10% nterest.
ouncd issues apgvoximately 7,900 rate notices, In 202372
re are 2,640 assessments paying by instalments compar:
th 2,843 assesements in 2022/23,

otor - Asset Renewsl & Upgrode S0.95% 103.49% 130 6% 125.79%
easwre « Asset renewal 8 Upgrode compared 1o depreciation
xpected range in accordance with the Local Governmens
Performance Reporting Framework ~ 40% to 130%
Mssessment of whether cooncll assets are being renewed o
pgraded as planned. It compares the rate of spending on
isting assets through renewing, restorng, replacing o
pgrading existing assets with depreciation. Ratios higher than
1.0 indicate there is 2 lesser risk of insufficient spending on
Councid's asset base.

The Local Government Performance Reporting Framework peovides “Expected ranges” for each indicator, The framework
has boen developed 1o consider results at the end of the Ninancial year 5o some results duting the year are outside the
expected range due 1o the timing of receipts and payments.

Explanations are provided in Attachenent 4 for those indicators that are outside the "expected ranges”.

KEY CONSIDERATIONS

Alignment to Council Plan Strotegic Objectives

o Strong and EMective Governance
We will work hard to build models of governance that place delivering pubiic value at the centre through effective
financial managerment; well measured risk management; and implementation of effective community engagement

practices
61 Delver responsible budget outcomes, linked to strategy, that deliver value, iInnovation, and rating faimess
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Budget impdcations

Council's financial performance is i line with expectations. Council's cash postion was expected 1o reduce n the first half
of the yoar to pay for the cutstanding accounts at year end and the capital works program, with the cash position increasing
n the third guarter with many ratepayers electing to pay their rates in full due 15 February 2024 and the third instalment

due 28 February 2024,

Policy/Relevant Low

Section 97 - Quarterly Budget Report of the Local Government Act 2020 states:

1 As 3000 a3 practicadie after the end of each quarter of the financial year, the Chie! Exacutive Officer must onure
that a quarterly budget report is presented to the Council 3t 3 Council meeting which is open to the public

2 A quarterly budget repoet must include —

(a) & comparison of the actud and budgeted reduits to date; and
(®) an explanation of asy material vasiations; and
(¢) any other matters prescnbed by the regulations.
3 In addivion, the second quarterly report of a fimancial yoar must inciode a statement by the Chiel Executive Officer
as 10 whether a revised budget &, or may be, required

Swstoinability Amplications
This report does NOt raise any suatsinabidity mrplications

Risk Assessment
Councll is reguired t0 establsh and maintain a3 budgeting and repocting framework that is consistent with the principles of
sound managemaent and this report asaiats Councd in meeting that reguirement

rovetion and Conti Lmp ment
The contentt of the Quarterly report s continually reviewed to ensure meaningful data is provided

Stokehoider Coloborotion and Community Engopement
Councils financlal perfoarmance reports are publshed quarterly.
RECOMMENDATION

That the: Comprehensive Income Statement, Balance Sheet, Statement of Cash Flows and Financial Performance Mndicators
Jor the period ended 31 March 2024 be noted

OuTCOME

That the: Comprehensive Income Statement, Balance Sheet, Statement of Cash Flows and Financlal Performance
Indicators for the period ended 31 March 2024 were noted

ATTACHMENTS
Comprehensive income St t, Balance Sheet, Statement of Cash Flows and Finaadial Performance Indicators are
provided as Attachment 3.1

Action: To have the balance sheet from the previows year for the same thime frame submitted 35 2 comparison and to
Investigate providing further breakdown of the percentage of rates collected based on payment plan (ie. Pay in full or by
instalment).
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2 REVIEW OF SHELL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SHELL PERFORMANCE STATEMENT

Aligns with Audit and Risk Committee Charter 5.3 Review the annual financial report and annual performance
statement

BACKXGROUND

Council prepares shel financial statements and a shell performance statement for the external auditor prior to 30 June
2024, Councl uses the model templates provided by Local Government Victoria (LGV) in February, to prepare shel
documents updated 10 reflect the individual requirements rolevant 10 Coundil, with the 2022-2023 ligares indhaded.

This allows the auditor 10 review the draft documents and provide early feedback of imemns requiring further consideration

such a
e vanances in the previous yoar comparative figures for the financial year ended 30 June 2023
o the format and predentation of the statements
o the dralt wording, particularly for the notes 50 the financial statements
o any new dadiosures or addeional motes that may be required
s addtonal documentation or evidence that may be required during the audt
DESCUSSION

The Audit and Rk Committee meeting on 1 April 2024 reguested that a copy of the shell reports be provided for the
committee to review.

Council is finalising the review of the shell Financlal Staternents and shell Performance Statement and the documents will
be distributed to Audit & Rk Committee members prioe to the meeting

RECOMMENDATION

That the shell Feancial Statements and Performance Statement for the financal year ending 30 June 2124 be noted
OUTCOME

That the shell Financial Statements and Performance Statement for the financial year ending 30 June 2024 be noted.
ATTAOIMENTS

Attachment will be forward prior 1o the meeting

Action: Feedback 1o be provided so committee has time to read.
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SECTION 4 ~ INTERNAL CONTROLS

41 COUNCIL POLICY REVIEW UPDATE

Aligns with Audit and Risk Committee Charter 5.7 : Review the adequacy and effectiveness of key policies,
systems and controls for providing a sound imternal control environment.

OFFICER DIRECT OR INDIRECT CONFLICT OF INTEREST:
Officers providing advice 1o Council must disclose any conflict of interest

No person involved in the preparation of this report has » confiict of interest requiring daciosure

BACKGROUND
Council policies are reviewed on an ongoing and procedure review process.

This report outines the several Administrative and Council policies which are currently being reviewed
DESCUSSION
Council has committed to reviewing policies through » review process to erswre that 8l Council policies meet legalative

requirements and establshed imernal processes.

Al Council policies are acoessible to Counciliors, Audit and Rk Committee and staff through Microsoft Teams, hard coples
in bearooms at Depot and Municipal Offices and on Councll website

The table below provides 8 Bst of the recently reviewed policies with track changes, noting the main changes made 10 the
documents. Copies of the policies are provided as an attachment to this report.

Adeninéstrative / Policy Title Last Reviewed Current Next Review
Councll and Adopted | Review Date
ready for
Council o Intermational and merstate Travel 17 March _Z;;ur"c.m‘ll— March 2028
Policy 2020
Councll | e PublicTransparencyPolicy | 21July 2020 | 25June 2024 | by 2028
Council o Councd BExpenses and support 21 July 2020 25 June 2024 July 2026

The changes were predominantly administrative with only some additions 10 the councl Expenses and support polcy which
inchudes some principles such as proper conduct, accountability and transparency.

RECOMMENDATION
That the Councll Poiicy Revew Update be nated.
OUTCOME

That the Councd Policy Review Update were noted,
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ATTACHMENTS

Draft Internationad and interstate Travel, public Trasvuparency Policy and Council Expende and support provided as
Attachment 4.1

Action: To table a complete Bt of policies that ARC have outlined In previous meetings to each meeting going forward,

_ ?
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SECTION 5- RISK MANAGEMENT

5.1 STRATEGIC RISK REGISTIR REVIEW AND RISK REGISTER PROGRAM UPDATE

Aligns with Audit and Risk Committes Charter 5, 14; Review Council’s risk profile and the changes occurring in the profile
from meeting to meeting

BACKXGROUND
Councill's Strategic Risk Register & reviewed by the Onief Executive Officer on a regular basis and is presented to the Audit
and Risk Commuttee

DISCUSSION
The Chlef Executive Officer ensures that strategic risks are dentified and assessed, treatment options are priocitized and
molemented, actions are assigned, and performance is monitored and reviewed.

A review plan of the Strategic Rk Register was peasented 10 the Audt and Risk Commitiee on the 2 Ageil 2024, The
suggested program has been revised as suggested at the previous ARC to focus on the higher risk areas first. Since then,
the following strategic risks have boen roviewed and vpdated: Butineds Continuity, IT infrastrocture and Feancial
Sustainabelity.

The below table outlines the review periods for each of the strategic risks:

February 2024 rnunwmmm Pudy 2024 Legisiative Compllance

March 2024 pum Mugust 2024 Pusiness Continuity

rauam Continuity Keptomnber 2024 Procuremnent; and  Emergency
Planagerent

May 2024 Scrtanabibey Dctober 2024 Waste  Management;
Oocupational Mealth and Safety

2024 JT Infrastructure November 2024 trategic Leadershep and|

Pavocacy

Puly 2024 IGovernance Decomber 2024 Chmate Change; and Records
Panagerwnt

The Risk Program is aow cperational. The Governance and Risk Lead will work with Service ownirs 1o review the cperasional
risks and set ongoing review dates. The below table cutines the timeframe for each of these reviews to take place over the
next 6 months and training 1or hoy service peoviders in using the system.

Month Service Area

b une Jocal Laws, Municipsl Boilding Services, Planning, Ervironenestal  Health,
E vironmental Management and Sustainability

Pudy Risk Management, Governance, Emergency Managerent, Inturance Masagement

Pugust PDesign and Project Management, Information Technology, Asset Management,)
Records Management, Graphic Information Systems,

feptember paternal & Child Mealth, Occupational Mealth and Safety, Library Service, Events)
Human Resource, Customer Services

G
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Dctober ot Gallery / TAMA, Sport and recreation, Touriam, Town MHall, Meda and|
Communications, Economic Development

Nover~der Pepot, Waste management, Contracts and Procorement, Finance, Property Ratey
pand Valuation,

RECOMMENDATION

That the Strotegic Rk Review and Uipdote Report be noted.
OUTCOME
That the Strategic Risk Review and Update Report were noted.,

ATTACIMENTS
The Strategic Risk Register is provided as Attachment S .1

_ o




25 JUNE 2024
COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

Ararat Rural City

04 JUNE 2024 o
AUDIT AND RISK COMMITTEE MINUTES
INDEX

-

Ararat Rura? City

5.2 REVIEW ANNUALLY THE EFFECTIVENESS OF COUNCIL'S RISX MANAGEMENT FRAMEWORK

Aligns with Audit and Risk Commnittee Charter 5.12: Review annvually the effectiveness of Council’s risk management
framework

BACKXGROUND
Thes report i presenied as part of the Awde and Risk Commnttee’s Annual Work Plan ~ June 2024. The purpose of thes report
& 1o provide the Audit and Rk Committee with an update on Council’s Risk Management Framework

DeSCUSSION
The Risk Management Policy and Risk Management Framework were adopted at the 30 Apnl 2024 Councll meeting after
they were presented o the Aprd Acdt and Risk Commitios meeting. Both documents are scheduled 10 be revised
December 2025
Below 5 an wpdate on what officers have been working on in relation 5o risk
s 2 staff members attended the MAY Best Practice forum and Regoonal workshop incheding risk management 13
March 2004
e Risk Management Systern completed inciuding the Power Bl reporting system complieted and plan 10 implesnent
conduct reviews on all risks across the organization by end of November 2024 and will incorporate and blannwal
review of risks associated in the organization as in line with the RMF
Forward plany 50 be implerment:
e Tiered training of the Councils Risk Management Framework, pitched at dferent levels: Employees, Team Leaders
and Leads. This will imvolve training videos, compliance traning and face 1o face training. This will need to be
Incorporated into a yearly program

Scheduling timely reviews Key Performance Indicators that are outlined In the RMF
Continue 10 engage in external focums in relation to Risk Masagement aad oncourage Leaders to attend

RECOMMENDATION

That the Strotegic Rk Review and Update Report be noted.
OUTCOME

That the Strategic Risk Review and Update Report were noted.

ATTACHIMIENTS
There are no attachments 10 this report.
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SECTION 6- FRAUD PREVENTION

Nl
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SECTION 7+ INTERNAL AUDIT

7.1 INTERNAL AUDIT- AUDIT REVIEW OUTCOMES UPDATE

Aligns with Audit and Risk Committee Charter 5.27 Monitor actions by manag o I audit findings and
recommaendations

BACKXGROUND

Council appointed AFS & Assocates from Bendigo as Councils Mmermal AudiRors. Council has reviewed the
recommendations made by the Internal Auditor in relation 10 the ntermal sudit reviews and these are presented as an
attachment to this report

DESCUSSION

An Audit Review Outcomes Action Plan was developed to capture the recommendations highlghted in the various internal
audits conducted by AFS.

The Audit Review Outcome Action Plan lists the recommendations and subsequent outcomes and projected completion
dates

Theere is four Rems that are 100% compieted. Furthermore, now that the AMS i compieted and & being used, over the next
fow moenths, furthar Rems will be able 10 Be commpleted. Additionally, a new schadule i Deing put in place to monitor the
ongoing completion of the internal audit outcomes in a imely manner

RECOMMENDATION

The Audit Review Outcomes Updote report be moted.

OUTCOME

The Audit Review Outcomes Update report was noted.

ATTACHMENTS
The Audit Review Outcomes Update report s included as Attachment 7.1 (a) and 71(b)

Action: ARC have reguested that the name of the spreadsheet be altered to reflect spreadsheet more closely.

_ ¥



25 JUNE 2024
COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

Ararat Rural City

04 JUNE 2024 .
AUDIT AND RISK COMMITTEE MINUTES
INDEX

-

Ararat Rura? City

12 REVIEW AND APPROVED THE STRATEGIC INTERNAL AUDIT PLAN, THE ANNUAL INTERNAL AUDIT PLAN

Aligns with Audit and Risk Committes Charter 5.23 Review progress on delivery of annual internal audit plan and 524
Review and approve peoposed scopes for each review in the annual internal awdn plan

BACKXGROUND

AFS & Associates (AFS) are Council's internal Audtors. This report outlines the audit program that AFS has undertaken over
the past three years

DESCUSSION

AFS & Associates have provided the isdermal Audit Program Review document which outlines the forward roling four-year
program for Council

The purpase of thes review i 20
o Confem the pricrity areas for 2024 - 2005

s  Review the proposed scopes for
e Depot comting review
o Fraud and Corruption Framework

RECOMMENDATION

The Strategic Internal Awdit Progrom Status Update report be noted
OuUTCOME

The Strategic internal Audit Prograen Status Update report was noted.
ATTACHMENTS

The strategic Internal Audit Program Update report Is provided as Attachment 7.2 The audit scopes for Depot Costing
Review (7.2a) and Fraud and Corruption Framework (7.2b) are attached

G
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73 INTERNAL AUDIT ~ SERVICES PERFORMANCE ~ MEASURING, REPORTING AND MONITORING

Aligns with Audit and Risk Committee Charter 525 Review reports of internal sudit reviews, including recomenendations
for improvement arising from those reviews.

BACKROUND
AFS & Associates are Councl's Internal Auditors and have recently conducted an audit on Ararat Rural City Councll Services
Performance
DISCUSSION
The objectives of the review for the Accounts Payable audit were to
o Ensure key internal exist and are appled over account payable
e |dentify efficiency opportunities in procurement in the low-walue procurement segments.

The audit concluded there were 4 areas of strength and 2 aress of moderate finding and 6 areas rated an mince risks, The
audit also identified 4 cpportunities 1o aaxpicre

All rocommendations suggested 10 managemnent have boon agreed 1o or partially agreed 10. An update on the progress of
the agreed to action items will be provided at the June 2024Audit & Risk Commitiee meeting

RECOMMENDATION
Thart the Accounts Payodie Audit report be noted.
OUTCOME

That the Accounts Payable Audit report was noted.

ATTACHMENTS
The AFS & Associate Audit of the Accounts Payable report Is provided as Attachment 7.3
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SECTION 8- EXTERNAL AUDIT

g1 EXTERNAL AUDIT ~ DRAFT INTERIM MANAGEMENT LETTER FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDING 30 JUNE 2024

Aligns with Audit and Risk Committee Charter 5.33 Quarterly review 10 ensure that managements responses to any
external aadit findings are acted upon in a timely manner.

BACKXGROUND

The Victoria Acditor Generdl 2p00nts 2 service provider 10 undertake the annual fisancial audit. Mr Ryam Schischia of
Johnsons MME has been appointed by the Victoris Audtor-General's office to undertake the annual fimancial audit for the
year ending 30 June 2023

DESCUSSION

Johnsons MME conducted the interim audt in April within the remote working enwvironment. A draft interim management
ktter has boon received. Thare are four open issues from the current period and price period, with two Bsues being rescived
during the period

VAGO has also inchuded in the letter fowr recommendations that are specific to all council, based on the findings in ther
report to parfiament, Resslts of 2022-23 owdits ~ Locol Government

RECOMMENDATION

That the Oraft interim Manogement Letter Repovt for the financial yeor ending 30 June 2024 be noted,

ouTCoME

That the Draft Interim Management Letter Report for the financial year ending 30 June 2024 was noted.

ATTACHMENTS
The Draft imterim Management Letter is provided as Attachment 8.1

Action: To work the 4 items from VAGO 50 they can be remowved is 3 priority including the Business Continuity Man.
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82 RECOMMENDATION 1 IN THE RESULTS OF AUDIT 2022-23: LOCAL GOVERNMENT

Aligns with Audit and Risk Committee Charter 5.34 Quanterly review Victorian Auditor General's Office (VAGO) reports
1o assess the impacts on Councll,

BACXGROUND

The Victoria Auditor General’s Office (VAGO) presented a report to parkament, Results of 2022.23 oudits - Local Govermment
on 7 March 2024, The report discusses the observations and findings across all 79 coundis 35 a result of their audit of the
sector, The report includes a total of six recommendations, however only four of the recommendations ane specific to Ml
councils

Recommendation 1 recommends that all councils
o Arrange for training or briefing sessions 10 be held with key internal stakeholders before the 30 June
2024 1o enhance ther understanding of the fimancial reporting process and their legislative obligations
®  Assess the adequacy of their Snancial reporting plan given thew legisiative cbligations, namely.
o Task allocation and timelioes
©  The nature and timing of liason with other business units
o Qualty asswrance processes
o Critically asse3s whether they have the resources and expertise 0 fulfil their financlal reporting
oblgations throughout the year and, If not, that they consider engaging an extemal party.

DESCUSSION

Council has used Microsoft Project to bulld a detaled plan of tasks and timelines required for end of year reporting. The
foliowing table provides an overview of the key components of the reparting process with details of ey stall assting the
finance team to complete the component. The table also ncludes an estimate of the total time required and the date that
2l tasks within each component need to be completed by.

End of Year Reporting Process Estimated Time
- Key Components ey Stalf Support | Allocation (Hours) | Required By |
Assat Valuations Assat Mamager 7 -Aug-24
Property, infrastructure, Plant & Equipment -
Depeeciation, Addrions & Disposals Astet Marager 105 250024
Review Payrofl & Superannuation Payroll Officer : 12 200424
Governance, Risk & Polcies Governance & Risk Lead 3 15-Jab-24
Review Expenses - including Commitments
and Contract Register Contracts & Procurement Lead 20 25-)d-24
Review Income - Grant Revenue, Property
Rating Systers & Revenue & Other Rate & Valuations Officer 135 250024
Other Assets -] 2500024
Other Liabileies 6 _ 2524
Loan & Lease Liabilties 2 10-ht-24
Equity - consider transfers 1o & froem reserves 4 25-hk-24
Reporting Organisational Trantformation 29 S-Aug-24
joint Venture Contracts & Procurement Lead 3 25024
TOTAL ESTIMATED HOURS 118
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A training session has been scheduled for 17 Jume 2024 with the key stalf involved with the end of year fimancial reporting
process. The session will cuting how the process will be managed using Microsoft Projects with individual tashs assigned to
the relevant staff and a due date for completion, The session will also inchude detals of the legitiative obligations refated to
the reporting peocess.

Council has identified that audit & scheduled 10 commence on Monday 5 Avgust, however the ABS Producer Price Indexes
required for the indexation of infrastructure assets wil not be released until Friday 2 August. Councll will endeavour to
process the indexation entries a3 a priceity to ensure that a final trial balance & available price 1o 5 August. Howewer, ths
means that updated draft reports such as the financlal statements and performance statement may not be avallable prioe
10 the commeancement of the audit, but it is expected that the reports would be available by 7 Avgust 2024,

Apart from the minor delay in finalining draft reports, caused by the Lite relesie of indexes, A review of the reporting timeline
ndicates that adequate resources and expertise are avalable to meet the financial reporting oblgations.

RECOMMENDATION

That Recomeendation 1 of the Apdit 2022-23: Local Governmaent be noted,

ouTcome
That Recommendation 1 of the Awsdit 2022:23: Local Government was noted.
ATTACHMENTS

Thare are no Mtachenents 10 this report

.
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83 RECOMMENDATION 4 IN THE RESULTS OF AUDIT 2022-23: LOCAL GOVERNMENT

Aligns with Audit and Risk Committee Charter 5.34 Quarterly review Victoriaa Auditer General's Office (VAGO) reporns
10 assess the impacts on Council,

BACXGROUND

The Victoria Auditor General's Office (VAGO) presented a report to parfament, Resuls of 202223 ouwdées - Local Govermment
on 7 March 2024, The report discusses the observations and findings across at 79 councils as a result of their audit of the
sector, The report includes a total of six rocommendations, however oaly four of the recommendations are specific to all
councils

Recommendation 4 recommends that finance teams:

o Prepare and present 3 paper 1o their audit and risk committee prior 10 30 June cach year that cutines

the
o Requirements of the councl’s accounting policy with respect to property, infrastructure assets,
plant and equipment
O Approach 10 assessing the fair value of each class of property, infrastructure assets, plant and
equipment, ncluding the engagement of an expert valuer and key milettones
o Likely outcomes for the respective reporting cycle {expected movements in fair value and
resultant smpact on the fmancial report)

DISCUSSION
The mast recent standard full revaluation was completed in 2021/2022 for the following classes - and, buildings, roads,
bridges, footpaths and drainage, and the most recent full revaluation for artworks was compieted in 2022/2023

Land and buildings owned or controlied by Council witt be revalued in 202372024 by an independent real estate valver, PW
Newman Pry Led, with linal valuation figures scheduled to be returned o Council in the Tirst week of July 2024

For Council's infrastrecture assets (roads, beidges, footpaths and drainage), indesation will be applied based on the
Austrakan Bureau of Statistics (ABS) Producer Price Index

It would be expected under current economic conditions we will see upward movements in the fair value of Council's assets
that align with market and economy trends

The table mciuded as an attachment outhines Councll’s accounting policy, approach 10 valuations for 30 June 2024 and the
Skely cutcomes for each asset class
RECOMMENDATION

That Recommendotion 4 of the Awdit 2022-23: Locol Government be noted

OUTCOME
That Recommendation 4 of the Audit 2022-23: Local Government was noted,

ATTACIMENTS
The accounting poliicy and fair value assessments table is provided as Attachment 8.3,

Action: ARC have requested additional detall be provided to comply with VAGO's recommendation

..
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84 RECOMMENDATION 5 IN THE RESULTS OF AUDST 2022-23: LOCAL GOVERNMENT

Aligns with Audit and Risk Committee Charter 5.34 Quarterly review Victoriaa Auditor General's Office (VAGO) reports
10 assess the impacts on Council,

BACXGROUND

The Victoria Auditor General's Office (VAGO) presented a report to parfament, Resuls of 202223 ouwdées - Local Govermment
on 7 March 2024, The report discusses the observations and findings across at 79 councils as a result of their audit of the
sector, The report includes a total of six rocommendations, however oaly four of the recommendations are specific to all
councils

Recommendation § recommends that the aodt and rink committees
e prior to balance date, review the financial team's accounting paper
o after balance date and at the time of reviewing the draft financial report
o determine whether there have been any changes to drcumstances that would indicate that key
assumptions behind the financial team's initial advice and key judgements no longer hold true
©  assess the reasonableness of the valuation and fair value assessment outcomes
e wpdate their annual work plan 10 include the above tasks

DISCUSSION
Council s accounting policy and fair value asessment plans are included n item 8.3, and shedl financial statemants and the
shell performance statement are incloded in Rem 3.2, for review By the committes prce 1o 30 June 2024

Prior 10 the Septembder Audit & Risk Commitiee meeting, the draft financal report will be provided for review by the
committes to assess the key assumptions, pedgements and valuation outcomes.

The annual work plan of the Audit & Risk Committee requires an update 10 review the documents in June and September
oach yoar

RECOMMENDATION

Thart the annuol work plon of the Audit & Risk Committee be updated
o for the June meeting to include - Review the finance teom'’s accounting paper
o for the September meeting to include - Review the draft financial report to determine whether there have been any
changes to circumstonces that would indicate that key eiumptions behind the finance feam s initial adwice ond key
judgements no longer hoid true, and to assess the reasonableness of the volwation and folr valuve assessment
outcomes,

ouTcond
That the annual work plan of the Audit & Risk Committes be updated:
« for the June meeting 1o Include - Review the finance team's accounting paper
o for the September mecting to Include - Review the draft financial report to determine whether there have been
any changes to circumatances that would indicate that key assumptions behind the fisance team’s initial advice
and key judgements no longer hold true, and 10 assess the reasomableness of the vahuation and fair value
assesyment outcomes.
ATTACHMENTS

There are no attachments 10 this report

IS, -
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85 RECOMMENDATION 6 IN THE RESULTS OF AUDIT 2022-23: LOCAL GOVERNMENT

Aligns with Audit and Risk Committee Charter 5.34 Quarterly review Victoriaa Auditer General's Office (VAGO) reporns
1o assess the impacts on Council,

BACXGROUND

The Victoria Auditor General's Office (VAGO) presented a report to parfament, Resuls of 202223 owdées - Local Govermment
on 7 March 2024, The report discusses the observations and findings across aft 79 councils as a result of their audit of the
sector, The report includes a total of six recommendations, however only four of the recommendations are specific 10
councils

Recommendation § recommends that councils:
e prioritise and promptly address the internal control and financial reporting issues we raise with them and that
their audit and risk cometioe monior this
e review the actions and timedines established to resolve internal control weaknesses, with a focus on older and
highwr risk findings
o For longer-term action plans, endare adequate compensating saleguards are in place
DESCUSSION
Councll comtinues to priontise addressing Bsoes rased In management letters. It & anticipated that all open
recomenendations will be rescived by 30 September 2024

Management comments for the 4 open audit findings and the 4 VAGO recommendations are Included in the deaft interim
management letter presented in item 8.1

RECOMMENDATION

That Recormmendotion 6 of the Awht 2022-23: Local Government be noted

ouTCOME

That Recommendation 6 of the Awdit 2022-23: Local Government was noted.

ATTACHMENTS

There are no sttachenents 10 this report

B,
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86 EXTERNAL AUDIT - AUDIT STRATEGY FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDING 30 JUNE 2024

Aligns with Audit and Rish Committee Charter 5.31 Ansually review and approve the external awdit scope and plan
proposed by the external auditor,

BACKXGROUND

The Victoria Auditor General appoints a service provider to undertake the annual financial audit. Mr Ryan Schischia of
Johnsons MME has been appointed by the Victoria Audtor-General's office t0 undertake the annual fimancial audit for the
your ending 30 June 2024

DISCUSSION

A draft audit strategy was provided 1o the April Audit & Rak Committee meeting, and it was noted that the completed audit
strategy document Be distriButed 10 the committes members. It i our understanding that VAGO are curtently stil finalising
the strategy as they are awaiting clarification about the audit requirements for Councit’s joint venture, Ararat Mousing Pty
s

Council will gistribute the completed avdit strategy when recewed

RECOMMENDATION

That the Audit Strategy for the Finoncial Yeary Ending 30 June 2024 updote be noted.

OUTCOME
That the Audit Strategy for the Financial Yeary Ending 30 June 2024 update was noted.
ATTACIMENTS

There are no attachments 10 this report.
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SECTION 9. COMPUIANCE

21 LT Public Sector - Top Cyber-Security Controls Review 2023: Ararat Rusal Gty Council

Aligns with Audit and Risk Commitiee Charter 5.40 Receive reports form management on the findings of asvy examination
by regulatory or integrity agencies,

BACKXGROUND

Cyber risk &5 a highly dynamic environment and has been regufarly dentified by Local Government CEO's in the annual LT
Public Sector Rak Survey report a3 3 top two rink. JLT Public Sector has created a lases focused analysis of 12 Key Controls
10 M3 i setting priocities within the Council

DISCUSSION

There are 12 key controls assessed in which four of them scored great than 20% meaning the adequate controls are in
place acrons ol Or Mot Categories of the specified ares. While some controls may reguire attention or developmaent,
mplementation has been largely achieve to an acceptable level

Theee of the key controls scored botween SO-80% referring that, adegquate controls are in place across some categocies of
the specfied area. Numerous controls required further attention and priority to achieve an acceptable level of
mplementation

Thae othwr frve key controls rated below SO suggest that there are inadegquate controls are in place across all or Mot
categories of the specified area. Significant attention and development are required to achieve acceptable levels of
rglementation.

Of the 12 key components, S were s improvement on Lt year and by addressing the internal review outtomes, thes will
mprove the overall control scores and cyber safety within Council

Key Controls Self Assessment Questions | 2023.2024 | 2022-2023
_5 | Email filtering and web security Protection capabilties. 79% BE%
6 | Patch management and vulnerability Protection capabilities
Hardening techniques, including Remote
9 | Desktop Protocol (RDP) mitigation Secure Configuration 0% 100%
Logging and monitoring / network Governance
|10 | protections _| Log Monitoring %

Dscussions have been held in relation to the above 4 Rems to understand the decrease in rating. The main points from
these dacussons in relation to changes are
*  Attimes there are several Bems listed in 2 question and limited choloe a3 10 “Yes®™ or “No® and doean’t give an
opportunity for partial or comments
How the question i interrupted each year
Variation of people completing each year,
In reviewing the questions, some that were answered “No® in hindsight should have been answers “Yes®

To prevent this from occurring in future, the plan is 1o record the answers in an exced sheet with commentary regarding
how the question was interpreted so that there i3 consistency In the review each year

.
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RECOMMENDATION
AT Public Secter ~ Top Cyber-Security Controls Review J023: Ararat Ruval City Cowncll and actions for futwe reporting be
noted

OUTCOME
AT Public Sector — Top Cyber-Security Comtrols Review 2023: Ararat Rural City Council and actions for future reporting
was noted

ATTACHMIENTS
The AT Top CyberSecurity Controls Review 2023 is proveded as Attachment 9.1
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SECTION 10- GENERAL BUSINESS

10.1 INDUSTRY UPDATE- RECENT REPORTS AND PUBLICATIONS OF INTEREST

BACXGROUND

AFS B Assocates (AFS) are Councl's Internad Auditors. AFS have provided an Industry Update report to be included in the
agenda. The Industry Update report Bsts recent reports and publications that may be of interest to Ararat Rurad City
Council

DESCUSSION

The Industry Update report lists 31 recent articies and reports, covering a range of different t0pics from sources such as:
1BALC, BA, and VAGO etc

RECOMMENDATION

Thart the Mdustry Updote report be noted.

ouTCOME

That the Industry Update report was noted.

ATTACHMENTS
The Industry Update report is provided as Attachenent 101
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SECTION 11 -~ FUTURE MEETINGS

111 FUTURE MEETING DATES

Future meetings of the Audt and Risk Committee are schaduled 33 follows
o  Tuesday 3 September 2024 1pm
o Tuesday 3 December 2024 1pm
o Tuesday 4 March 2004 1pm

Action: Robert Tosmasind term runs out at the end of the next ARC meeting.

I,
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SECTION 12- NEXT MEETING/CHARTER ITEMS

June 2024
Red, from Ref. in
Charter Agenda
B.12 e 52
rwew annually the effectiveness of Councils rak management framework
5.13 PReview Council's tisk appetite statement Prosanted a1
Porid 2024
B.14 Raview Councl’s risk peafile and the changes occurring in the profie Rem 5.1
A5 Review Council’s treatment plans for significant risks Rem 5.1
516 Rarview the insurance program annually prior 1o renewal September
2024
i i | Forrre—
523 Kuarterly report to review progress on defivery of annudl internal audt plan fem 72
524 Kuarterly review and approve proposed scopes in the annual imtermal audit plan ften 7.2
525 Review reports on internal sudtt reviews, including recommendations for o 73

mprovement arising from those reviews

5.26 PMeet with the leader of the internal auda function at least samally i the absence of
ranagement

B5.27 Monitor action by management on internal audit findings and recommendations Jtom 7.1

5.28 Porvally review the effectiveness of the internal aodt function

533 Quartedly review 1O @nsune that manapernents responses 10 day extarnal audit Mem 281

Findings are acted upon In a timely manner

mpacts on Council 3 84485

.34 Kuarterly review Victonan Auditor General’s Office (VAGO) reports to assess the F.m 81,82

..
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September 2024
Red, from
Charter
6
Pevaw the agpropristeneis of the format and contert of perodc managemet Fnancial reports and performance
pLatements
5.7 Review the adequacy and eflectiveness of key pORCes, systems and controls lor providing 3 sound internal contro
e freronment *
5.8 Detarmine whether systems and controls sce reviewsd reguliely snd updated where required®
5e ﬁ'n;;~ of sigricant changes to key )WO""T _;r:{(andu imgact «}?RTJ&SJ&TCIJ'&E»
5.14 Purviow Council's rink profile and the changes ccourring in the profile
5.23 uarterty report 10 review (vogress on debvery of anrual internad audit plan
24 Duarterly review and approve proposed scopes in the annusl stermal ad plan
5.25 Review reports on nternal sdt reviews, nclodng recommendations for improvemant arning from those reviews
P_}) Plontor acion by masagement on intermal sudt findag: and recom mendationm
33 Ehsarterty review 10 emure that managements e100n504 L0 a0y externad sudt indings are acted Upon I 3 timely
Fnannes
5,)‘ Dusrterly teview Victoran Audior General's Office (VAGD) reports 10 sesess the mpacts on Councdl
35 Loraider the fndings and recommendations of any relevant performance audits gndertaten by VAGD and momitor
Lowncl's responses 10 them
P Renus performance evakaation
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SECTION 6 — INFORMAL MEETINGS

6.1 COUNCIL BRIEFINGS

AUTHOR’S TITLE: CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
DEPARTMENT CEOQ'’S OFFICE
REFERENCE: 13039074

OFFICER’S DECLARATION OF INTEREST
Officers providing advice to Council must disclose any conflict of interest.

No person involved in the preparation of this report has a conflict of interest requiring disclosure.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The Governance Rules state that if there is a meeting of Councillors that:

1. is scheduled or planned for the purpose of discussing the business of Council or briefing Councillors;
2. is attended by at least one member of Council staff; and
3. is not a Council meeting, Delegated Committee meeting or Community Asset Committee meeting,
the Chief Executive Officer must ensure that a summary of the matters discussed at the meeting are:
a. tabled at the next convenient Council meeting; and
b. recorded in the minutes of that Council meeting.
DISCUSSION

As a requirement of the Governance Rules, a summary of matters discussed at the Council Briefings held since the
last Council Meeting are presented to Council and will be recorded in the minutes.

INFORMAL MEETINGS
Council Briefing held on 18 June 2024

Issues discussed at the briefing:

e International and Interstate Travel Policy

e Public Transparency Policy

e  Council Expense and Support Policy

e Landfill remediation update

e Terrapave and OTTA seal trials

e Industrial Park advocacy

e Innovation and Economic Development Strategy

e  Environment Strategy 2024-2034

e Norfolk Pine feedback — Engage Ararat

e Budget feedback — Engage Ararat

e Community Engagement Strategy Review

e Road funding

e Local Government Amendment (Governance and Integrity) Bill 2024
e State and Federal government reviews of local government sustainability
e Council Budget 2024/2025 adoption

e Local Governmenet Community Satisfaction Survey 2024 Results

KEY CONSIDERATIONS

Alignment to Council Plan Strategic Objectives
The report supports the strategic objective of the Council Plan 2021-2025:
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6.3 Continuously improve Council’s community engagement process and practices in line with deliberative
engagement practices, while acknowledging the need for a range of different techniques to ensure
effective engagement.

Financial
There are no financial impacts for the receiving of Informal Meetings of Councillors.

Policy/Relevant Law
Reporting of Informal Meetings is in line with the requirements of the Governance Rules.

Risk Assessment
Following the requirements of the Governance Rules will ensure that Council meets its legislative requirements.

Stakeholder Collaboration and Community Engagement

A summary of matters discussed at the Council Briefings are presented for community information.
RECOMMENDATION

That

1. the Informal Meetings of Councillors Report be received.

MOVED CR J ARMSTRONG
SECONDED CR BURRIDGE

That
1. the Informal Meetings of Councillors Report be received.
CARRIED 5011/24

ATTACHMENTS
The Summary of Council Briefings are provided as Attachment 6.1.
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Councillor Briefing

Date: Toesday 18 June 2024
Commencement: 5.00 pm
Location: Councll Chamber, Shire Offices

Councillors: Cr 3o Armstrong

Cr Rob Armstrong
Cr Gwenda Allgood
Cr Poter Beales

Cr Heney Burridge
Cr Bob Sanders

Cr Bl Waterston

Officers: CEO, Or Tim Marrison

Désclosure of Conflict of Interests

Disclosure of Interests ace 10 be made mmediately prioe to any relevant item being discussed flocol Government Act
2020 - Section 131 ond Chapter 5, Section 6 of the Governance Rules),

Matters Considered:
| Mayor’s roundup
2 Iternational and Interstate Travel Policy
3 Public Transparency Policy
- Coundll Expense and Support Policy
5 Landfill remediation update
6 Terrapave and OTTA seal trials
7 ndustrial park advocacy
] Innovation and Economic Development Strategy
9 Ervironment Strategy 2024-2004
10 Norfolk Pine feedback - Engage Ararat
11 Budget feechack ~ Engage Ararat
12 Community Engagement Strategy review
13 Road funding
14 Local Government Amendment (Governance and Integrity) 88 2024
15 State and Federal government reviews of local government sustainability
16  Coundil Budget 2024/2025 adoption
17 Local Government Comeunity Satisfaction Survey 2024 results
Dr Tim Harrison

Ararat Rural City

9172



25 JUNE 2024
COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

Ararat Rural City

SECTION 7 — NOTICES OF MOTION

A notice of motion must be in writing signed by a Councillor and be lodged with or sent to the Chief Executive
Officer no later than 12.00pm (noon) and at least six (6) days prior to the Council Meeting to allow sufficient time
for the Chief Executive Officer to include the notice of motion in agenda papers for a Council meeting.

There were no Notice of Motion items received.
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SECTION 8 — URGENT BUSINESS

Items cannot be admitted as urgent business other than by resolution of Council and only then if it:
1 relates to or arises out of a matter which has arisen since distribution of the agenda; and
2 cannot safely or conveniently be deferred until the next Council meeting.

There were no Urgent Business items received.




25 JUNE 2024 40 L
COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 7 {"\
| a

Ararat Rural City

SECTION 9 — CLOSE SESSION (CONFIDENTIAL)

In accordance with section 66(2)(a), 3(1) Confidential Information (a) of the Local Government Act 2020, the
following agenda items are listed for consideration in the confidential section:

e |tem 9.1 - Ararat Renewable Energy Park

6:45PM CLOSURE OF COUNCIL MEETING TO THE PUBLIC

The Open Council Meeting will now be closed, but members of the public are welcome to rejoin the Council
Meeting following the recommencement of the meeting.

RECOMMENDATION

That the meeting be closed to members of the public pursuant to section 66(2)(a) of the Local Government Act
2020 to consider confidential reports.

MOVED CR R ARMSTRONG
SECONDED CR BURRIDGE

That the meeting be closed to members of the public pursuant to section 66(2)(a) of the Local Government Act
2020 to consider confidential reports.

CARRIED 5012/24

6:56PM OPEN COUNCIL MEETING RECOMMENCEMENT
RECOMMENDATION
That the Open Council Meeting recommence.

MOVED CR J ARMSTRONG
SECONDED CR BURRIDGE

That the Open Council Meeting recommence.
CARRIED 5014/24

Gallery invited to return to Council Chamber.

LIFTING OF CONFIDENTIALITY OF CLOSED SESSION RESOLUTIONS
RECOMMENDATION
That the:

1. Decision in relation to Confidential Agenda Item 9.1 be lifted on adoption of the motion; and
2. The report of Confidential Agenda Item 9.1 not be lifted on adoption of the motion

MOVED CR WATERSTON
SECONDED CR J ARMSTRONG

That the:
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1. Decision in relation to Confidential Agenda Item 9.1 be lifted on adoption of the motion; and
2. The report of Confidential Agenda Item 9.1 not be lifted on adoption of the motion

CARRIED 5015/24

9.1 ARARAT RENEWABLE ENERGY PARK

MOVED CR J ARMSTRONG
SECONDED CR HENRY BURRIDEG

That:

1 The Ararat Renewable Energy Park — The Missing Piece report be received; and

2 Ararat Rural City Council proceed to lobby for the development of the Renewable Energy Park as
identified in the Ararat Renewable Energy Park — The Missing Piece report

3 The confidentiality of this decision will be lifted on adoption of the motion; and

4 The confidentiality of the report will not be lifted on adoption of the motion

CARRIED 5013/24
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| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT PAGES 8787 - 9177 INCLUDING PAGES 682 - 710 OF THE CLOSED SESSION ARE CONFIRMED
AND ARE TRUE AND CORRECT RECORD.

MAYOR - CR BOB SANDERS

Meeting closed at 6:56pm




